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Abandonment option::The option of terminating an investment earlier tharigindly planned.

Abnormal returns:Pat of the returntha is not due to systertia influences (markewide influences). In
othe words, abnormareturrs ae above thas predicted by the marketavement aloneRelated: excess
returns

Absolute priority :Rule in bankruptcy proceedings whereby senior citeds ae requirel to be paid in full
before junior credtors receie any payment.

Accelerated cost recovery system (ACRS):Schealule o depeciationrates dlowed for tax purposes.
Accelerated depreciation:Any depeciationmehod tha produces larger dediiens fa depreciation in the
early years of a project's life. Accelemiteos recovey systen (ACRS) which is a depreciation schedule
alowed for tax purposess one such example.

Accounting exposure:The change in the vadud a firm's foreign currency denominated accaudue to a
change inexchange rates

Accounting ear nings:Earningsof a firm & reporte on itsincome statement

Accounting insolvency:Totd liabilities exceel totd assets A firm with a negativenet worth is insolvem on
the books.

Accounting liquidity:The ease and quickee wth which assetscan be converteto cash.
Accounts payable:Money owed to suppliers.
Accountsreceivable:Money owed by customers.

Accountsreceivable turnover: The ratio of net credit ssdeoaverageaccouns receivable, a measurélrow
quickly customes pay thei hills.

Accretion (of a discount) :In portfolio accounting, a straighite accumulation otapital gainson discount
bondin anticipation of receipof parat matuity.

Accrual bond :A bond on which interdgsaccrues, but is not paid to the investor dyrine time 6 accrual.
The anount d accrued interess addd to the remainingrincipal of the bord and § paid & maturity.

Accrued interest :The accumulatedouponintere$ earned but not yet paid the selle of a bond by the
buye (unless the bondis in defallt).

Accumulated Benefit Obligation (ABO) :An approximag measurefahe liability of a plan in the everof a
terminatbn & the date the calculatios performedRelated: projectal beneit obligation

Acid-test ratio :Also called the quicratio, the ratio ofcurrernt assetsninus inventoriesaccruals, ad prepaid
items tocurrert liabilities.

Acquiree :A firm tha is being acquired.
Acquirer :A firm o individud that is acquimg something.
Acquisition of assets :A mergeror consolidationin which an acquirer purchaste selling firm$ assets

Acquisition of stock :A mergeror consolidationin which a acquire purchass the acquirea'stock



Liber.ir

4
Dictionary of Financial and Business Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Act of state doctrine :This doctrine say that a nationsi soveregn within its own bordes and its domestic
actions may not be quésmed in the coud d anothe nation.

Active :A marke in which thee is muchtrading.

Active portfolio strategy :A strategy tha uses available information and éaasting échnique to ®ek a
better performane than gortfolio tha is simply diversified broadl\Related: passive portfolio strategy

Actuals: The phystal commodity underlyng afutures contact Casi commodity physical.
Additional hedge :A protection againsborrower fallout rik in themortgagepipdine.

Adjustablerate preferred stock (ARPS) :Publicly tradel issus tha may becadllateralizedby mortgagesnd
MBSs.

Adjusted present value (APV) The net present vatuanalysis ban asset if financed solely by equity
(presem value d un-levera cas flows), plus thke presem value of any financing decisions (levered cash
flows). In othe words the various tax shields pvided by the deduility of intereg and the benefits of
othe investment tax credits arcalculated separately. Fhanalysis is often used for highleveraged
transations such s aleverag buy-out

Administrative pricing rules IRS rules used to liocate incone on exparsales to a foreign satecoporation.

Advance commitment A promise to sdl an assetbefore the seller ha lined up purchasd the asset. This
selle can offset risk by purchasingaturescontract to fix the sale price.

Adver se selection A situation in whidy marke participation $ a negativeignal
Affirmative covenant A bond covenantha specifies certain actionsetirm mug take.
After-tax profit margin The ratio ofne incometo nd sales.

After-tax real rate of return Money afte-tax rate d return minus thénflation rate.
Agencies Federhdagency seciiies.

Agency bank A form of organization commoglusel by foreign banks to emt¢he U.S market. An agency
bank cannot accepmlepods or extend loans in its owname it acts as agéror the parent bank.

Agency basis A mears d compensating théroker of a progran trade solely on the basis focommission
estaltished though bids subitted by various lokerage firms. agegcincentive arrangementA mears of
compensting the broke of a program tragl usingbenchmarkpricesfor issue to be traded in determining
commissions ofees.

Agency cost viewThe argument that specifighat the variouageng costscreate a complex environment in
which totd agency cost ae at a minimm with some but less than 100%, definancing.

Agency costs The incremental costd baving an agent make decisions &principal

Agency passthroughs Mortgage pass-ttough ®curities whos principal andinterest paymens are
guarantéed by government agencies, Isi#s the Government Natiorlavlortgage Associdion (* Ginnie Mae
"), FederaHome Loan Mortgage Corpdian (' Freddie Mac”) and FedellaNationd Mortgage Association
(" Fannie Mae").

Agency problem Conflicts of interes anong stockholdershondholdersand managers.
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Agency theory The analysis bprincipal-agenrelationshipswheren one person,reagent acts on behabf
anthe per®n, aprincipal

Agent The decision-makein aprincipal-agenrelationship

Aggregation Pracess in corporatfinancid planningwherely the smaller investment proposaf each of the
firm's operéiond units ae addd up and in #ect treated a a big picture.

Aging schedule A table o accouns receivableébroken down into age categosigsuch a 0-30 days30-60
days and 60-90 days)which is used toee whether customer payments keeping clos to schedule.

AIBD Associdion of InternationBBond Dealers.

All equity rate The disaunt ratetha reflecs only the busines risksof a project and abstracts frothe
effects d financing.

All or none Requirement that nonef@n orde be executed ungs al of it can be executedt #he specified
price.

All-equity rateThe dismount ratetha reflecs only the business risksf @ project and abstractirom the
effects d financing.

All-in cost Totd costs, &plicit and implicit.

All-or-none underwriting An arangement whereby a securigsie is carceled f the underwiter is unable
to re-sdl the entire gsue.

Alpha A measure bseletion risk (also known @residubrisk) of amutud fund in reldion to the market. A
postive alpha is th extrareturn awardel to theinvestorfor taking a risk instad of accepting the market
return Fa example, a alpha 6 0.4 mears the fund outpgformed the market-basedturnegimate by 0.4%.
An alpha 6 -0.6 mears a funds nonthly return wa 0.8% less than woul have been predicted frothe
change in the market alondn a Jense Index it is facta to represent #h portfolios performane that
diverges from its beta, represéing a measurefahe manager's performes.

Alpha equationThe alphaof a fund & determinedsfollows:
[ (sum ofy) -((b)(sum of x)) ]/ n
where n =numbe of observations (36 months)
b =betaof the fund
X = rae d returnfor the S& 500
y = rae d return for the fund

Alternative mortgage instruments Variations d mortgageinstrumeng such a adjustable-rate and variable-
ratt mortgages, gdaiated-payment mortgages, reversatdty mortgages and severh seldom-used
variations.

American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) Cettificates issued by a U.Slepogary bank, represeimg foreign
shareshed by the bankusudly by a branch or corrg®ndent in te country of issue. GhADR may
represeha potion of a foreign shareone shareroa bundé d shares ba foreign corportion. If the ADR's
are "sponsored,the corporéion provides financid information and otheassistace to the bank and may
subsidize the administration of ¢hADRs "Unsponsored” ADR do not receive such assistance. ADRsyca
the same currengyolitical and economnirisks as tle underlyng foreign shargthepricesof the twg adjusted
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for the SDR/ordinary rdo, are kep essentially identideby arbitrage American deposary shares{DSs) are
a similar form & certification.

American option An option tha may be exercisedt any tine up to and including thexpiration date
Related: European option

American shares Securities certiftates issued in the U.By atransfe agentacting on behélof the foreign
issuer. Th certificates represent claéno foreign equities.

American Stock Exchange (AMEX) The second-largésstock exchange in the United Statedt trades
modly in smdl-to medium-sized companies.

American-style option An option contracttha can be exercised any time between the datdé purchag and
the expiration date Mog exchange-tradkoptions a& American style.

Amortization The repaymentfoa loan by instéments.
Amortization factor The pod factorimplied by the scheduteamotization assuming n@repayemts

Amortizing interest rate swap Swa in which theprincipal or nationd amount rises (falls) s interes rates
rise (decline).

Analyst Employee d a brokerage iofund management hoaisvio studies companies and makéuy-and-dé
recanmenddions on thei stocks Mog specialize in a specifiadustry

Angels Individuak providirg ventue capital

Announcement date Date on which parcular news concerning a given comparsyannounced to the public.
Usdl in event studieswvhich researcheruse to evaluatthe econorngiimpact @ events dinterest.

Annual fund operating expenses For investment companies, dmanagemenfee and "othe expenses,”
including the expensefar maintaining shareholdeecords, poviding shareholdsrwith financid statements,
and providing cusidid and accounting sersgs. Fo 12b-1 funds, sking and markéng coss ae included.

Annual percentage rate (APR) The periodic ratetimes the numbe of periods in a year. Fexample, a 5%
quartery return ha an APR 620%.

Annual percentage yield (APY) The effective, o true,annud rate d return The APY is the rate actually
earned or paid in one year, tagiinto account th affect & compounding. Tle APY is calculated by taking
one pls the periodt rate and raising it to the numitaf periods in a year. F@xample, a % pa month rate
has an APY ¢ 12.68% (1.0122).

Annual report Yearly record of a publicly hel companys financial condition. It includea description of the
firm's oper#éions its balame sheet andhcome statementSEC rules requie that it be distributk to dl
sharéolders A more detailed versiorsicalled &l0-K.

Annualized gain If stock X appeciates 1.% in one nonth, tre annualized gain for that sock owetwelve
month perbd is 12*1.5% = 18%Compoundedve the twelve month period, ghgain § (1.015)*12 = 19.6%.

Annualized holding period return The annubrate d return tha whencompounded times, woudl have
given the samé-period holding return @.actually occrred fran perbd 1 to period.

Annuity A regular periodc payment mael by an insurance company to a policyholide a specified period
of time.
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Annuity due An annuity withn payments wheren the first payment is madat timet = 0 and the last
paymerttis mack at timet = n- 1.

Annuity factor Presenvalueof $1 pad for each of periods.
Annuity in arrearsAn annuity vith a first payment on full period hence, rattigan mmediately.

Anticipation Arrangemerg whereby customgmho pay befoe the final date may be entitled to dedac
normd rate d interest

Antidilutiv e effectResit of a transaction thancreasegarnngs per coomonshae (e.g by decreasing the
numbe of shares outstanding).

Appraisal ratio The signal-to-noie ratio of @ analyss forecasts. The ratio ddlphato residué stendard
devidion.

Appraisal rights A right o shareholdes in amergerto demand the paymedf a fair price fo theirsharesas
determiné independently.

Appropriation request Formd reques for funds fa capital investment project.

Arbitr ageThe simultaneous buyinand sking of a security a two different pricesin two different markets,
resultng in profts without risk Peafectly dficient markets presénno arbitrag opportunities. Pesttly
efficient marketssedom exist.

Arbitr age Pricing Theory (APT) An dternatie nodd to the capitalassetpricing nodd develope by
Stephen Ross and badepurely onarhitrageamguments.

Arbitr agefr ee option-pricing modek Yield curveoption-prichg models.
Arbitr ageursPeople who sarch for and exploit arbitrage opportunities.
Arithmeti c average (meajrate of return Arithmetic mean return

Arithmeti ¢ mean return An averageof the subpend returns calculated by summg the sbperid returns
and dividing by he numbeof subperiods.

Arms index Also known @ a trading index (TRIN) (numbe of advancig issues) (numbe of declining
issues) (Total ugolume)/ (total down volume)An advance/declemarket indicatorLess than 1.0 indates
bullish demand, wike above 10 is bearish The inde often is snoothed with a simple noving average

Arm's lengh price The price at which a willing buyeand a willing unrelated setlevould freely agee to
transact.

ARMSs Adjustabk ratemortgage A mortgag that feature predetermined adjustmerd the loan interetsrate
a regula intervak based on an established indexe Titeres rate is adjusted taeach interviato a rate
equivalent to the indevalue pls a predetermined sgad or margin ove the index, usudy subject to pe-
intervd and to life-d-loan interesrate and/or paymeimate caps.

Article s d incorporation Legd document establishing a corptioam and its structer and purpose.
Asian currency units (ACUs) Dollar deposis held in Singapera other Asian centers.

Asian option Option basel on the average pricé the asset dunig the life & the option.
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Ask This is the quotel ask, o the lowest price amvestorwill accept to sk a stock Practically speaking, this
is the quotel offer at which amnvestorcan buysharesof stock also c#led the dfer price.

Ask price A dealer's price to dea security also called theféer price.

Asset Any possession thaas vale in an exchange.

Asset/equity ratio The ratio of total assetostodkholde equity.

Asset/liability management Also called surplus managementgettask of managing fundd a financial
ingtitution to accomplish the twgoab d a financial institution: (L to earn a adequat return on funds
investel and (2) to maintain a comfortable sugptfiassets beyond liabilities.

Asset activity ratios Ratiostha measure howfiectively the firm s managing its assets.

Asset allocation decision The decision regarding hownanstitutions funds showd be distributd among the
maja classe d assets in which it may invest.

Asset-backed security A security tha is cdlateralized by loandeasesreceivablesor installmen contracts
on personigproperty, not real estate.

Asset-based financing Methods d financing in which lender and equity investsrlook principdly to the
cash flowfrom a particular asset gd of asses for a return on, aththe return afther financing.

Asset classes Catayories d assetssud as stocks, bondseal estate and foreigeaurities.

Asset-coverage test A bord indenturerestrigion tha permit additionaborrowing on f the ratio of assets to
delt does not fall belav a specified minimum.

Asset for asset swap Credtors exchange the dehlf one defaulting borrower for ¢hdebt & another
defadting borrower.

Asset pricing model A modd for determining the requiderae o returnon an aset.
Asset substitution A firm's invesing in assed that are riskiethan those that the debtholdeexpected.

Asset substitution problem Arises when the stockholdersubsitute riskier assets fothe firm's exising
asses and expropriatvalue fron the debtholders.

Asset swap An interes rate swapiseal to dter the cash flowcharacteriics d an institutions assets sosao
provide a better matchith its iabiities.

Asset turnover The ratio of net saketo tothassets.

Asset pricing model A model sud as the Cagtal Asset Pricing Mode{CAPM), tha determines th required
rate d return on a particularsset.

Assets A firm's produdive resources.

Assetsrequirements A common elementfa financial plan thiaedescribs projected capital spemdj and the
proposel use d networking capital

Assignment The receip of an exercisenotice by an optionariter that requires te writer to sell (in the case
of a call) or purchase (in the cadeagpu) the underlying scurity at the specifiedtrike price
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Asymmetry A lack of equivalence between two thingad as the unequbtax treatment binteres expense
and dividend payments.

Asymmetric information Information tha is known to sone people but not to otheeople.
Asymmetric taxesA situation wherein pdicipans in a transaction have diffetemet tax rates.

At-the-money An option is at-the-roney if the strike priceof the option § equato the market pricefahe
underlying scurity. Far example,fixyz stock § trading 854, the the xyz 8 optionis at-the-roney.

Attribut e bias The tendeng of stocls preferred by thelividend discount mdel to shae certainequity
attributes such a low price-earnings ratios, ¢l dividend yield, hidh book-value ratio or membership a
paticularindustrysector.

Auction markets Markes in which the prevailing pre is determined through the free interaction of
prospective buyes and skers, & on the floor of th stockexchange

Auction rate preferred stok (ARPS) Floaing rat prefered stock the dividend on which & adjusted every
seven weelks thiough a Dutch adion.

Auditor' s report A sectbn of anannua repott containng the auditos opinbn about the veracity of the
financid statements.

Authori zed shareNumbe of shars authorzed for issuate by a firm's cqrorae charter.
Autocorrelation The correlationof a variable with itself oueswccessive time intervals.

Automated Clearing House (ACH) A cdllection of 32 regionlaelectronc interbank networks used to
process transactions eleatrically with a guaramed one-day bantolection float

Automatic stay The restricting of liability holdes from collection dforts o collateral seizure, whit is
automaically imposed when a firnilés for bankrupty unde Chapter 11.

Autoregressiwe Using pas data to predict future data.

Avalilability float Checks depoied by a compantha have not yet beenedred.

Average An aithmetic mean of selected stocks intendeto represent the behaviof the market o some
component bit. One goa exampé is the widely quotd Dow Jones Industrid Average, whib adds the
currert pricesof the 30 DJIAS stocks, ad divides the results by a predetermined numbibe divisor.

Average accanting return The average projedarningsafter taxes and depgciation dividel by the average
bodk valueof the investment dung its life.

Average age baccaunts receivableThe weighted-average agéall of the firm's outstandig invoices.

Average collectiom period, or days receivables The ratio ofaccouns receivabledo sales, p the total
amount é credt extended pe dollar of daily sals (averag AR/sales * 365).

Average cosof capital A firm's required payout to the éndholdes and to the stockholdeexpraesed a a
percentag@ d capital contributd to the firm Average co$ of capitd is conputed by dividing the total
required cog of capitd by the total araunt d contributel capital.

Average life Also referred to & the weighted-average life (WAL). Bhaverage numbedf years that each
dollar of unpai principaldue o the mortgageremairs outstanding. Average life is cpotel & the weighted
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avera@ time to the receiptfall future cash flowsushg & the weighs the dolla amount d the principal
paydowns.

Average maturity The averagdime to matuity of securities held by anutud fund. Changes ininterestrates
hawe greater impamn funds vith longe averag life.

Average (across-day) measures An estimation of price that usesethverageor representée price ¢ a
large numbe of trades.

Averagerate of return (ARR) The ratio of tle average cash inflow the amount invested.
Averagetax rate Taxes as a fraon of income; total taxedivided by totataxable income.

Away A trade quote or market that doe not originate with the dealer in gties, e.g., "thebid is 98-10
awgy from me."

Back fee The fee paid on the extension eldtthe buye wishes to continue thaption

Back officeBrokerage houes clerical opergons that supportbu do not include the trading of stock and
othe securities Includes al written confirmation and sétlemert of trades recod keeping and gulatory
comgiance.

Back-end loan fund A mutud fund tha charges investsra fee to de(redeen) sharesoften ranging from
4% to 6% Some back-end ldafunds impoe a ful commissbn if the sharesare redeemed within a
despnatal time, sub a one year. Té canmission decreaseseHonge the investorholds thke shares. The
formd name fa the back-end loadsithe contingent deferred saleharge, oCDSC.

Back-to-back financing An intercompanyoan channelel through a bank.

Back-to-back loan A loan in which two compangin separ& countries bormw each othes currencyfor a
specific time period and repay the otlseclrrency @ an agreed upon mattyr.

Back-up (1) When bondyields and prices fall, tle market$ said to back-up. Y2Vhen an investoswapsout
of onesecurityinto anothe of shorte curren maturity he is said to back up.

Backwardation A marke condition in whichfutures pricesare lower in the distarddivery months than in
the nearest delivery month. Bhsituation may occeun when the costsfestoring the product until eventual
delivery are dfectively subtacted from tk price today. Té qoposte of contango

Baker Plan A plan by U.S Treasury 8cretary JaneBake unde which 15 principamiddle-incone debtor
countries (the Baker 15) wuld undertake growth-oriented structuraforms, 6 be suppori by inceased
financing from the World Bankand continued lending fra canmercid banks.

Balance of payments A statidical compilation formulated by ageregn naion of all economg transactions
between residestd that nation and residentf all other nations durig a stipulaté period of time, usuly a
calendayear.

Balance of trade Net flow of goods (expors minus inport9 between countries.

Balance sheet Also cdled the statementfdinancial condition, it is a sumary of the assets liabilities, and
ownersequity.

Balance sheet exposur e Seeaccounting exposure

Balance sheet identity Totd Assets= Totd Liabilities + Totd Stodholders' Euity
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Balanced fund An investment companthat invess in stocks and bond3he same as halarced mutual
fund

Balanced mutual fund This is a fund thabuys comron stock,prefered stockand bonds The same as a
balarced fund.

Balloon maturity Any large principal payment due at maturity fobandor loan with or without a asinking
fund requirement

BAN (Bank anticipation notes) Notes issued by staseandmunicipdities to obtain intern financhg for
projects thawill eventually be fundeé long tem throudn the sale ba bond ssue.

Bane In the wor@d d Warren Buffet, Bill Bae Sr., is, & grea American and onefahe last real traders
around. | like to call him 'Salo.” His wife, Carol, $ a huge NASCAR farard in he own words "delighd in
pulling the leg df central bankers.Coope Bane, sn numbe two, is a thriving atiste who specialize in
making at that is much higer than the sffi mos folks ae doing. dckon, sm numbe three, § a world
renowneal maste chef and plans on opening a restaurant. BilldBan, sn numbe one plars m giving Mr.
Monroe Trout a run for his amey. [Bil Bane, Jr. helpd Professa Harvey put the hypertextlglossary
togethe while an MBA student at ke University.]

Bank collection float The time that elapses between when a checdepoied into a bak account and when
the funds ae available d the depasor, during which period the banis cdlecting payment frm the payer's
bank.

Bank discount basisA convention useé for quoting bids and offers fdreasuy bills in terns o annudized
yield , base on a 360-dayear.

Bank draft A draft addresse to a bank.
Bank line Line d credt grantel by a bak to a customer.

Bank wire A compute messag system liking major bankslt is used not foeffeding paymentsbut as a
mechanismad advi® the receiving banof some action thahas ecured e.g. te paymethby a customer of
funds into thabanks account.

Banker's acceptarce A short-tem credt investment created by a non-financial firmdaguararged by a
bank & to paymentAcceptances are tradetl discouns from face valuein the seconday market These
instrumens hae been a populainvestment fo money market funds They are canmonl usel in
interndiond transactions.

Bank for Internationa | Settlements (BIS)An interngiond bank headquartered in Bas8witzerland, which
serves as a form for monetay cooperéion among sevet&uropean central bankihe Bank of Japarend the
U.S. FederdReserve Systeniounde in 1930 6 handé the German payment ¥/orld War | reparationsit
now nonitors and collects data on internatibrizanking activity and promulgate rules concerning
internaiond bank reguléon.

Bankruptcy State d being unal® to pgy debts Thus, the ownershipf dhe firm's assets is transferred from
the stockholdes to the bondholders.

Bankruptcy cod view The argument that expected iretit and diect bankruptg coss offset the other
beneits from leverageso tha the optimal amunt d leverag is less than 100 deh finaning.

Bankruptcy risk Therisk tha a firm will be unabé to neet itsdebtobligations Also refered to & defalt or
insolveny risk.
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Bankruptcy view The argument that expected bankruptcy €@eclude firns from being financed entirely
with debt

Bar Slang for one million dollars.

Barbell strategy A strategy in which the maturities of éhsecurities includkin theportfolio are concentrated
at two extremes.

Bargain-purchase-price optionGives the lessedhe option to purcha&sthe asdeat a price bel fair market
value when théeaseexpires.

BARRA's performance analysis (PERRAN) A mettod developed by BRRA, a consulting fim in
Berkeley Cdif. It is canmonl used byingtitutiond investorsapplying peformarce attribution analysito
evaluae their nopney managers' péormances.

Barrier options Contracts with trigger points that, wha crossedautomattally generag buying or selling of
othe options The® are very exotioptions

Bas interest rateRelated:Benchmak interest rate
Base probability of lossThe probability of not achieving gortfolio expected return

Basic balanceln abalarce d paymentsthe basic balance isé¢met balace d the combination of thcurrent
accountand thecapital account

Basic busines strategiesKey strategis a firm intexds to pursue in carrying out its busiaglan.

Basic IRR rule Accep the projecti IRR is greatethan the discount rate; rejecetprojet is lowe than the
dismount rate

Basis Regardig afuturescontract the differerce between the cash price and the future® miserve in the
market Also, it is the price aninvestorpays for a security plus any out-of-pockeexpensesilt is used to
determire capital gaia a losses for tax purpose when the stoclsisold.

Basis poirt In thebondmarket the smallest measure used for quoting yields is a basis f@ich pecentage
point d yield in bonds equals 10afasispoints Bass point also ae used fointerestrates An interes rate of
5% is 50 bas point greater than an interest rafel&®%.

Basis price Price expressin terns d yield to maturity or anndaate d return

Basis risk The uncertainty about tHeasisat the time a hedge may be lifteadedging subgitutesbass risk for
price risk

Baske options Packags that involve the exchangé more than two currencies against a begeency at
expiration. The basket optio buye purchase the right but not the obligation,ot receive designated
currencies in exchangerfa base currencyther at tie prevailing spot market rate at a prearrangkrae of
exchange A baske option is generally used by multinatidneorpordions with multicurrency cash flows
since it is generally cheaper to buy aption ona basket bcurrencies than to buy individuaptions on each
of the curencies that make up the basket.

Baske trades Related Progran trades

Bear Aninvestorwho bdieves a stock or thover#l market will decline. A lear marketd a prolonge period
of falling stock pricesusudly by 20% a more. Relatedoull.
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Bearer bond bondstha are not registered on thedks d the issuer. Sutbonds a held in physial form by
the owner, wb receives interest payments by plogdly detiching coupons fra the bond certificate and
ddivering them to the payig agent.

Bear market Any marké in whichpricesare in a decliningrend.
Bear raid A situation in which large traderslspostions with the intention of drivingricesdown.
Before-tax profit marginThe ratio ofnet incomebefole taxes to rtesales.

Beggar-thy-neighbor An interndiond trade policy of competitie devaluations and increased priétec
bariers whee one counyr seels to gain athe expens d its trading partners.

Beggar-thy-neighbor devaluation A devalugion tha is designd to cheapen a natienturency and thereby
increag its expors & other countries»pen and reduce iports Sud devaluéions often éad to trade wars.

Bellwether issues RelatedBenchmak issues

Benchmark The performane d a predetermined sef securities, for compartn purposesSud ses may be
basel on published indexea may be customized to suit an investment strategy.

Benchmark errorUse d an inappropriat proxy for the true markeportfolio.

Benchmark interest rate Also called the basmterestrate it is the minimunm interes rate invests will
demand for invesing in a non-Teasurysecurity. It is also tied to theyield to matuity offered on a
comparable-matity Treasury ecurity tha was most recenthssued ("on-theun").

Benchmark issues Also called on-theun or curreh couponissues p bdlwether ssues In the secondary
market it's the most recently auctionede@sury $sues for each maitty.

Best-efforts sale A mehod of ®curities distribution/underwiting in which the securities fin agres to s
as much of tle dfering as possible and return any undgahars to the issuer. As oppabéo a guaranteed or
fixed price sale, wher the underviter agrees to dea specific numbe of shares (with the securisiirm
holding any unsotl shars in its own account if Bcessary).

Best-interests-of-creditors test The requirement that a claim hotdeoting againsa plan of reorganization
mug receive at leastsamuch a he would have if tle debto were liquidated.

Beta (Mutual Funds) The measurefoa funds a stocls risk in relation to the market. A laetf 0.7 means
the funds totd returnis likely to move p ar down 70% d the market changel.3 mears total returns likely
to move up or dow 30% moe than the markeBetais referred to @.an index of th systemat risk due to
generamarket conditions that cannot be diversified away.

Beta equation (M utual Funds)
The betaof a fund 5 determinedsfollows:
[(n) (sum of (xy)) ]-[ (sum of X) (sum of y)]
[(n) (sum of (xx)) ]-[ (sum of x) (sum of x)]
where n = # of observations (36 months)
X = rae d returnfor the S& 500 hdex

y = rae o return for tte fund
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Beta equation (Stocks)

The betaof a stock $ determinedsfdlows:
[(n) (sum of (xy)) J-[(sum of x) (sum of y)]
[(n) (sum dof (xX)) J-[(sum of X) (sum of X)]
where n = # of observations (280 months)
X = rae d returnfor the S& 500 hdex
y = rake d return for the stock
Biased expectations theories Related pure expectations theory

Bid price This is the quotel bid, o the highesprice aninvestoris wiling to pay b buy asecurity. Practically
speaking, ths is the available price at which an investor calh skaresf stock RelatedAsk , offer.

Bid-asked spread The differerce between thbid and askedprices.
Bidder A firm or per®n tha wants to buy a firmosecurity.

Big Bang The term gplied to the liberalization in 188of the Londbn Sto& Exchange in whie tradng was
automatd with the use bcomputers.

Big Board A nicknane for the New York Stock ExchangeAlso known as Tte ExchangeMore than 2,000
common and prefeed stocks a traded Founded in 1792, tle NYSE is the oldest exchange in the United
Statesand the largesttlis located on WhStreet in Nev York City.

Bill of exchange Generaterm far a document demarndi payment.

Bill of ladingA contract between the exporteand a transportath company in which the lattegres to
trangort the goods under spified conditions which liftits liahility . It is the exportes receip for the goods
as well as poof tha goods hag been or Wl be received.

Binomial option pricing model An option pricing modé in which the underlying sset can take on gntwo
possible, discretvalue in the next time period for each value that it can take on in the precedingetiimd.

Black market An illegal market.

Black-Scholes option-pricing model A modd for pricing call options based oarbitrage algumens that uses
the stock prie, the exerciseprice, the riskfree interesrate, tke time to expiration,rad thestandad devidion
of the stockreturn

Blanket inventory lienA securé loan thagives tte lende alien againg all the borrower's inventories.

Block houseBrokerage firns that help to find potential buyea selles d large block trades

Block tradeA large trading orderdefinal on the New Ydt Stok Exchange as an ondéhat consists of
10,000sharesf a given stock or a total market value$200,000 o more.

Block votingA group of sharéoldersbanding togetheto vot their shargin a singt block.

Blocked currency A currencythat is not freely conveible to othe currencies delto exchange controls.
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Blow-off topA steg and rapid inaase in price followed by a steep and rapid drops Ehan indiata seen
in chars and used itechntal analysiof stock prce and marketrends.

Blue-chip company Large ard creditworthy company.

Blue-sky laws Stat laws covemg the issue and trading adcurities.

Bogey The return an investment manager is compared to for perfeerevaluation.
Boilerplate Standad ternms and conditions.

Bond Bonds ae debt ad awe issued for a period of more than one yeare ThS government local
governmentswate districts companie and many othetypes @ institutions sell bondsWhen aninvestor
buys bonds, hercste is lending money The selle of the bord agees to repay the principal aomt d the
loan & a specified time. Interest-beagi bonds painterestperiodically.

Bond agreement A contractfor privately paceddebt

Bond covenant A contractual provisin in a bad indenture A postive covenant requigecertain actionsnd
a negative covenant linsitcertain aigons.

Bond equivalent yield Bord yield calculated on an annlupercentag rate method. Efers from annual
effective yield

Bond indenture The contract tha sets forth the promisesfca corpora@ bondissuerand the righs of
investors.

Bond indexing Despgning aportfolio so tha its performane will match the performa&e d some bondindex.

Bond points A convertiond unit of measure fobord prices set at $10 andjeivalent to 1% bthe $L00 face
value d the band. A price d 80 mears that the bond is diglg a 80% d its face, @ par value

Bond value With respect taconvetible bonds the value the security would have if it were not cotilvier
apat from the conversin option.

Bond-equivalent basis The methad used for comuting the bond-equivalent yield
Bond-equivalent yield The amudizedyield to matuity computel by doubling the semiannugield.

BONDPAR A systen tha monitors and evaluasethe performancefa fixed-incomeportfolio , as wel as the
individud securities held in the portfoliBONDPAR decomposeséheturninto thog elements beyond the
manages control-such & the interestrate environment andlient-imposedduraion policy constraintsand
those that the management progsesntributs tg sud as interest rate management, sequaality allocations,
and individud bond sekction.

Boning Charging a lot more foan a&set than it worth.
Book A banke or trader'spositions.
Book cash A firm's cash balancesaeportd in its financial statements. Algalled ledgecash.

Book profit The cumulative boloincome plus any gai or loss on dispdon of the asset on terminton of
the SAT.

Book runner The managig underwiter for a new issueThe bo& runneg maintairs the bod of securities
sold.
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Book value A companys book value is its tot@asses minusintangible assetend liabilities, sub as debt. A
compay's book value might be more less than g markd value

Book value per share The ratio ofstokholde equityto the average numbef common sharesBook value
pe share shodl not be thoght o as an indtata of economi worth since it reflects accounting vatien
(and not necessarily markealuation).

Book-entry securities The Treasury and feddragencies a noving to a bok-enty systen in which
securities ae not represented by engravedqas 6 paper but are maintained in computed ecord & the
Fedin the namesfanember bankswhich in tum keep ecords o the securities they owrsavell as thos they
are holdng for customersin the case foother ®curitiess whee a book-enyr has developed, rgraved
securities do exis somewhere in quite a few cases. Ehsscuritis do not neve fran holde to holde but are
usudly kept in a central clearinghoeisr by anothe agent.

Bootstrapping A process bcreding a theoreticagpot rate curve using oneyield projection @& the basisfor
the yield of tke next maturity.

Borrow To obtain or receiw noney on loan vith the promise ounderstandtig thd it will be repaid.

Borrower fallout In the mortgag pipeline the risk tha prospective borrowersfdoans canmitted to be
closed will elect to withdraw from the contect.

Bottom-up equity management style A management style that de-phasizs the significance beconomic
and marke cycles focushg insead on the analysig mdividud stocks.

Bought deal Security sste where oneratwo underwiters buy the entire issue.
Bourse A term of French origin used to raféo stodk markets

Bracket A tem signifying the extenhan underwiter's conmitmert in a new issuee.g., major bracket or
minor bracket.

Brady bonds Bonds issued by emergj countris unde adebtredudion plan.

Branch An opergion in a foreign country incorporated in the foowntry.

Break A rapid and sharp pece decline.

Break-even analysis An analyss d the level d sales at which a project @uld make zero prdt

Break-even lease payment The leasepaymen at which a party to a prospective lease isfifacgént between
enterng and not entering iotthe lease arrangement.

Break-even payment rate The prepaymetrate ¢ a MBS coupontha will produce the same Gfas that of
a predetermined benchmark Boupn. Usel to identify for coupos highe than the benchmark coupon
the prepayment rate that will produce the sam¥ @s-that é the benchmark coupon; and forugmns lower
than the benchmark coupon the lowpstpaymentate that will do so.

Break-even tax rate The tax ra¢ at which a party to a prospective transactsindiferert between entering
into and not entering into the transaction.

Break-even time Related Premiumpayback period.
Breakout A rise in a securitg price above a resistance level faoonly its previous high pce) or drop

belov a level & suppot (commonly the former lowesprice) A breakout is taken to signify a continuing
move in the same direction. €&e used byechntal analystss a buy or sell indicator.
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Bretton Woods Agreement An ageemen signel by the original United Neons members in 1944 that
estallished thelnternaiond Monetay Fund(IMF) and the post-Wadl Wa |l internationd monetay system
of fixed exchange rates.

Bridge financing Interim financhg of one sort Lbanothe used to solidify a position until more permanent
financing is arranged.

British clearers The large clearing banks that domieadepog taking and short-ten lending in the domdg:
steting market.

Broker An individud who is paid acommissionfor execuing custome orders Either afloor brokerwho
executes orders on the floor ofetlexchangeor an upstas bioke who handls retail customerand their
orders.

Broker loan rate Related Cal money rate

Brokered market A markd where an intermediary offesearch servieeto buyes and skers.

Bubble theory Security prces somimes nove wildly above their tre values.

Buck Slang for one nilion dollars.

Budget A detdled schedw d financid activity, sud as an advertising budgea sals budgetor a cajital
budget.

Budget deficit The anount ky which government spending @ed government revenues.

Builder buydown loan A mortgageloan on newy developed properttha the builder sibsidzes dumg the
early years of th developmentThe builder uses cash to buy down the morggeage to a lower level than the
prevaling marke loan rae for sonme period of time. Té typical buydow is 3% of the interest-rate aount
for the first year, 2 for the second yearna 1% fo the third year (als referred to a.a 3-2-1 buydown).

Bull Aninvestorwho thinks thke market will rise. Relatedbear

Bull-bear bond Bond whos principal repaymenis linked to the price banothe security. The bonds are
issued in two tranchem the firg trancke repaymenincreass with the price 6the other ecurity, and in the
second tranche repaymetiecreases ith the price 6the other scurity.

Bull CD, Bear CD A bull CD pays its holde a specified peentag d the increase in retaron a specified
marke index while guarargeing a minimm rae d return A bear (D pays the holde a fraction of any fiin
a given markeindex.

Bull market Any marké in whichpricesare in an upwardrend.

Bull spread A spread strategyn which an investor bwyanout-of-the-noney put option financirg it by
seling an out-of-tle noney call optionon the sameaunderlying

Bulldog bond Foregnbondissie made in London.
Bulldog market The foreign marketin the Urited Kingdom.

Bullet contract A guaranted investmentontract purchasd with a singé (one-shgt premium Related:
Window contact

Bullet loan A bark temm loantha calls for noamotization
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Bullet strategy A stratgyy in which aportfolio is constructe so thathe maturities bits scurties ae highly
concentratedteone point on thgield curve

Bullish, bearish Words used to describe investotitaides Bullish refels to an optimistic outlook while
bearish nears a pessimttc outlook.

Bundling, unbundling A trend dlowing creation of gcurties either by combining priitive andderivaive
securties into one comoste hybrid or by separéing returns on ansad into classes.

Business cycle Repditive cycles of econoriexpansin and ecession.
Businessfailure A business that has terminateilhna loss tocredtors.

Business risk The risk tha the cash flow of an issuerwill be impaired becausef @adverg economic
conditions makirg it difficult for the issue to meet its operatig expenses.

Busted convertible Related Fixed-incone equivalent

Butterfly shift A non-pardel shift in the yield curveénvolving the height bthe curve.
Buy To purchas an asdetaking alongpostion.

Buy in To cover offset or close out ashort postion. Related: evenng up liquidation.

Buy limit order A conditiond trading orde that indcates aecurity may be purchaskonly d the designated
price a lower.Related: Sel limit order.

Buy on close To buy @ the end of tle trading sgsion & a price within theslosing range

Buy on margin A transaction in which aninvestor borrows to by additiond shares usng the shares
themselve & cdlateral.

Buy on opening To buy a the beginniig of a trading s&sion &a price vithin the openingange

Buy-and-hold strategy A passive investment strategyitli no active buyng and sking of stocks from the
time theportfolio is created until th end of tle investment horizon.

BuydownsMortgagesin which monthly paymeastconsis of principal and interest with potions d these
paymens durng the early pead of the loan being providkby a third party to reduce the borrowersntily
payments.

Buying the index Purchasig the stock in the S& 5@ in the same proportiorsahe index to achiee the
sane return.

Buyout Purchae d a controllinginterest(or percen of shares) of a comparsystock A leveragé buy-outis
done vith borrowed money.

Buy-back Anothe term fa arepo.

Buy-side analyst A financid analystempbyed by a non-brokerage firntypically one & the largermoney
managemerfirms that purchassecuties on thei own accounts.

Cable Exchang rate between Bish pounds stéing and the U.S.$.

Calendar List of newissuesscheluled to cone to markéeshotly.
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Calendar effect The tendeng of stocksto peform differertly at differert times, incuding such anonligs as
the Januar effect, month-of-the-gar effect, day-of-the-eek dfect, and holiday &ect.

Call An option tha gives tte right to buy tk underlying futures contact
Call an option To exerciseacdl option.

Call date A date before maturityspecified d issuace, wha theissuerof a bondmay retire pat of the bond
for a specifiectdl price.

Call money rate Also called thebroker loan rate, the interestraie thda banks charg brokes to finance
marginloars to investorsThe broke charges thinvestorthe call money rateplus a service charge.

Call option An option contracttha gives its holdethe right (but not th obligation) to purchasa specified
numbe of sharesof the underlying stdc & the given strike price, on or before thepiration dateof the
contract.

Call premium Premiumin price above thea valueof abondor share bprefared stockha must ke paid to
holdess to redeem #hbond o share bpreferred stock beferits schedul matuity date.

Call price The price, specifié & issuare, a which theissuerof a bond may retire part d the bond & a
specifiedcal date

Call protection A featue d somre callable bonds that establishes an ihieziod when the borsdmay not be
called

Call price The price fa which abondcan le repaid befamatuity unde acall provision

Call provison An embelded option grarting a boml issuer tle right to buy bck d or part d the issueprior
to matuity.

Call risk The combination otash flowuncertainty andeinvestment riskntroduced by &all provision.

Call swaption A swagion in which the buyehas tle right to enteinto a swap & afixed-rate payer The
writer therefoe becomes thfixedrate receiver/floting rae payer.

Callable A financid security such a a bond th a call option dtached to it, i.e., #issue has tk right to
call the secuity.

Canadian agencies Ageng banks estdlshed by Canadian banks in the U.S.

Cap An uppe limit on theinteres rateon afloating-rate note

Capital Money investel in a firm.

Capital account Net result ¢ public and privag internéiond investment and lending activities.

Capital allocation decision Allocation of investd funds betwenrisk-free assetsersts the risky portfolio.

Capital asset pricing model (CAPM) An econont theory thadescribe the relationshp between risk and
expected return,rad serve as a radd for the pricing of ri&y securties. The CARM assers that tle only risk
tha is priced by réiond investos is systematic riskecause that risk cannog leliminated by diversifican.
The CARM says that tle expected returrof a secuiity or aportfolio is equéto the rate on a riskee security
plus a riskpremium

Capital budget A firm's set 6 plannal cagtal expenditures
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Capital budgeting The processfochoosng the firmslong-tem captal assets

Capital expenditures Amount used dung a particular period to acqeirr improvelong-tem assetssud as
property, plahor equipment.

Capital flight The transfer otapitalabroal in respons to feas d political risk.

Capital gain When a stock$ sold for a profit, it's # difference between the net safeice ¢ securties and
their net cost, or origindbasis If a stock § sold below costhe differerce is acaptal loss

Capital gainsyield The price change ption of a stock'seturn
Capital lease A leaseobligation th&has to be cafalized on thebalarce sheet

Capital loss The differerce between the net codtassecuity and the net sal price, f thatsecurityis sold &a
loss.

Capital market The market fo trading long-tem debtinstrumens (thog that matug in moe than one year).

Capital market efficiency Reflecs the relative arount d wealth wasted in making traextions An ficient
captal market allovs the transfer of assetnith little wealth lossSee: efficient market hypothesis

Capital market imperfections view The view tha issuingdebtis generally valuakl but that tk firm's
optimal chote d captal structureis a dynamg process that involgethe other view d captal structure (net
comporate/persordax, ageng cost bankruptoy cost ard pecking orde), which result fron considerations of
asymmetrc information asynmetrc taxes, ad transaction costs.

Capital market line (CML) The line defined by every combitian of the riskfree assetand the market
portfolio.

Capital rationing Placing one omore limits on the abunt d new investment undertakeby a firm dther
by ushg a higher cdsof captal, or by sdting a maximm on pars of and/or tte erirety of, the captal
budget

Capital structure The makeup of th liabilities and stockholderequity side & the balarce sheetesgcially
the ratio of debto equity and te mixture & short and long matuties.

Capital surplus Amounst d directly contributedequity captal in exces d the par value
Capitalization The debtand/a equity mix tha fund a firms assets.

Capitalization method A methal of construting a reficating portfolio in which the manager purchases a
numbe of the largest-capitalized namé the indg stock in propdion to ther captalization.

Capitalization ratios Also called financihleverag raios, thee raticc compae delt to totd capitalization
and thus reflect th exten to which a corpot#on is trading on itsequity. Captalization rdios can be
interpretel only in the contexof the stalility of industryand companyearningsand cash flow

Capitalization table A table showng the caftalization of a firm which typically includes the anmount of
captal obtainel from each sowe - long-tem debtand comma equity - and tle respectig cajitalization
ratios.

Capitalized Recorded iressetacount and tha depeciated or amortizeds is appropria for expenditures
for items with useful live geate than one year.
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Capitalized interest Interesttha is not immediatel expensed, but rather is considkes an asdeand s then
amotized through the income statenhene time.

Car A loo® quatity term soméimes used to describe a the amt d a canmodty underlyng one
commodity contact; e.g, "a car of bellies.Derived from the fact that quantited the produt specified in a
contractusel to correpond closely to the capi# of a railroad car.

CARDs Cettifi cates 6 Amortized Revolving DebtPas-though £curities backed by credit carctcedvables.
Carry Relatedne financing cost

Carring costs Coss thd increase \th increass in the level binvestment ircurrert assets

Carrying value Book value

CARs Cettificates d Automobile Receivables. Pass-tlugh €curities lacked by automobile receivables.

Cash The valle o asses$ that can be conveddnto cashmmediately as reportd by a companyUsudly
includes bank accoustand marketablsecuties, sut as government bonds am#nkers AcceptancesCash
equivalens onbalarce sheetinclude securitis (e.g, note$ that mature within 90 days.

Cash budget A forecasted summugrof a firm's expected cash inflows and cash ouslag wdl as its
expectedcashand loan balarces.

Cash and carry Purchae d a security and simultaneous salfeaofuture, with the balance being financed
with a loan orepo.

Cash and equivalentsThe value 6 asse$ that can be convedento cash mmediately as reportd by a
company. Usudly includes bank accoustand marketablsecuties, sub s government buds andBanker's
AcceptancesCas equivalerd onbalarce sheetinclude sectties (e.g, note$ that mature vthin 90 days.

Cash commodity The actual physial commodity, as distinguishd from afutures contact

Cash conversion cycle The lengh of time between a firm' purchase foinventoryand the receipof cash
from accouns receivable

Cash cow A compay tha pays out allearnings per shame stockholdes asdividends Or, a company or
division of a compaytha generates a steady and sigraft anmount d free cash flow

Cash cycle In general the time between cash disbursement and cash collectoméalworking cajital
managemenit can be thoughtfas the operéing cycke les the accourg payable paymemperiod.

Cash deficiency agreement An ageemento inves cashin a project to the exténequirel to cove any cash
deficieng the project may experience.

Cash delivery The provision of som futures contactstha requires not delivery of underlyingsaes but
setlementaccording to the cash valuétbe asset.

Cash discount An incerive dfered to purchassrd a firm's piodud for paymen within a specified time
period, sut as ten days.

Cash dividend A dividend pad in cash to a compamsy'shareholdersThe anount is normby basel on
profitability and & taxable as income. A cash distribution may incleggtal gainsand return of capital in
addition to the dividend.
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Cash equivalent A short-tem secuity that is suficiently liquid tha it may be considetethe financial
equivalent d cash.

Cash flow In investmentsit representgarningsbefole depreciéion , amotization and noreash charges.
Someéimes called cash earning3as flow from operdions (calledfunds fran operdions) by real esta and
othe investment trustis inportant lecause it indicates étability to pay dividends.

Cash flow after interest and taxes Net incomeplus depeciation

Cash flow coverage ratio The number of times that financial obligationsr(foterest principal payments,
preferrel stock dividends and rentd payments) are covesteby earningsbefore interest, taxes, rental
paymentsand depeciation

Cash flow from operations A firm's net cash inflow red#ing directly from its regula operdions
(disregardng extraordinar items such a the sale b fixed asset®r transation costsassociated with issuing
securties), calculaté as the sun of net incone plus non-cash expersé¢hat wee deductd in calculéing net
income.

Cash flow matching Also cdled dedicéing a portfolig this is an alternative tmultiperiod immungationin
which the manager matchestmaturity of each element in thability stream working backward fro the
lag liability to assue al required cash flows.

Cash flow per common share Cas flow from operéions minusprefared stockdividends divided by the
numbe of comman share outstanding.

Cash flow time-line Line depicting the opetiag activties and cash flow/for a firm ove a particular period.

Cash-flow break-even point The point belav which the firm will need &her to obtain additioridinancing
or to liquidae some bits assets to meds fixed costs.

Cash management bill Very shot maturity bills th& the Treasuryoccasiondy sells becaug its cash
balarces ae down and it med money for a few days.

Cash markets Also called spot markets, treesre market that involve the immediatdivery of a security
or instrumentRelated: derivative markets

Cash offer A pulbic equity isste that is sold toleinterested investors.
Cash ratio The propotion of a firm'sassetdield as cash

Cash settlement contracts Futures contractssud & stock index futuregha settle fo cash not involving
the ddivery of the underlying

Cash transaction A transiction whee exchange is immediates contrastel to aforward contact which
calls for future delivery of an astat an ageed-upon pde.

Cash-equivalent items Tenporay investmerd d currertly excess cash in short-termhigh-qudity
investment media such @easuy bills and Bankes Acceptances.

Cash-surrender value An amount tk insurance compgrwill pay if the policyholde ends awhole life
insurarce policy.

Cashout Refes to a situation whera firm uns out 6 cashand cannot redly sel marketable secities.

CBOE Chicago Boad Options Exchage A securities exchange created in the early 1970gh® public
trading of standardiedoption contracts.
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CEDEL A centralized @aring syste for eurobonds

Certainty equivalent An amount theowould be accepted in lieu of a chance at a posstigher but
uncertain amount.

Certificate of deposit (CD) Also called a tire depo#, this is a cefficate issued by a b&nor thrift that
indicates a specified sumfanoney has been depdsed. A CD bears anatuity dateand a specifiednterest
ratg and can be issued in any denontioa. The duraion can be upd five years.

CFAT Cash flow after taxes.

CFTC The Comnodity Futures Trading Cenmission & the federal agency created by Coragréo regulate
futurestrading. The Comnodity Exchange Act 01974 becare effedive April 21, 1975. Prewausly, futures
trading had been regulated by the Coadlity Exchange Authdty of the USDA.

Characteristic line The markeé modelapplied to a singd secuity. The slope bthe line is a security'beta

Changes in Financial Position Sources d funds internally provided fim operdéions that alter a company's
cash flowpostion: deprecition, defered taxes, othesources and captal expenditures

Chartists Related technichanalysts

Cheapest to déliver issue The acceptable Treasusgcuity with the highesimplied repo ratethe rate thaa
selle of afutures contractan earn by buymanissueand then divering it at thre sdtlemert date

Chicago Mercantile Exchange (CME) A not-for-profit corpordion owned by its members.sltprimary
fundions ae to provide a location for tradirigturesand options cdlect and dsseminate market information,
maintain a clearing rachanism ad enfoce trading rules.

Chinese wall Communication barier between financier (investment bankérand traders This barier is
erecta to prevent th sharing of insid information thabankes ake likely to have.

Churning Excessie trading of a client's \ account in ordéo increase the brokertommissions

Circle Underwiters, actud or potential, ofte seek out and "circleinvestor interesin a new sste before
final pricing. The customer circled basilly made a cmmitmert to purchas the ssie if it comes at an
agreed-upon pde. h the latter casef the price is other than thatipulated, tb customesupposed} hes first

offer at the actual price.

Circus swap A fixed rae curreny swapagainsfloating U.S ddlar LIBOR payments.

Claim dilution A redudion in the likeliho@ one @ more d the firm's claimants wll be fuly repaid,
including time value 6 money considet&ns.

Claimant A party to an explicit o implicit contract
Clean opinion An auditor$ opinbn reflecting an unqudied acceptane d a company financial statements.
Clean price Bond prce excludng accrued interest

Clear A tradeis carried out by the seller deliveringcsiriies and the buyedelivering funds in propeform.
A trade that doe not clear is said toifa

Clear aposition To diminate alongor short postion, leaving no ownershior obigation.
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Clearing House Automated Payments System (CHAPS) A computerzed ckaring systm for sterling funds
tha began opet@ns in 1984.1lincludes 14 membebanks nearly 450 paicipating banksand is ore d the
clearhng companis within the structure fathe Association for PaymeiClearing Service (APACS).

Clearing House I nterbank Payments System (CHIPS) An internaiond wire transfer system fdhigh-value
paymens$ operatd by a group of major banks.

Clearing member A membe firm of a clearing houseEach ckaring membemus also be a member of the
exchange Not all members bthe exchangehowever, a& membersfathe clearing orgaamation. All trades of
a non-ckaring membemug be registered withand eventubly settled through, a clearing member.

Clearinghouse An adjunt to afuturesexchange throu@ which transictions ercuted is floor are sttled by a
process & matching purchaseand salesA clearng organzation 5 also charged with the prapeordud of
ddivery procedures and the adequafinancing of tle erire operdion.

Clientele effect The grouping of investarwho have a preferee that tle firm follow a particular financing
policy, sut &s the anount d leverageit uses.

Close, the The period &ithe end of tle trading sssion. Somimes used to refeto closing prie. Related:
Openng, the

Closed-end fund An investment company thaells sharedike any othe corpordion and usully does not
redeem is shares. A publicly traded fund dainstodk exchangesr ove the cainte that maytradeabove or
below its net asset valueRelated: Open-a&d fund

Closed-end mortgage Mortgageagaing which no aditiond debtmay be issued.

Closing purchase A transation in which the purchaser's intém is to reduce oeliminae ashort postion in
a stock or in a givenseriesof options

Closing range Also known & the range The high and low pdes, @ bids and offers, recorded during the
period designatedsathe dficial close.Related: setlemert price

Closing sale A transation in which the selles'interiion is to reduce i0eliminate dong pogtion in a stock,
or a givenseriesof options.

Cluster analysis A statistica technique that identifie clusters bstocks whose returnsare highly correlated
within each clusteand relatively uncorrelated beten clustersCluste analyss has identified groupings
suc as growth cydical, stabé and energy stocks.

Coefficient of determination A measure bthe goodnss d fit of the reldionshp between the dependent and
independent variables in a regressanalysisfor instarce, the percentagefovariation in thereturn of an
asseexplainal by themarke portfolio return.

Coinsurance effect Refes to the fact that #gimergerof two firms decreases th probability ofdefadt on
either firm's debt.

Collar An uppe ard lower limit on theinteres rateon afloating-rate note
Collateral Asses than can be reposseddfea borrowerdefaults

Collateral trust bonds A bond in which theissuer(often a holding compay) grans investos a lien on
stocks notes bonds or other financiabssets security. Compae mortgag band.

Collateralized mortgage obligation (CMO) A securitybacked ly a pod of pass-thoughs, structure so that
there are several classeslmndholdes with varying matuities, cdled tranchesThe principal payments from



Liber.ir

25
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
the underlyng pool d pass-though curities ae used to tire the bondsm a priority bas as specified in
the prospectus Related: mortgage pass-throughesurity

Collection float The negatie float that $ created betwen the tire when you depdsa check in your account
and the tine when funds & made available.

Collection fractions The percentagefaa given montls sales collected during the month of sale and each
month following the nonth of sale.

Collection policy Pracedure fdlowed by a firm n atempting to collecaccouns receivables
Collective wisdom The combination of all othe individud opinions about a stockir security's value.

Comanger A bark tha ranks just belw alead managein a syndicated Eurocredt or internationdbond
issue. Comanagemay asstshe lead mangebank in the pricing andgsie d the instrument.

Combination matching Also called horizon matching, a variation wiultiperiod immunization and cash
flow matching in which aportfdio is created thas alwaysduraion matchel and ale cash-matched in the
first few years.

Combination strategy A strategy in which aput ard with the samestrike priceand expiraion ae d@ther both
bought @ both sold Related: Straddle

Commercial draft Demand for payment.

Commercial paper Short-tem un®cured pronssoy notesissued by a corpdian. The maturity of
commercid paperis typicdly less than 270 dayshe most cooman matuity range is 30d 50 days pless.

Commercial risk The risk tha a foreign debtor Wl be unabé to py its debts bcaus d business events,
such as bankruptcy.

Commission The fee paid to &rokerto execute drade base on numbe of sharesbonds options and/or
ther dollar value. h 1975 dergulaion led b the creation of discount brokers, who charge lower
commissions than full servic brokers Ful service brokes dfer advice and usllg have a fli staff of
analyss who follow specific industries Discount brokers simply execute a clisndrder -- and usilg do not
offer an opindon ona stock Also known as around-turn

Commission broker A broker on the floor  an exchange acts as agéor a particular brokerage haisnd
who buys and dks stocks fo the brokerage hoeson a commission basis.

Commission house A firm which buys and dks future contractdor customer accountfRelated: futures
commission merchanbmnibus account

Commitment A trade is said to have a comitment when he assumesetiobligation to accepor make
ddivery on afutures contact Related: Open interest

Commitment fee A fee paid to a camercid bank in return for its ledaommitment to lend funds that have
not yet keen advanced.

Committee, AIMR Performance Presentation Standards Implementation Committee The Association
for Investment Managemerihd ResearchAIMR)'s Performaoe Presentin Standards Implementation
Committee s charged with the responsibility to interpreévie and upda& the AIMR Peformarce
Presentaon Standard¢éAIMR-PPS(TM) for portfolio peformarce presentions.

Commodities Exchange Center (CEC) The location of fie New Yok futures exchages Comnodity
Exchange Inc. (COMEX), tle New Yok Mercartile exchange (NYMEX)the New Yok Caton Exchange,
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the Cdfee, Suga and Cocoa exchange (CSC)dahe New Yok futuresexchage (NYFE) comnon sie
statemehA statement in whichleitems ae expressg as a percentagef a base figureusefu for purposs of
analyzing trends and the changimeldionship between finandigtatement itemsFa example, bk items in
each yeas'income statementould be presentedsa percentage aet sales.

Commodity A comnodity is food, metal, or anothephysical substance that investdruy or sell, usuly via
futurescontracts.

Common market An ageemen between two or more countsighat permits the free awement 6 capital
and labor as well as goods and sees.

Common stock The® are securit that represerequity ownershp in a companyCommon shareset an
investorvote on such mteers as th election of directors. Thealso give the holder a share in a company's
profits viadividend paymens a the capital appciation of tle security.

Common stock/other equity Value d outstanding commaon sharesa par, plis accumulated retained
earnings Also called shareholdersjuity.

Common stock equivalent A convetible securitytha is traded lile anequity issuebecause tb optioned
common stocks trading high.

Common stock market The market fo trading equities, not includingrefared stock

Common stock ratios Ratics that are desigdeto measure the relative clagnd stodkholdersto earnings
(cas flow pe share), ad equity bodk valuepea share) of a firm.

Common-base-year analysis The representing of accounting infortiee ove mutiple years as percentages
of amouns in an initial year.

Common-size analysis The representing obalarce sheetitems as percentaged asses and ofincome
statementtems as percentage$ sales.

Company-specific risk Related Unsystem8c risk

Comparative credit analysis A method of analysis in which a firns icompareda othes that hae a desired
targe debtrating in orde to infer an appropria financial ratio target.

Comparison universe The collection of manegy manages d similar investment style used for assessing
relaive performane d a portfolio manager.

Compensating balance An excess balae that is lefin a bank to provide indict compensation fdoans
extended or services provided.

Competence Suficient ability or fithes for ones needs Passessing the necessary igis to be quified to
achiee a certain gdar complete a project.

Competition Intra- or intermarket rivalry beteen businessetrying to obtain a larger pie d the same
marke share.

Competitive bidding A securitiesoffering process in whichegurities firms submit competingids to the
issue for the securitis the issuer wishes to sell.

Competitive offering An offering of gcurities thiough compttiv e bidding

Complete capital market A marketin which thee is a distinct marketablsecurity for each and every
possible outcome.
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Complete portfolio The ertire portfolio, including risky andisk-free assets

Completion bonding Insurarte that a constrtion contact will be successily completed.
Completion risk Therisk tha a project will not ke brought into opetin siccessflly.

Completion undertaking An undertakig ether (1) to complet a project such thé meets certain specified
performarce citeria on or before a certain specifiededat (2) to repay pract debt if tie completion test
cannot k2 met.

Composition Voluntary arrangement to restruceeia firm'sdebt unde which payment is reduced.
Compound interest Interestpad on previously earned intetezs well @ on theprincipal
Compound option Option on an option.

Compounding The process foaccumulating theime value & moneyforward in time. Fo example,nterest
earned in one period earadditionainterest dumg each subsequent &nperiod.

Compounding frequency The number of compmding periods in a year. Foexample, quarterly
conpoundirg has a conpounding frequencof 4.

Compounding period The length of tke time period (fo example, a quantein the case foquarterly
conpounding) that elapsebefoe interestcormpounds.

Comprehensive due diligence investigation The invesigation of a firm$ busings in conjungon with a
securties dfering to determine whether ¢hfirm's business and finantisituation and its progets are
adeyuatey disclosed in the prospesetior the dfering.

Concentration account A single centralized account into which fundsllected & regiona locations
(lockboxeg are transfered.

Concentration services Movement & cashfrom differernt lockbox locations into a singlconcentration
account fron which disbursemestand investmeatae made.

Concession agreement An understanding betren a company and the host government thetifigs the
rules unde which the compancan operat locally.

Conditional sales contracts Similar to equipment trust certificateexcep that tre lende is either the
equipment manwdcturer or a bank or finae compan to whom tle manuécturer has sold the conditional
sales contract

Confidence indicator A measure binvestors' fiéh in the economp and tke securities market. A low or
deterioraing levd of confidence is considedeby manytechntal analystss a bearish sign.

Confidencelevel The degree foassurane that a specified ffare rate is not eceeded.

Confirmation The written statement that foll@aany "tradéin the securitie markets. Confirnteon is issued
immediatey after atradeis executedit spells ousdtlemert date terms,commisson, etc.

Conflict between bondholders and stockholders The® two groups may have interesh a corportion that
conflict. Souces dé conflict include dividends distotion of investment and underinvestmentProective
covenantsvork to resolve these cditts.

Conglomerate A firm engagel in two or more unrelated businesses.



Liber.ir

28
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Conglomerate merger A mergerinvolving two or more firns that are in unrelated busgses.

Consensusforecast The meanof all financial analystdorecass for a company.
Consol A type d bondtha has an infinite lié but is not issued in the U.&jptal markets.
Consolidation The combinirg of two or more firns to fom an entirely nev ertity.

Consortium banks A mercham bankingsubsidiay se up by severdabanks that may or may noeldf the
same nationdéity . Consotium banls ae canmon in the Euromarket andesactive in loansyndication

Constant-growth model Also called the Gordon-Shapiro modeh application of th dividend discount
modelwhich assumes (lla fixedgrowth ratefor future dividends and (2) a sieglisoountrate.

Consumer credit Credit grantel by a firm b consumes for the purchas d goods o services Also called
retal credit.

Consumer Price Index The CPI, a it is called measurs the prices d consume goods and services arsla
measure bthe pace bU.S. inflation. The U.S.Departmerof Labor publishes tie CR very month.

Contango A marke condition n which futures pricesare highe in the distahdelivery months.
Contingent claim A claim tha can be made oplf one & more specified outcorsexcur.
Contingent deferred sales charge (CDSC) The formal name for the load of a back-endad fund

Contingent immunization An arangement in which themoney managermpursus an actie bond portfolio
stratgy until an advess investment experience drivée then-available potentiseturndown to the safety-
net level. Whe tha point is eachedthe money managelis obligated to pursue ammunization strategyo
lock in the safety-net level return.

Contingent pension liability Unde ERISA the firm is liable to the plan picipant for up to 39% bthe net
worth of the firm.

Continuous compounding The process foaccumulating theime value & money forward in time on a
continuous or instantaneoysbasis. Interdsis earned continuously, dre each instantthe interes that
accrus immediatef begins earning intereen itself.

Continuous random variable A randam valwe that can take any fractidnalue within specified rangesas
contraste with adiscree variable

Contract A tem o refererce describing a unitfdrading for a financial © commodity future Also, the actual
bilateral ageemen between the buyend sder of a transation as defined by aexchage

Contract month The month in whicHuturescontracts may be satisfied by making or adoepaddivery.
Also called value managersioe who assemble portfolis with reldively lower betas lower price-book and
P/Eratios and highedividendyields seeing value where others do not.

Contribution margin The differerce between variablrevenue and variabtost.
Control 50% d the outstandig votes plus one vote.

Controlled disbursement A servie that provide for a singé presention of checks each day (typally in
the early parof the day).
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Controlled foreign corporation (CFC) A foreign corporéion who® votirg stodk is more than 50% owned
by U.S stockholderseach of vihom owrs at least 10%fdhe votirg power.

Controller The corporad manager rgmnsibk far the firm's acounting activities.
Convenienceyield The extra advantage that fisnderive from holding thecommodity rathe than thefuture

Convention statement An annuéstatement filed by a life insurance company in each state where it does
business in compliane with tha state's regulationg’he statemenand suppding documerg show anong
othe things the assetsliabilities, and surplus bthe repoting company.

Conventional mortgage A loan base on the credit fothe borrower ad on tre collateral fo the mortgage

Conventional pass-throughs Also called private-ladgass-thoughs any mortgage pas-though curity not
guaranted by government agencies. Conegageny pass-thoughs

Conventional project A project with a negative initiatash flow(cash outflow) which is expected to be
followed by one omore future pasive cash flove (cash inflows).

Convergence The movement the price ¢ a futures contact towad the price 6 the underlyhg cash
commodity. At the start, th contract price s highe because Dthe time value But as tle contact nears
expiration, the futuresprice and the césprice converge.

Conversion factors Rules s¢ by the Chicago Board of Tradfor determining thenvoice priceof each
acceptable deliverable Treasusgueagains the Treasury Bondutures contact

Conversion parity price RelatedViarket conversbn price

Conversion premium The percentag by which the conversion pg in aconvetible securityexceed the
prevaling common stoclprice at the time the conv#ale security § issued.

Convertibility The degree fofreedom 6 exchange aurrencywithout governmetrestrictions o controls.

Convertible price The contactually specified pce per share at which eonvetible security can be
converta into share o common stock

Conversion ratio The numbe of sharesof common stock thiathe security holde will receive from
exercishg thecall optionof a convetible security

Conversion value Also called paty value the value da convetible securityif it is convertd immediately.
Convertible bonds Bonds that can be convedténto common stocktaheoption of the holder.

Convertible eurobond A eumbond tha can be covertal into anothe asset, ofte throughexerciseof
attached waants.

Convertible exchangeable preferred stock Convetible prefered stocktha may be exchangedt éhe
issuers option, inb convetible bonds that have ¢hsame conversn features as th convetible preferred
stock.

Convertible preferred stock Preferrel stocktha can be converteinto comma stock & the option of the
holder.

Convertible security A secuity tha can be converteinto common stocktahe option of the security holder,
including convettible bondsard convetible preferred stock
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Convex Bowed as in the shapefoa curve. Usully referring to the price/requickyield relaionship for
option-free bonds.

Core competency Primary area & competense. Narowly defined field o taskls & which a company or
business excels. Primgrarea d specialty.

Corner A Market To purchas enouy of the available supgl of a commodity or stock in orde to
manpulae its price.

Corporate acquisition The acquigion of one firm ly anthe firm.
Corporate bonds Debtobligations issued by corpdians.
Corporate charter A legd document creating a corporation.

Corporate finance Ore d the three aread the disciplire d finance It deaf with the opertion of the firm
(both the investment decision and the financing decisiom) it firm's point d view.

Corporate financial management The application of financial principals within a corptioa to ceate and
maintan value through decision makingdprope reource management.

Corporate financial planning Financia planningconductel by a firm tha encompasses preparation of both
long- am short-tem financid plans.

Corporate processing float The time that elapse between receip of paymen from a customer and the
deposting of the customer's @tk in the firm's bank account; the time reqdin® process customer
payments.

Corporate tax view The argument that doubl(corporag and individugl taxation ofequity returrs makes
debta cheaper financing method.

Corporate taxable equivalent Rae d returnrequired on a par biod to produce the same aftex-tgeld to
matuity tha the premiumor dismuntbond quotd would.

Corporation A legd "person” thais separate and diisct from its owners. A cguordion is allowed to own
assetsincurliabilities, and sel securities, among oth¢hings.

Correlation See: Carelation coefficient.

Correlation coefficient A standardzed statistical measuref the dependencefdwo random variables
defina as the covariancedivided by the standad devidions of two variables.

Cost company arrangement Arrangement whereby the sharehotdef a project receive output free of
charge but agree to payl@aperding and financing charged the project.

Cost of capital The requirel return for acapital budgeng project.
Cost of carry Related:Net financing cost

Cost of funds Interes rateassociate with borrowing money.
Cost of lease financing A lease'dnternd rate d return

Cost of limited partner capital The discount ratetha equate the after-tax inflove with outflows for capital
raised from limited partners.
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Cost-benefit ratio The netpresenvalueof an investment divided by the investmeritiitial cost. Al called
the profitability index.

Counter trade The exchangefqyoods fa other goods rather than for cablarter.

Counterpart items In thebalane d payments counterpar items ae analogous to unrequited transfer the
current account They arise because the double-gngysten in balane d payments accounting and rete
adjustmerd in reserve owing to mongzation or derondization of gold dlocation or cancellation of SDRs,
and revaluséion of the various componesif total reserves.

Counterparties The parties to aimteres rate swap
Counterparty Part/ on the other sid d a trade otransction.

Counterparty risk The risk tha the other party to an agemen will defadt. In an options condct, the risk
to theoptionbuye that the option witer will not buy or sell tke underlyhg & ageed.

Country economic risk Devebpmens in a nationlaeconony tha can dfect the outcone d an internéonal
financid transaction.

Country beta Covarianceof a nationdeconomys rate 6 returnand the rate breturn the world economy
divided by the variancefdahe world economy.

Country financial risk The ahlity of the nation&econony to generat enoud) foreign exchangdo meet
paymens d interestand principalon its foreigndebt

Country risk Generalevel o political and econonai uncertainty in a countraffecting the value bloansor
investmerg in tha country.

Country selection A type d active internationemanagement that measuree ttontribution to pgormarce
attributabk to invesing in the better-performing stock markef the world.

Coupon The perodic interestpaymen mace to the bondholdsrdurig the life d the bond
Coupon equivalent yield True interestcog expresse on the basisfa 365-dg year.
Coupon payments A bonds interestpayments.

Coupon rate In bonds notesor other fixed incora securities, t stated percentage rateioterest usudly
paid twice a year.

Covariance A stdisticd measure bthe degree to whichandom variablesnove together.

Covenants Provisions in a bondndentureor prefered stockageemen that requie the bond iopreferred
stok issue to take certain specified ttans (affirmdive covenanisor to refrain fron taking certain specified
actions (negati¥ covenants).

Cover The purchas d a contractto offseta previous} establishedhort postion.

Coverage ratios Ratios used to teshe adequacy of cash fleagenerated througkarningsfor purposs of
meeting debt andehse obligationsncluding theinteres coverage rido and the fixed charge coverage ratio.

Covered call A short call optionpostion in which thewriter owns the numbe of sharesof the underlying
stok represented by theption contracts. Coverg calls generally lint the risk thewriter takes because the
stok does not hae to k& bowght at tle market price fithe holde of that optim decides teexercisdt.
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Covered call writing strategy A stratgy tha involves witing a call optionon curities thathe investor
owns in his a herportfolio. Seecoveral or hedg ogion strategies

Covered interest arbitrage A portfolio manageinvess dollars in an instrument denomirdi@ aforeign
currencyand hedgeshis resiting foreign exchange risk by liag the proceed d the investment forward for
dollars.

Covered or hedge option strategies Strategis thd involve apostion in anoptionas well as a pason in the
underlying stock, degined so tha one podtion will help offset any unfavoral® price novement in the other,
including coveredtall writing and progctive put buying Related: nakel strategies

Covered Put A put option postion in which theoption writer als is short the carepondng sto& or has
deposted, in a cash accountash or cash equivalents ehta the exerciseof the option This limits the
option wiiter's risk because amey or stock § already deaside. h the evehthat the holde of the put option
decides tcexercisethe option, tie writers risk 5 moe limited tha it would be o an uncovered or naked put
option.

Cramdown The abhlity of the bankruptcy court to confim a plan of reorganization avéhe obpctions of
sone classes o credtors.

Crawling peg An automéc system fo revising theexchange rate It involves establishing par valuearound
which the rate can vary up to a giv@ecent. Tlke par vale is revised regularly according to a formula
determiné by the authaties.

Credible signal A signd that provide accura information; a signdhat can be distinguisamong senders.

Credit Money loaned.

Credit analysis The process foanalyzing inform#on on companie andbondissuesn orde to esimate the
ahlity of theissuerto live up to its futue contractuleobligations Related: defaut risk

Credit enhancement Purchas d the financid guaranee d a large insurare company to ragésfunds.
Credit period The lengh of time for which the customer is granteckedt.

Credit risk The risk tha an issueof deli securities pa borrower may default onshobligations or that the
paymei may not le made o a negtable instrumentRelated: Defaul risk

Credit scoring A statistichtechnique wherein sevérfinancial characteristcae combinedd form a single
scoe to represent a customer's éwdrthiness.

Credit spread RelatedQuaity spread
Crediting rate The interestrate offered on an investment type insurance policy.
Creditor Lende of money.

Cross default A provision unde which default on one démbligation trigges defadt on anothe debt
obligation.

Cross hedging The practie d hedging with a futures contact tha is different from the underlyng being
hedged.

Cross holdings One corporéion holds shares in anothiérm.
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Cross rates The exchange ratebetween two currencies expredsas the rdio of two foreign exchange rates
tha are bolh expressed in tersndf a third currency.

Cross-border risk Refes to thevolatility of returrs on internatiorianvestmens caused by evenfissociated
with a particula county as opposé to evens associated solelvith a particular econornior financial agent.

Cross-sectional approach A stdistical methodadgy applied to a sef déirms & a particula point in time.
Crossover rate Thereturnat which two dternative projects hae the same ngresemvalue

Crown jewel A particularly profitable a otherwi® particularly valuale corpora¢ unit o assetof a firm.
Cum dividend With dividend.

Cum rights With rights

Cumulative abnormal return (CAR) Sun o the difference between theexpected returron a stock and the
actual return thtacomes fron the release fonews to the market.

Cumulative dividend feature A requirement that any resed preferred or prefe@nstockdividendsbe paid
in full before any commodividend payment is made.

Cumulative preferred stock Preferrel stockwhos dividends accruehsuld theissuernot male timely
dividend paymentsRelated: nhon-cumuléive prefered stock

Cumulative probability distribution A fundion tha shows the probablity tha the random variablewill
attain a value lesthan or equdo each value that ¢hrandom varialel can take on.

Cumulative Trandation Adjustment (CTA) account An entry in a translateblalarce sheetn which gains
and/or Iesses frm transléion have been accumulated oweperiod of gars. Tle CTA accoun is required
unde the FASB No. 52 rule.

Cumulative voting A systen dof voting for directors 6a corporéion in which shareholder'totd numbe of
votes is equhto his numbe of shares held tinsethe numbe of candidates.

Currency Money.

Currency arbitrage Taking advantage fodivergerces inexchange ratesin different money marketsby
buying a curency in one market andlbeg it in anothe market.

Currency basket The valle d a portfolio of sgcific amounts o individua currencies useal as the bass for
seting the market valel d anothe currency It is also referred tosaa currency cockila

Currency future A financid future contrad for the delivery of a specified foreign currency.

Currency option An option to buy a sell aforeign currency

Currency risk Related Exchange rate risk

Currency risk sharing An ageememby the parties to a transaction to hére currency riskssociated with
the transaction. Té arrangement involge a customizedhedge contract embedd® in the underlying

transation.

Currency selection Asset allocation in which the investor cha®song investmerst denominate in
differert currencies



Liber.ir

34
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Currency swap An ageemenmto swapa serie d specified payment obligations denomindie one curency
for a series bspecified payment obligations denomirthie a differem currency.

Current account Net flow of goods servces, ad unilateral transactions (gifts) beten countries.

Current assets Value d cash accouns$ receivable inventories marketale secuties and othe assets that
could be cawvertal to cash in Ies than 1 year.

Current coupon A bond sdling at or close topar, tha is, a bond ith a coupon clas to theyields curertly
offered on n& bond o a similar maturity and credit risk.

Current liabilities Amount owed fo salariesinterest accouns payablend othe debtsdue within 1 year.

Current issue In Treasury scurties, the most reertly audioned issue Trading is moe actiwe in current
issua than in off-the-runsisues.

Current maturity Curent time tomatuity on an outstandindebtinstrument.

Current / noncurrent method Unde this curency translatin method, k& of a foreign subsidiarg'current
assetsand liabilities ae translated into hoencurency a the curent exchange ratewhile noncurreh assets
and liabilities ae translatedtathe historical exchange rate, ths, the rate in eféct at tle time the asset was
acquirel or tre liability incurred.

Current rate method Unde this curency translation methodll foreign currency balance-sheet and income
statemenhitenms ake translatedtahe curert exchange rate

Current ratio Indicata of short-tem delt paying ability Determiné by dividing current assetdy current
liabilities. The highe the ratiq the more liquil the company.

Current yield For bonds o notes the couponrate divided by tle market price fothe bond
Current-coupon issues Related Benchmarkissues

Cushion bonds High-couponbonds that sell at oyl a a noderaé premiumbecaus they ae callabé at a
price belov tha at which a comparable namllable bond would #e Cushian bonds &er considerable
downside protection in a falling market.

Custodial fees Fees charged by an ititution tha holds securities in safekeeping foriamestor

Customary payout ratios A range d payout ratiostha is typicd based on an analygstf comparable firms.

Customized benchmarks A benchmarktha is designd to neet a client's requirementnd long-term
objectives.

Customs union An ageemenm by two or more countries to @t a conmon externiatariff and to abolish
restridgions on trade aong members.

Date of payment Date dividend checks ae mailed.

Date of record Date on which holdex d record in a firm's stock ledgare designat as the recipiens of
either dividendsor stod rights

Dates convention Treatingcash flowsas being eceived on exact dates - datedae 1, and so forth - as
opposé to the end-of-gar convention.
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Day order An orde to buwy or sellstock tha automatically expirg if it can't ke executed on the day it is
entered.

Day trading Refers to establishing and liquitlag the sam@ostion or postions within one days trading.
Days in receivablesAverage colledion period.

Days sales in inventoly ratio The average numbef days worth of sales that is held inventory

Days sales outstading Average cdlection period.

DCF See:Discounted cash flows

De factoExiging in actual fact although noy official recognition.

Dead cat bounce A smdl upmove in a bear market.

Dealer An entity tha stands ready andiNing to buy asecurity for its own account (at it®id price) or sell
from its own account (at itaskprice).

Dealer loan Overnght, cdlateralizedloan made to a dealer financing $ipostion by borrowirg from a
money marke bank.

Dealer market A markd wheretradersspecializihg in paticular canmodities buy and #easses$ for their
own accounts.

Dealer options Ove-the-counte options sud a thog dfered by government anmortgage-bcked
securtiesdealers.

Debentue bond An uncuredbond whos holder has # claim ¢ a generhcredita on dl assets bthe
issuernot pledgd specificdly to secure other debt. Commasubordinate debentue bond ard codlateral
trus bonds

Debt/equity ratio Indicata of financial leverage Comparse assets pwvided by creditors to assepiovided
by shareholderdetermined by dividing long-tem deli by canman stokholde equity.

Debt Money borrowed.

Delt capacity Ability to borrow. The amoun a firm can borres up to the point where the firm vaduno
longe increases.

Delt displacement The anount d borrowing tha leasingdisplaces Firms that do a loof leasing vill be
forced to cut bck on borrowing.

Debt instrument An assetequiring fixed dollar paymentsud as a governmentracorporag bond

Debt leverage The amypification of the retum earned on equitwhen an investment pfirm is finarced
patially with borrowed money.

Debt limitation A bond covenanthd restricts in sor way the firm's abity to incur additiondindebtednes.
Debt market The market fo tradingdebtinstruments.
Debt ratio Totd debtdivided by totd assets

Debt relief Reducing theprincipal and/orinterestpaymens on LDC loans.
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Debt securities IOUs created through loan-type transactiooemmercia paper bank CDs hills, bonds and
othe instruments.

Debt service Interestpaymen plus repaymentsf@rincipal tocredtors, tha is, retirement bdebt.

Debt service parity approach An analyss wherein the alternatives umdmnsideratn will provide the firm
with the exact samschedwd d after-tax debt payments (includj bot interestand principal).

Debt-service coverage ratio Earnngsbefor interestand incone taxes plus one-tlirrentd charges, divided
by interes expens plus one-thid rentd charges plus # quantity ofprincipal repaymerd divided by one
minus the tax rate.

Debt swap A sd of transactions (also called a debt-equity swap) in which a firm buys a ceuwldiigr bank
delt at a discount answapsthis del with the central bank for &@l currency thiait can ug to acquie local

equity.
Debtor in possession A firm tha is continung © opera¢ unde Chapter 1bankruptcyprocess.
Debtor-in-possession financing New delt obtained by a firm dunig the ChapterIlbankruptcyprocess.

Decilerank Paformane ove time, ratel on a scalefdl-101 indicates that a mutual fusdeturnwas in the
top 10% & funds being compared, & 3 mears the returnwas in the top 30%Objective Rank compageall
funds in the same investment strategy category. All Rank comphfiends.

Decision tree Method of represeing dternative sequential decisions and the possible outsdinoen these
decisions.

Declaration date The date on whit a firm's directors meet and announce dlate and amounf the next
dividend.

Dedicated capital Totd par value(numbe of shares issuednutiplied by the par vale d each share)Also
called dediated value.

Dedication strategy Refes to multi-perioccash flowmatching.

Dedicating a portfolio Related cash flow matchig.

Deductive reasoning The use bgeneral fact to provide accurate information about a spedtifiat®on.
Deed of trust Indenture

Deep-discount bond A bord issued with a very low coop or ro couponand sdling & a price fa below par
value When the lond ha no coupon, it's calledzero coupon bond

Default Falure to make timely paymentf anteres or principal on a debsecurity or to otherwes comply
with the provisions ba bondindenture

Default premium A differential in promisedyield tha compensates ¢hinvestor for tk risk inherent in
purchasng a corpora bord tha entails sora risk of defali.

Default risk Also refered to & credt risk (as gaugd by commerciarating companies)the risk tha an
issuerof abondmay be unal# to make timely principandinterestpayments.

Defeasance Practte whereby the borrower sets &sithsh or bonds Hicient to servce the borrower'debt
Both the borrowes delh and the &estting cash or bonds are rewad from the balarce sheet.
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Deferred call A provision thd prohibits tle company frm calling thebondbefole a certain dateburing this
period the bad is said to be call protected.

Deferred equity A common tem for convetible bonds because b their equity component and the
expectation thathe bord will ultimately be converte into share & common stock.

Deferred futures The most distant onths & a futures contractA bondtha sells at alismuntand doe not
pay interestfor an initid period, ypically from three to seven years. Compastep-up bond anpayment-in-
kind bond.

Deferred nominal life annuity A monthly fixed-dollar paymenbeginnirg & retiremen age. t is nominal
because the paymeis fixed in dollar amunt at any paicular time, up to and includingtieement.

Deferred taxes A non-cash experesthat provide a soure d free cash flow Amount all@cated during the
period to cove tax liabilities that ha not yet leen paid.

Deferred-annuities Tax-advantagd life insurance producDefared annuitie dfer deferral é taxes with the
option of withdrawing ones funds in the form flife annuity.

Deficit An excess Dliabilities ove assetsof losses ove profits, a of expenditure oveincome.

Defined benefit plan A penson planin which the sponsor agrees to make specified dollar payments to
qudifying employees. Tl pension obligations are effeely the deb obligation of tke plan sponsor.
Related: defined contribution plan

Defined contribution plan A penson planin which the sponsor is responsitbny for makirg specified
contributions into the plan on behalf qudifying participants.Related: defined benefi plan

Delayed issuance pool Refes to MBSs tha at the time d issuace were collatetezed by asond loans
originated prior to the MES ol issie date.

Deliverable instrument The assein aforward contacttha will be delivered in the future at an agree-upon
price.

Delivery The tender and receig of an actubcommodity or financial instrument in sdemert of a futures
contract

Delivery notice The written notice given by the sallef his intetion to makeddivery agains an open, Isort
futurespostion on a particular dat&kelated: notice day

Delivery options The optiors available to the seller of an interestefuturescontract, including the qubty
option, tke timing option, ad the wid card option Delivery optiors male the buyer uncertain of which
Treasury Bondvill be delivered or when it willd delivered.

Delivery points Thos poins designate by futures exchanges at which the financial instrument or
commodity covereal by afutures contactmay be delivered in fulfillment bsuchcontract

Delivery price The price fixed by the Clearing hasit which diveries onfuturesare in invoced also the
price at which théutures contracis setled when diveries ae made.

Delivery versus payment A transction in which the buyer's payneior securties is due at t# time of
ddivery (usudly to a bank actingsagenfor the buye) upon receig of the secuties. Tre paymethmay be
mack by bak wire, check or direct credit to an account.

Delta Also called thehedge ratig the ratio of tke change in pce d a call optionto the change in e d the
underlying stock.
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Delta hedge A dynamt hedging stratgly ushg options ith continwous adjustmernof the numbe of options
used as a funtion of the delta 6 the option

Delta neutral The value 6 the portfolio is not affected by changen the value the asset on which the
optionsare written.

Demand deposits Checking accourstthat pay nanterestand can be whdrawn upon demand.

Demand line of credit A bank line o credt tha enables a customer to banroen a daily or on-demand basis.
Demand master notes Short-tem securitis that ae repayable immediately upon the holder's demand.
Demand shock An event that affestthe demand for gads in sendes in the economy.

Dependent Acceptane d a captal budgeing progct contingent on the acceptanéewothe project.
Depository transfer check (DTC) Check made out directly by a local bank to a particfiten or peron.

Depository Trust Company (DTC) DTC is a user-ownedecuritiesdepostory which accepts depositof
eligible securiies far custody, executes book-enuldiveries and ecord book-enty pledges d securities in
its custody, ad provides for withdrawak d securities fron its custody.

Depreciate To dlocate the purchas cost 6 anassetove its life.

Depreciation A non<cash experesthat provide a sowe d free cash flow Amourt allocated during the
period to amatize the cost bacquirng Long tem asses ove the useflilife of the assets.

Depreciation tax shield The value 6the tax wite-off on depecidion of plant and equipment.

Derivative instruments Contrack such a options andutureswhos price is derived frm the price é the
underlying financid asset

Derivative markets Markes far derivaive instruments

Derivative security A financid security sud a an option, pfuture, vhos value is derived in pafrom the
value and chaacteristic d anothe secuity, the underlying security.

Detachable warrant A warrant enitles the holde to buya given numbeof shares bstock a a stipulated
price. A deaichable waant is one that may be sold separatelyrfrihe package it may have originally been
issued ith (usudly a bond.

Deter ministic models Liability-matching moded that assumthat tke liability paymeng and theassetcash
flows ae known with certainty Related: Compae stochatic models

Detrend To remove the general drift,téeny or ber of a set ¢ statistich data & related to time.
Devaluation A decreas in thespot priceof the curency.

Difference from S& P A mutud fund's return minus tke change in the Standa& Poors 500 Index for the
same time period. A not#on of -5.0 mears the fund retun was 5 pecenta@ poins less than the gain in the
S&P, while 0.00 mears that tle fund and te S&P hal the same return.

Differential disclosure The practice brepoting conficting or markedly dferert information in official
comporak statements includg annuband quarterly repostand the 10-Ks and 10-Qs.
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Differential swap Swep between two LIBO rates d interest, e.g. yeLIBOR for ddlar LIBOR. Paymerg are
in one curency.

Diffusion process A concepiion of the way a stock’ price change that assumes thatettprice takes onlla
intermediat values. dist price.Related: full price

Dilution Diminution in the propdion of income to which each shaiis enitled.
Dilutive effect Reslt of a transaction thiadecreasesarnings per common share

Direct estimate method A method of cash buddgeg based on detad estimates focash receips and cash
disbursemert categoy by category.

Direct lease Leasein which thelessorpurchass new guipment fran the manuécturer anddasestito the
lesee

Direct paper Commercid papersod diredly by the issuer to investors.

Direct placement Seling a new $ste not by offering it fo sak publicly, but by placing it with one bseveral
ingtitutiond investors.

Direct quote For foreign exchangethe numbe of U.S ddlars reeded to buy one unif a foreign currency.
Direct search market Buyers and sellex seek each othdirectly and transadirectly.
Direct stock-purchase programs The purchase by inves®d securtiesdirectly from theissuer

Dirty float A systen of floating exchange rasein which the governmermccasiondly intervenes to change
the direction of te value dthe cauntry's currency

Dirty price Bond price includng accrued interest.e., tre price paid by the bond buyer.

Disbursement float A decrease in book cash but immediaé change in bank casbeneratd by checks
written by the firm.

Disclaimer of opinion An auditors statemendisclaiming any opinion regartj the compay's financial
condition.

Discount Referring to the selling pce d a bond, a price beloits par value Related: premium

Discount bond Delt sold fa less than & principal value. If a discount bond payo interestit is called a
zero coupon bond

Discount factor Presehvalueof $1 received ta stated futwe date.

Discount period The period durg which a customer can dedube discount frn the net amurt of the il
when making payment.

Discount rate The interestrate thd the Federal Reseevcharges a banlk thorrav funds when a bank is
temporaily shott of funds Cdlaterd is necessgrto borrow and such borrowingsi gute limited because the
Fed views it as a privilege to be used t@et short-ten liquidity needs, ad not a device to increasarnings

Discount securities Non-interest-bearing mogiemarke instruments thaare issued taa disoount and
redeemed amaturity for ful face value, e.g. U.S. &asury bills.
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Discount window Facilty provided by theFed enaliing membe banks to borre reserve against collateral
in the form d government a other acceptable paper.

Discounted basis Sellihng something on a discoudtbass is séling below wha its valie will be & maturity,
so thd the differerce maks up 8l or part d the interest.

Discounted cash flow (DCF) Futuie cash flowsmutiplied by discount factors to obtain present values.

Discounted dividend model (DDM) A formula to e§imate the intrinsic valuefoa firm by figuring the
presenvalue d all expected futwr dividends

Discounted payback period rule An investment dcision rué in which the cash flosvae discountd & an
intere$ rateand the payback ralis applied on thesdiscountd cash flows.

Discounting Calculding thepresen valueof a future amunt The process is oppibs to compounding.
Discrete compoundingM Compunding tketime value é moneyfor discree time intervals.

Discrete random variable A randam variabletha can take oyl a certain specifik sé of discrete possible
values - for example, the pitive integers 12, 3 . . .

Discretionary account Accouns over which an individdeaor organization, othethan the person in whose
nanme the account is caed, exerciss trading auhority or control.

Discretionary cash flow Cas flow tha is available aftethe funding of all pogive NPV captal investment
projects it is available fo paying cashlividends repurchasng comma stock, réring debt and  on.

Discriminant analysis A statistich process that links # probability of defal to a specified geof financial
ratios.

Disintermediation Withdrawd of funds fran a financi&institution in orde to inves them diectly.

Distributed After a Treasury auon, thee will be many ne issues irdealer'shands As thog issue are
sold it is said thathey ae distributed.

Distributions Paymerg from fund or corpora cash flow May include dividend from earnings captal
gairs from sak d portfolio holdings andeturn of cagtal. Furd distributionscan be madeybcheck or by
inveging in additiona shares Funds a requirel to distribué capital gais (if any) to shareholderd least
once per gar. Some Corporation$fer Dividend Reinvestment Plar{DRP).

Divergence When two or more averages imdices fa to show onfirming trends.
Diversifiablerisk Related unsystemtc risk.

Diverdification Dividing investment funds among a variety of securitiéth wifferent risk reward, ad
correlation statistis so & to minimze unsystemat risk

Dividend A dividend is a potion of a compang' proft paid to common and prefed shareholders\ stock
seling for $20 a share Vth an annukdividend of $1 a share yietdthe investor5%.

Dividend clawback With respetto a project financing,raarangement undevhich the sponssrd a project
agre to contribug asequity any prior dividends received fno the project to the extémecessary to cover
any cash deficiencies.

Dividend clientele A group of shareholderwho prefe that tre firm follow a particular dividend policyFor
example sud a preference is often based on compartit guations.
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Dividend discount model (DDM) A modd for valuing the comman stock of a company, baskeon the
presemnvalueof the expected casflows.

Dividend growth model A modd whereindividendsare assumed to be at a constarg iatperpetuity.
Dividend limitation A bond covenantha restrict in sone way the firm's ality to pay cash dividends.
Dividend payout ratio Pecentag d earningsgpad out as dividends.

Dividends per share Amount d cash paid to shareholdeexprased a dollas per share.

Dividend policy An establishe guide fo the firm to determine the aount d money it will pay & dividends.
Dividend rate The fixed or floating rat paid omprefered stockbase onpa value

Dividend reinvestment plan (DRP) Automaic reinvestment foshareholde dividends in mog sharesof a
company's stock often without canmissions Some plas piovide fa the purchas d additiond share at a
dismuntto marke price. Dividend reinvestment plas allov shardéoldes to accumulat stock ovethe Long
tem usihg dollar cos averaging. T DRP is usually administered by the companithout charges to the
holder.

Dividend rights A sharéolders rights to receive per-shaividends idertical to thos other shareholders
receive.

Dividend yield (Funds) Indicated yieldrepresergreturnon a share foa mutud fund held ove the past 12
months Assumesudnd wa purchased 1 year ago. Refls effect bsales charges (at current rates), but not
redempion charges.

Dividend yield (Stocks) Indicated yieldrepresers annubdividends divided by auert stock prce.

Dividends per share Dividends paid for th past 12 months divided byetmumber ofcommon shares
outstanding, sireportd by a company The numbe of sharesoften is determined by a weigliteaverage of
share outstandig ove the repoting term.

DM Deutscle (Germahmarks.

Doctrine of sovereign immunity Doctrire that sag a nation may notebtried in the coustd anothe country
without its consent.

Documented discount notes Commercid paperbacked by normlabark lines plus detter of cred from a
bank staing tha it will pay off the paper at maturityf the borrower dog not Sud pape is also referred to as
LOC (letter of credt) paper.

Dollar bonds Municipa revenue bond$or which quote ae given in dollar prices. Ndo be confusg with
"U.S. Ddllar" bonds a comnen tem o refererce in the Eurobed market.

Dollar duration The produt of modified duraion and the iritial price.
Dallar price of abond Pecentag d face valueat which a bonds quoted.

Dollar return Thereturnrealized on gortfolio for any evalution period, inaliding (1) the change in market
value d the portfolio and (2) angistributionsmack from the portfdio during tha period.

Dollar roll Similar to the reversespurchase agreemena simultaneous agemeito sel a security held in a
portfolio with purchae o a similar security &a future datetaan ageed-upon pde.
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Dollar safety margin The dollar equivalentfahe safey cushionfor aportfolio in acontingent immurgation
stratayy.

Doallar-weighted rate d return Also called the internal ratd return the interestrate tha will make the
presehvalue d the cash flow from dl the subperiods in thevaludion periodplus the terminal market value
of the portfolio equd to the intial market vale d the portfolio.

Domestc International Sales Corporation (DISC) A U.S. corpordéion tha receives a tax incéime for
export activities.

Domestc market Pat of a nations internd market represeting the mechanismfor issuing and trading
securties d ertities domidled within tha nation. Comparexterndmarketand foreign market

Don't know (DK, Dked) "Dont know the trade. A Street expressbn used wheneveone party dcks
knowledge ba trade oreceives conficting instructions fron the other party.

Double-declining-balarce depreciationMethod ofaccelerated depreciation

Double-dip leaseA crossborde leasein which the disparate rided the lessos and lesseg'countris let
both paties ke treated sithe owner of tie leased equipmentrftax purposes.

Double-tax agreement Agreemen between two countriethat taxe paid abroad can beffget against
domesic taxes levied on foragjn dividends.

Doubling option A sinking fundprovision tha may dlow repurchas d twice the requird numbe of bonds
a the sinking fund call price.

Dow Jones industrial averageThis is the best know U.S.hdex of stocks It contains 30 stocks that tedn

the New York Stok Exchange The Dow as it is cdled, is a barometer of howharesof the largest
U.S.companig ae peforming. Thee are thousandsf dnvestment index® aound the world for stocks,
bonds curencies and commaodities.

Down-and-in option Barrier optiontha comes into existencéasset pie his a barrier.
Down-and-out option Barrier optiontha expires if asseprice hts a barrier.
Downgrade A classic negdve change in itings fa a stock and or other ratedecurity.

Draft An unconventionaorder in witing - signe by a person, uslia the exporter and addresed to the
importe - ordering the irmporte or the importers agehto pay, @ demand (sight draft) or at a fixed future
dae (time draft), the anount sgcified on its fae.

Drop, the With the dollar rdl transaction the differare between the sale pricé @ mortgage-backepass-
through, ad its repurchase price on a future dategredetermined .

Drop lock An arangement whereby thieteres rateon a floating rag noe a preferrel stockbecomes fixed
if it fall's to a specified level.

Dual syndicate equity offering An interndiond equity pacemen where the fiering is splt into two
tranches domesit and foreign - and each tranche is hathdlig a separate lead manager.

Dual-currency issues Eurobonds that pagouponinterestin one carency but pay the principal in a different
currency.

Due hill An instrument evidencing the obligation of a gselte ddiver securties sold to the buyer.
Occasiondly used in the i market.
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Dupont system of financial control Highlights the fact tharetum on assetéROA) can be expresed in terms
of the profit margin andsset turnover

Duration A comnon gauge bthe price sensivity of an assetor portfolio to a change imterestrates.

Dutch auction Auction in which the lowest price necessary to sedl émtire éfering becomes #h price at
which dl secuities offered ag sold This technique hasgen used iffreasuryaudions.

Dynamic asset allocation An assetallocation strategy in which the asset méxmechanistically shifté in
regpon® to -changing markeonditions as in aportfolio insurarce strategy, foexample.

Dynamic hedging A stratgyy tha involves rebalancing hedge ptisns as market conditions change
stratgy tha seels to insue the value ba portfolio usihg a synthéc put option

EAFE index The EuropeanAustrdian, end Fa Eag stock index, computeby Morgan Stanley.
Earning power Earnngsbefor interestand taxe (EBIT) divided by totabssets
Earnings Net incomefor the compawg during the period.

Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) A financid measure definedsarevenus less casof goods sold
and sdling, general, ad administrative expensels othe words operading and non-opering proft before
the dedution of interestand incone taxes.

Earnings per share (EPS) EPS, & it is called is a companyg' proft divided by its numbeof outstanding
shares|f a company earned $2illion in one year had 2 iition shares d stock outstanding, its S would
be $1 pe share. The compgroften use a weightd averageof share outstandig ove the repoting term.

Earningsretention ratio Plowback rate

Earnings surprises Positive a negatie difference from the consensus forecast earnings by instutions
such as Firg Call ar IBES. Negdive earnings surprises generally have a greater adsfézst on stock pdes
than the reciprodapostive earnings surprise on stock prices.

Earnings yield The ratio ofearnings per sharmafter alowing for tax andinterestpaymens on fixed interest
debt to the curent share price. T inverg d the price/earnings ité. It's the Total Twelg Monthsearnings
divided by numbe of outstanding sharesdivided by the recenprice, mitiplied by 100 The end result is
shown in pecentage.

Economic assumptions Econome environment in whic the firm epects to reside ovethe life d the
financid plan.

Economic defeasance See:in-substance defeasance
Economic dependence Exists when the costs and/or reveautone project depend on thoskeamother.

Economic earnings The real flav of cashtha a firm muld pay out forever in the absendeamy change in
the firm's podudive capacity.

Economic exposure The extem to which the value fothe firm will change becausef @an exchange rate
change.

Economic income Cas flow plus change ipresemnvalue

Economic order quantity (EOQ) The order quatity that minimizes totainventorycosts.
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Economic rents Profits in excess of thcompetitie level.

Economic risk In progect financing, th risk tha the project's output will notésalable at a price that will
cover the project's opetang and maintenance cesind its detservice requirements.

Economic surplus For any entity the differerce between thenarke value of all its assets and the market
value d its liabilities.

Economic union An ageemei between two or more countsethat allove the free novement 6 cagtal,
labor, dl goods ad services, ad involves the harnonization ad unificaion of social, fiscal, ad monetary
policies.

Economies of scale The decrease in the marginal cobpmdudion a a plang scale boperations increases.

Economies of scope Smpe economig exist whenever ghsane investment can supganultiple profitable
activities less expensivglin combingion than separately.

EDGAR The Securities & Exchange Conmissionuses Electront Data Gathering and Retridva transnit
compay documert such a 10-Ks 10-Qs, quarteylreports and othe SEC filings, to investors.

Edge corporations Specialized banking irtgutions, auhorized and chartedeby theFederd ReserveBoard
in the U.S,. which ae allowed to engage in traatdions that haw a foreign or internatiohaharacter. They
are not sulgct to any restritons on intersta banking. Forgin banks opeting in the U.S are pernitted to
organke and own ad Edge corpotan.

Effective annual interest rate An annuameasure bthetime value é moneytha fully reflects the effecs of
compounding.

Effective annual yield Annudized intereg rateon a security computed usingmpound interestechniques.

Effective call price The strike pricein an optionhredemption provigin plus tke accrued interesto the
redempion date.

Effective convexity The conveity of abondcalculated vith cash flovs that change ith yields
Effective date In anintered rate swapthe date tk swap begins accruing interest.

Effective duration The duraion calculated using the approxireatiurdion formul for a bond with an

embeldal option, refécting the expected change in tbash flow caused by theption Measures the
regponsivenessfoa bonds price taking into account ¢hexpected cash flawill change as interésates

change due to the embeditleption.

Effective margin (EM) Useal with SAT peformarce measures, ¢hanount equéing the net earnespread or
margin of income m the assstin exces d financing cos$ for a giveninteres rate and prepaymentate
scenario.

Effective rate A measure bthe time value é moneytha fully reflects the effecs d compounding.

Effective spread The grass underwiting spreadadjuste for the impact é the announcemerof the common
stockoffering on the firm's sharprice.

Efficiency Reflects the anmount d wasted energy.

Efficient capital market A marke in which nev information is vely quickly reflected acurately in share
prices.
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Efficient diversification The organizing princi@ d modemn portfolio theory, whib maintains that any risk-
aver® investor Wl search for tie highesexpected returtior any levé of portfolio risk.

Efficient fronti er The combinations fosecurities portfolics that maxinge expected returrfor any levé of
expectedrisk, or that minimizes expeaterisk for any leveof expected return.

Efficient Market Hypothesis In generhthe hypothes states that all relevant informatios fully and

immediatey reflected in a security'market prie thereby assuming than investor W obtain an equilibrium

rate d return In othe words an investor Bould not exgct to earn abnorma return (above the market
return) through @her techncal analysisor fundamenthanalysis Three forns o efficient market hypothesis
exig: weak form (stodk prices reflect all information of past pricesgmi-stong form(sto prices reflect all

publicly avalable information) andtrong form(stod prices refletall relevan information including insider
information).

Efficient portfolio A portfolio tha provides the greatesexpected returrior a given leveof risk (i.e. standard
devidion), or equivalently the lowest risk for a given expected return.

Efficient set Grgph representing a sef portfolios that maximizeexpected returrat each leveof portfolio
risk.

Either/or facility An ageemem permitting a bank customeo borrav either domesc dollars fran the
bank's head offie a Euroddlars from one @ its foreign branches.

Either-way market In the interbankEuradollar depost market, & ather-way markeis one in which thdid
and offeredrates ae iderical.

Elasticity of an option Pecentag change in the valud an option given a 26 chage in tle value 6 the
options underlyingstock.

Electronic data interchange (EDI) The exchange foinformation ekctroncally, directly from one firm's
compute to anothefirm's conputer, in a structured format.

Electronic depository transfers The transfe of funds betwen bank accoustthiough the Automated
Clearing Hous (ACH) system.

Eligible bankers' acceptartesin theBA market an acceptace may be referred tesaligible because it is
acceptable by th&ed as cdlaterd at the discount winde and/a because the accepg bank can deit
without incuring a reserve requirement.

Embedded option An option tha is pat of the structure ba bond thaprovides either tie bondholde or
issue the right to take some #on agains the other party es opposd to a bare optignwhich trades
separatsgl from any underlyng scurity.

Emerging markets The financid markes d develophg economies.

Employee stock find A firm-sponsore progran tha enables employees to purchashare d the firm's
common stockon a preferential basis.

Employee stock ownershg plan (ESOP)A company contribute to a trust fund thadduysstockon behdl of
empbyees.

Endogenots variable A value determined within the context @model

Endowment funds Investment funds established foretsuppar of institutions such & colleges, private
schools museumshospitals, ad foundéions The investment incomenay be used for th operéon of the
ingtitution and forcagtal expenditures
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End-of-year convention Treatingcash flowsas if they occu at the end of a year as oppdst the date
convention. Undethe end-of-gar convention, # presehis time Q the end of yar 1 occurs one year lgen
etc.

Enhanced indexing Also called indexing plusn indexirg strategy whasobjectiveis to exceed or rdipate
the totalreturnpaformarce d sonme predetermined index.

Enhancement An innovdion tha has a padsive impact on oneranore d a firm's existing products.

Equilibrium market price of risk The slope é6the cagtal marketline (CML). Sirce the CM. represerd the
return offered to compensatfar a perceived leveof risk, ead point o the lire is a balanced market
condition, o equilibrium. The slope bthe line determines #additionareturn needed to compensdtr a
unit change imisk.

Equilibrium rate of interest The interes ratetha clears tle market. Als cdled the market-clearing interest
rate.

Equipment trust certificates Cetificates issued by a trust that was formed to puretes asseandleaseit
to alesee When the las of the certificates hasden repaid, ti# d ownership of tle asset revestto the
lesse.

Equity Represerst ownership interésn a firm. Also the residuladollar valle d a futurestrading account,
assuming itdiquiddion at the gong marke price.

Equity cap An ageemen in which one partyfor an upfront premiumagees to compensathe other at
specific time periods if a designatstodk marketbenchmarks greatethan a predetermined level.

Equity claim Also called a residdeclaim, a claim o a share foearningsafte deli obligation have been
satisfied.

Equity collar The simdtaneous purchasd an equity floor and saé o anequity cap

Equity contribution agreement An ageemem to contribué equity to a project undecertain specified
conditions.

Equity floor An ageemen in which one party ages to pay the other atesjific time periods if a specific
stok marketbenchmarks less than a predetermined level.

Equity kicker Usel to refe to warrantsbecaus they ae usually issuedt@ached to privately pkedbonds
Equity market RelatedStodk market

Equity multiplier Totd assets divided by tdtaommon stockholdersequity; the anount d total assets per
dollar of stockholders'qiity.

Equity options Securities thagive the holdethe right to luy or sell a specified numbef sharewf stock at
a specified prie for a certain I{mited) time period. Typtally oneoptionequak 100 shared stock.

Equity swap A swep in which the cash flos/that are exchandeale based on the totegturnon sone stock
marketindex and arninterestrate (éther a fixed ra¢ a a floating rate)Related: interes rate swap

Equity-linked policies Related Variable life

Equityholders Those holding share d the firm'sequity.
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Equivalent annual annuity The equivalent amount peegr for sore numbe of years that has present
valueequd to a given amount.

Equivalent annual benefit The equivalent annliannuity for the netpresem valueof an investment project.

Equivalent annual cash flow Annuity with the sare net presemn value as the compay's pioposed
investment.

Equivalent annual cost The equivalent cost peegr of owning amssetover its entie life.

Equivalent bond yield Annud yield on a short-termnon-interes bearing scurity calculated s as to be
comparalg to yields quotd oncouponsecurities.

Equivalent loan Given the after-tax strem associat with a lease the maximum amount & conventional
debttha the same period-by-pexd afte-tax debt service strearm ¢apable fosuppoting.

Equivalent taxable yield The yield tha must ke dfered on a taxableondissueto give tte same afietax
yield as a tax-exemigssue.

Erosion An innovdion tha has a negate&zimpact on oneramore d a firm's existingassets
Ethics Standards 6condud or moral judgement.

Euro CDs CDsissued by a U.Sank bran@ or foreign bank loated outside the U.&Imog all Euro CDs
are issued in London.

EurolinesLines d creditgrantel by banks (foreign or foreign branchd U.S. banks) for Eurocurrencies.
Euro straight A fixed-ratecouponEurobond

Eurobank A bank tha regulary acceptdoreign currencydenominatel depogs and make foreign currency
loans.

Eurobond A bond tha is (1) underwitten by an interndond syndicate (2) offered & issuame
simutaneousy to investos in a numbeof countries and (3) issued outside the juristdan of any single
country.

Euroclear Ore d two principd clearing system in theEurobond market It began opeténs in 1968, is
located in Brusselshnd is managed by MorgaGuarant Bank.

Eurocredits Intermediate-tan loars o Eurocurrencies mad by bankingsyndicatesto corpora¢ and
government borrowers.

Eurocurrency deposit A short-tem fixed rae time depogi denominatd in acurrency othe than the local
currency (i.e US$ depadged in a london bank).

Eurocurrency market The money marketfor borrowing and lendingcurrenciestha are held in the form of
deposts in banks loated outside the countsief the currencis issued silegal tender.

Eurodollar This is an American dollar that haedm depdted in a European bank or an Ul&rk branch
located in Europelt got there as a resudf payments maelto oversas companies fanerchandise.

Eurodollar bonds Eurobasdsdenominatd in U.S.dollars.
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Euroequity issues Securitis sold in the Euromarket. Thds, cuities initially sold to investors
simutaneous} in severh nationd markets by an intertiand syndicate Euromarket.Related: external
market

European Currency Unit (ECU) An index of foreign exchangeonsiging of abod 10 Eulopean currencies,
origindly devised in 1979.

European Monetary System (EMS) An exchange arrangement formed in 497d involves the curencies
of European Unionrmembe countries.

European option Option tha may be exercised only the expiration date Related: amercan option

European Union (EU) An econont association of Eopean countrie foundeal by the Treaty of Romin

1957 as a conmon marke for six ndions It was knowm & the European Community beforl98 and is
comprisel of 15 European countriests goat ae a singt market fo goods and sereés wthout any
economé barries and a coimon currency Vth one nonetay authoity. The BJ was known & the European
Commurity until Januay 1, 1994.

European-style option An optioncontracttha can only be exercised on tbeiration date
Euroyen bonds Eurolondsdenominate in Japanesyen.

Euro-commercial paper Short-tem notes with maturitiesup to 3® days that aressued by comparsein
interndionad money markets

Euro-medium term note (Euro-MTN) A non-underwitten Euronog¢ issued dictly to the market. Euro-
MTNs ae dfered continuously ratliethan # at once as dond isste is. Mo$ Euro-MTN matuities are
unde five years.

Euro-note Short to medium-tem debtinstrumen sold in the Euroauency market.

Evaluation period The time interval ovewhich a noney manages performane i evaluated.

Evening up Buying a selling tooffset an existing markepostion.

Event risk The risk tha the ablity of an issuerto make intergsand principhpayments wl change because
of rare, disontinuous and vey large unanticipated changén the market environment such @) a natural

or industrid accident o sone regulatoy change b(2) atakeoveror corporagé restructuring.

Event study A stdistical study thaiexamines how #h release foinformation dfects prices at a ptcular
time.

Events of default Contractually specified evestthat allev lendess to demandmmediaé repaymenof a
debt

Evergreen credit Revolving creditwithout maturity.
Ex post return Related Holding periodreturn

Exact matching A bond portfdio managemenstrategy theinvolves finding the lowest cost portfolio
generéing cash inflovs exactly equ&o cash outflow that ae being financed by investment.

Exante return The expected returrof a portfolio base on the expected returnd @s conponent assets and
their weights.
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Except for opinion An auditor's opinbn reflecting the fact that thaudite was unal#@ to audit certain areas
of the company oper#ions kecaug d restrictions inposel by managementrother conditions beyond the
auditor's control.

Excessreserves Any excess foactual reserves abovequired reserves

Excess return on the market portfolio The differerce between the return on the market portfolio and the
riskless rate

Excess returns Also calledabnorma returns returrs in exces d those requirel by sone assetpricing model.

Exchange The marketplace in which sharesptions andutureson stocks bands commaodities and indes
are traded Principa US stok exchangeare New York Stock Exchangé\NYSE), American Stock Exchange
(AMEX) and theNationd Association of 8curities DealerdNASDAQ)

The Exchange A nicknarne for the New Yok stock exchangeAlso known & the Big Board More than
2,000 common ad preferrd stocks a traded The exchange is &holdest in the Uited Statesfoundel in
1792, ad the largest.tlis located onNall Streetin New York City.

Exchange controls Governmenthrestrictions on the purchasf foreign currenciedy dometc citizers or
on the purchasef the local domesti curency by foreigners.

Exchange of assets Acquisition of anothe company by purchae d its assets in exchangerfeashor stock
Exchange of stock Acquisition of anothecompany by purchas o its stock in exchange faashor shares

Exchange offer An offer by the firm ¢ give ore security sud as abondor prefared stock in exchange for
anothe security, sud as sharesfocommon stock

Exchangerate The price é one caintry's currencyexpresse in anothe countrys curency.

Exchange Rate Mechanism (ERM) The methadology by whidhh membes d the EMS maintan their
currencyexchange ratesvithin an ageed upon rangeitia respect to otheamember countries.

Exchangeraterisk Also cdled curreng risk, the risk of an investmestvalie changig becausefaurrency
exchange rates.

Exchange risk The varialility of a firm's valie thd results fran unexpected exchange rate changethe
extert to which thepresemnvalueof a firm is expected to change as a tesfia given currencg' appreciation
or depeciation

Exchangeable Security Security tha grants tle security holdethe right to exchange the security for the
common stok of a firm othe than thassuerof the security.

Exclusionary self-tender The firm make atende offer for a given amountfdats own stock while excluding
targetel stockholders.

Execution The processfocompleting an ordeto buy or sell securities. Onceradeis executedit is reported
by a @nfirmaion Repot; settlement (payment and transfi& ownership) ocurs in the U.Sbetween 1
(mutud fundg and 5 (stocks) dayafter an ordeis executedSdtlemert times for exchangdisted stocksare
in the processfdeing reduced to tee dag in the U S.

Execution costs The differerce between thexecution price d a security and the price that auld have
existal in the absencef @ trade, whib can be further divided intmarkd impact costsand marke timing
costs
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Exempt securities Instrumens exempfrom the registréion requiremerst o the Securities Act1933 or the
margh requiremers o the SEC Act of 1934. Sub =ecurities includegovernment bnds agenciesmunis,
commercid paper and privae placements.

Exercise To implement tk right d the holde of anoptionto buy (h the casefaa call) or sell (h the case of
aput) the underlying scurity.

Exercise price The price at which the underhg futule a optionscontractmay be boughor sold.

Exercise value The amoun of advantag ove a curert market transaction provideby a in-the-noney
option

Exercising the option The act buyig or selling thainderlyingasset via the option coraict.

Exogenous variable A variabke who value is determined outside thedd in which it is usedAlso called
aparameter

Expectations hypothesis theories Theories d the term structe d intereg rates which include the pure
expectations theorythe liquidity theory of the term structureand the preferred habittheory The® theories
hold tha each forward ratequad the expected futerinterest rate fothe relevanperiod. Thes three theories
differ, however on whethe other factors alsoffect forward ratesand how.

Expectations theory of forward exchange rates A theoly of foreign exchange ratestha holds that the
expected futue spot foreign exchange ratgeriods in the future equathe curert t-period forward exchange
rate.

Expected future cash flows Projecte future cash flowsassociated wh an asseof decision.

Expected future return The returntha is expectd to be earned on arsset in the future. Atscalled the
expected return.

Expected return The returnexpected on a riskgssetbasel on aprobability distributionfor the possible rates
of return Expected return equsisone risk free rate (generally the preViag U.S. Treasury nat a bond rate)
plus a risk premium (& differerce between the historic market retubase upon a well diversified index
sud as the S&P500 and historc U.S Treasury bond) mitiplied by the assetseta

Expected return on investment The return one can expect to earn on an investn8met captal asset
pricing model

Expected return-beta relationship Implication of tle CAPM tha security risk premium will be
propottiond to beta

Expected value The weightel averageof a probalility distribution.

Expected value of perfect information The expected value if éhfuture uncertain outcoraeoutl be known
minus the expected valuevith no additiondinformation.

Expense ratio The percentagefahe assets that were speo run amutud fund (as d the last annual
statement) This includes expense such a managemenand advisor fees, overhead castand 12b-1
(distribution and adveising ) fees The expen® ratio does not include brokerage cesfar trading the
portfolio, dthough the® are reporid & a percentagef @sse$ to theSEC by the fund in a Statemerof
Additiond Information (SAI). tke SA is available to shareholdeon requestNédther the expens ratio or the
SAl includes the transaction costd spreads, nornily incurred in unlisted secuiés and foreign stocks.
Thes two coss can add signifartly to the reportd expense d a fund. Tke expens ratio & often termed an
Operding Expene Ratio (OER).
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Expensed Chargal to an expeng accountfully reducing reported prdfof that year, & is appropria for
expenditures foitems with useful live unde one year.

Expiration The time when theption contract ceaseto exis$ (expires).

Expiration cycle An expiration cyclerelates to the dates on which options a particulasecurity expire. A
given option will be placed in 13 cycles the Januar cycle the February cycleor the March cycleAt any
point in time, a option wll have contract with 4 expirdion date outstanding, 2ni near-term months and 2
in far-term months.

Expiration date The last day (in the casé American-styl¢ or the only day (in the casefduropean-style)
on which anoption may be exercisedFa stock optionsthis date is th Saturdayrhmediatey following the
3rd Friday of the expirdion month; howeverbrokerage firns may sean earlier dadlire for notification of
an option holders intention toexercise If Friday is a holiday the lag trading daywill be the preceding
Thursday.

Export-Import Bank (Ex-Im Bank) The U.S federd government agency thaxtends traél credis to U.S.
companis to facilitate the financing of U.Sexports.

Exposure netting Offsetting exposure in one cuency wth exposurs in the sam a anothe currency,
where exchange ratesare expecteda move in such a way théosses a gairs on the first exposepostion
should be dfset by gains plosses on the second currency exposure.

Expropriation The dficial seizue by a governmentfgrivate property. Ap government has ¢hright to
seize such property, according to intetioad law, if prompt and adequatcompensatiorsigiven.

Extendable bond Bondwhose matuiity can be extendka the option of tle lende or issuer.

Extendable notes Note the matuity of which can be extendeby mutuh agreemen of the issuer and
investors.

Extension Voluntary arrangemert to restructu a firm'sdebt unde which the paymetrdate is postponed.
Extension date The da/ on which the firsbption either expires pbis extended.

Extension swap Extending matuity through aswap e.g. sling a 2-year nat and buying one ith a slightly
longe currert maturity.

External efficiency Related pricing dficiency.
External finance Finarce that is not generated by the fimew borrowirg or a stockdsue.

External market Also referred to & the internationemarket, tle dfshore market, or, ma poularly, the
Euromarketthe mechanism fotrading gcurties that () at issuarce are ffered simultaneously to investors
in a numbe of countries and (2) are issued outside the jurisdiction of any einguntry.Related: internal
market

Extinguish Retire o pay offdebt

Extra or special dividends A dividend tha is paid in addition to a firm's "regulaquartery dividend.
Extraordinary positive value A postive netpresenvalue

Extrapolative statistical models Models that appl a formula to histodal dag and pragct results fo a

future period. Sue modes$ include the simple linedrend model the simple exponential adel and the
simple autoregressivenodel.
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Ex-dividend This literally mears "without dividend.” The buyer ofsharesvhen they ae quotel ex-dividend
is not entitled to reeive a declared dividend.

Ex-dividend date The first day of trading when the seller, rattigan the buyerof a stock vill be enitled to
the most recently announced/idend payment This date seby theNYSE (and generlly followed on other
US exchage$ is curertly two businss days befer therecod date A stok tha has goneex-dividend is
marked with an x h newspapelistings on thadate.

Ex-rights In connection vith arights dfering, shars d stock tha are trading without thright attached.
Ex-rights date The date on which a sharé@mmon stockoegirs tradng ex-rights.

Face value See:Pa value

Factor A financid institution tha buys a firms accouns receivablesnd collects th debt

Factor analysis A staistical pracedue that seekto explain a certain phenomenon,bsas the returnon a
common stock,n terms d the behavio of a set 6predictive factors.

Factor model A way of decomposing the factors that infliena security'sate d returninto common and
firm-specific influences.

Factor portfolio A well-diversified portfolio constructed to havelsetaof 1.0 on one factoand a beta of
zero on ay othe factors.

Factoring Sak d a firm'sacount receivableto a financiinstitution known a a factor.

Fail A tradeis said to fd if on setlemen datedther the seller fai$ toddiver securities in prope form o the
buye fails to ddiver funds in propeform.

Fair game An investment prosgget that has a zeresk premium

Fair market price Amount at which an sset would change hands beten tw paties, boh having
knowledge bthe relevahfacts. Al® referred to amarke price

Fair price The equilibriun price fa futurescontracts Also cdled the theorgcal futures price, whid equals
the spot pricecontinuousy compoundedtahe cod of carry ratefor sone time interval.

Fair price provision Seeappraisarights.

Fair-and-equitable test A sd of requirements foa plan of reorganiti@on to be approwt by thebankruptcy
court.

Fallout risk A type d mortgag pipelire risk tha is generally created when the termf the loan to be
originated ale set at th same tira & the sale terrs ae set. Tl risk & that either of th two paties, borrower
or investor fails to clog and the loan "fadl out of the pipeline.

FASB Financia Accounting Standards Boarfles accounting standardsfd.S firms.

FASB No. 8 U.S accountig standad tha requires U.S firms to translat their foreign Hiliates' accouns by
the tenpord method. Gais and losses fro curency fluctuéions wee reporte in currem income. t was in
effect between 1975 and 1981 and beeatime most controversiaccounting standardhithe U.S It was
replaca by FASB No. 52 n 1981.
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FASB No. 52 The U.S accountiig standad which wa replaced by FASB N@. U.S. companig ae required
to transla¢ foreign accoust by the curert rate and reporthe change from curency fluctuations in a
cumuldive transléon adjustment account in the equigcton of tle balance sheet.

FCIA Foregn Credit Insurace Associgion. A privae U.S consotium dof insurarce companies thatffers
trade credt insurane to U.S exportes in conjungon with the U.S Exportimport Bank

FDIC FederaDepost Insurarce Corporation
Feasible portfolio A portfolio tha aninvestorcan construcgiven the assets available.
Feasible set of portfolios The cdlection of all feasibleortfolios

Feasible target payout ratios Payout ratiostha are consistent with the availability of@s funds to make
cashdividend payments.

Federal agency securities Securities issued by corpotians and agencéecreated by the U.§jovernment,
such as the FederbBHome Loan Bank Board ar@innie Mae

Federal credit agencies Agencies d the federal government set up to sypptedt to various classes of
institutions and individualse.g. S&Ls, smiabusiness firms, stdents farmers, ad exporters.

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) A federd institution thd insures bank depits.

Federal Financing Bank A federd institution tha lends to a wide array of federaledt agencis funds it
obtains by borrowing from thU.S Treasury.

Federal funds Non-interes bearing depats held inreservefor depogory ingitutions d their district Federal
Resere Bank. Also, egess resenglert by banks to each other.

Federal funds market The market where banks can bawar lend reservesallowing banks temoraily
short of their required reserveso borrov reserve from banks that hag excess reserves

Federal fundsrate This is the interestrate thd banks vith excess reservea a Federal Reseswdistrid bank
charge other banks thateed overnight loans. BhFed Funds ratesat is called often poins to the direction
of U.S. interestrates.

Federal Home Loan Banks The institutions that regulatand lend tesavings and loan ssociations The
Federa Home Loan Banks play a role analogous tot thiayed by the Federal ReserBanks vis-a-vis
membe commercid banks.

Federal Reserve System The central bank of #1 U.S, estabshed in 1913, ah governed by th Federal
Resere Board located in Washington, D.C.€Thystem ineldes 12 FedelaResene Banks andsi authorzed
to regulagé monetay policy in the U.Sas well as to supervsFederal Reseevmember bank$ank holding
companiesinternatond operdions d U.S.banksand U.S.opertions d foreign banks.

Federally related institutions Arms d the federal government that are exérfrom SEC registrdion and
whose securitis ae backed by the fufaith and credit 6the U.S governmen (with the excefion of the
Tennessee VHey Authoiity).

Fedwire A wire transfe system fo high-value payments operdtby the Federal ResenBystem.

FHA prepayment experience The percentagefdoans in a pool 6 mortgagesoutstandig & the origination
anniversary, bagkon annubstatistical historic survival ratesrféHA-insured mortgages.

Fiat money Nonmnvetible paper mney.
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Field war ehouse Wareéhouse rented by a warehaeisompany on anothérm's premises.

Figuring the tail Calculding theyield a which a future raney marke (one available some period hence) is
purchasd when tha future security 8 created by buyingnaexisting instrument and financing thetied
pottion of its life with atem repo.

Fill The price at which anrderis executed.

Fill or kill order A trading orde that is canceled urds executed within a designétéme period.Related:
open order

Filter A rule tha stipulates when security should be boughor sold according to pagrice ation.

Finance A discidine concerned with determining value and making decisibines finance funton dlocates
resources which includes acquiring, mveging, and managing resoces.

Financial analysts Also called securities analystsnd investment analysts, professas who analyze
financid statements, interwe comporake executives, ral dtend trade shows in orde to wite reports
recanmending dther purchasing, deng, or holding various stocks.

Financial assets Claims onreal assets

Financial control The managemeénof a firm's costs and expersén orde to control themn reldion to
budgete amounts.

Financial distress Evens preceding and includirtgenkruptcy, sud as violation of loarcontracts

Financial distress costs Legd and administrive costs o liquidation or reorganization. Al includes
implied coss associated ith impaired ability to do busiss (indire¢ costs).

Financial engineering Combinirg or dividing exiging instrumerg to crea¢ new financibproducts.

Financial future A contract entered into now tharovides for the ddivery of a specifiedassetin exchange
for the seling price at sora specified futur date.

Financial intermediaries Ingtitutions that provide the market furan of matching borrowers and lendear
traders

Financial lease Long-term non<cancelabldéease

Financial leverage Use d debtto increase te expected return on equitiyinancié leverag is measured by
the ratio of debto debt plg equity.

Financial leverage clientele A group of investors Wwo have a preferencerfmvesting in firms that adher to
a particular financideveragepolicy.

Financial leverage ratios Related capitalization r&os.

Financial market An organzed ingitutiond structure o mechanism fo creating and exchangirfiancial
assets

Financial objectives Objectives 6 a financial natug that tke firm will strive to accomlsh during the period
coveral by its financial plan.

Financial plan A financid blueprint fa the financia future d a firm.



Liber.ir

55
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Financial planning The process foevaluating the invesg and financing optios available to a firmlt
includes attemfing to make optimal €cisions projecting the consequencektbes decisions fothe firm in
the form d a financial planand then comparing futerperformane againsthat plan.

Financial pressTha pottion of the media devotito repoting financid news.

Financial ratio The resit of dividing one financial statement item by anottR#ios help analystinterpret
financid statemerd by focussing on specific relationships.

Financial risk The risk tha the cash flowof anissuerwill not be adequat to neet is financial obligations.
Also refared to & the addition&risk tha a firm's stockholdebeais when the firm tilizes deb and equity.

Financing decisionsDecisions concerning thebilities and stockholdersequity side d the firm's balance
sheet, suh as the decision tosste bonds.

Firm Refes to an ordeto buy or sell that can be executeithout confirmaion for sone fixed period. Also,
a synonym focompany.

Firm commitment underwriting An undewiting in which an investment bamlg firm commits to buy the
ertire isste and assunsedl financial responsibility for any unsold shares.

Firm' s net value ® debt Totd firm value minus total fim debt
Firm-specific risk Seediversifiablerisk or unsystemad risk

First notice day The first day varying by contacts and exchangesn whit notices 6 internt to ddiver
actual financial instrumesta physcal canmodities againduturesare authorzed.

First-call With CMQs, the start 6the cas flow cycle far the cash flow widow.

First-In-Firs t-Out (FIFO) A method of valuing the costf@oods sal tha uses tk cost 6the oldest item in
inventoryfirst.

First-pass regressiol A time serisregressin to esgimate thebetasof secuities portfolios.

Fiscd ageng agreementAn dternative to a bond trusdeed Unlike the trustee, thfiscd agent act as an
agentof the borrower.

Fisher effect A theoly tha nomind interest ratesn two or more countrieshoudl be equal to the requieeal
rate d return to investa plus compensation forelexpected amounf imflation in each country.

Fisher's separation thearem The firm's chote d investmers is separat from its owner's aitiudes towards
investmentsAlso refered to siportfolio separaon theorem

Fiscd policy The use dgovernmenspendilg and taxig for the specific purpas d stabilizing the economy.

Five Cs d credit Five characteristics thare used to fon a judgement abo@ customes' credtworthiness:
charactercapcity, captal, collateral, ad conditions.

Fixed assetLongdived property owned by a firm thas used by a firmn the produton o its income.
Tangible fixed &setsinclude red estate, plantand equipmentIntangible fixed assetdnclude patents,
trademarksand customerecognition.

Fixed asset turnover ratio The ratio of sale to fixed assets.

Fixed costA cod that is fixed in totefor a given period of timm and for given prodtion levels.
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Fixed-annuities Annuity contiacts in which the insurance company or issuing findnicigtitution pays a
fixed dollar anount d money pe period.

Fixed-charge coverage ratio A measure ba firm's alility to meet its fixed-charg obligations the ratio of
(net earningsbefore taxes pluinterestchargs paid plus long-ten leag payments) to (interest chasgeaid
plus long-tem leag payments).

Fixed-dates In the Euromarket thstandat periods fo which Eurosare traded (1 month out to a year Joaite
referred to & the fixed dates.

Fixed-dollar obligations Conventional bonds fowhich thecouponrat is set as a fixed pntag d the par
value

Fixed-dollar security A nonnegotiabledebtsecuity that can be redeemed sorre fixed prce a according to
sone schedud d fixed values e.g., bak deposits and government savitgsds

Fixed-exchange rate A countrys decision to tie the valud ibs currencyto anothe countrys curency; gold
(or anothe commodity), o a basket bcurrencies.

Fixed-income equivalent Also called a bustkconvetible, aconvetible securitytha is tradng like a straight
security because the optiodecomman stod is trading low.

Fixed-incomeinstruments Asses that pay a fixed-dollar amnt sud as bondsand prefered stock
Fixed-income market The market fo trading bonds anprefared stock
Fixed price basis An offering of gcurties at a fixed pde.

Fixed-price tender offer A onetime dfer to purchas a stated numbeof shares at a stated fixed q@j
usudly a premiumto the curert market price.

Fixed-rateloan A loanon which the rate paid by the bower is fixed for tle life o the loan.

Fixed-rate payer In anintere$ rate swaphe counterpartywho pays a fixed rafaisudly in exchange foa
floating-rate payment.

Flat benefit formula Method used d determine a participast'benefits in a defined beiteplan by
multiplying months & service by a flat mnthly beneit.

Flat pricerisk Taking a positioreither long or kot that dos not irvolve spreading

Flat trades (1) A bord in defalt trades flat that is, tle price quoté coves boh principd and unpaid,
accrued interest(2) Any security tha trades \ithout accrued interestraat a price that inclugeaccrued
interes is said to trade flat.

Flattening of theyield curve A change in theyield curvewhele thespreadbetween theyield on a long-term
and short-tem Treasuy has decreasedCompae steepening of thyield curve ard butterfly shift

Flat price (also clean price) The quotel newspapeprice d a bord tha does nd include accrued interest.
The price paid by purchasis the full price

Flight to quality The tendeng of investos to move towarsl safey government biodsduring periods bhigh
economé uncertainty.

Flip-flop note Note that allovs investos to switch between twoftiren types d debt
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Float The numbe of shares that are actively tradalih the market, exatling share that ae held by officers
and major stakeholdsithat hae agreements not to kahtil someone else idfered the stock.

Floater Floaing rae bond

Floating exchangerate A country's decision to llow its currencyvalue to freely changeThe curency s not
constraind by central bank intervention and dasot hae to maintai its relaionshp with anothe currency
in a narrav band The curency value is determined by trading in fbeeign exchangenarket.

Floating lien Gener&lien agains a company asset a agains a paticular clas d assets

Floating supply The amaint d securities believed to be availabler finmediae purchasethd is, in the
hands d dealersand investos wariing to sdl.

Floating-rate contract A guaraneed investmentontractwhele thecredi rating is tied to sora variable
("floating”) interestrate benchmarksud as a specific-matity Treasuryyield.

Floating-rate note (FRN) Note whos interestpaymen varies with short-ten interes rates.

Floating-rate payer In aninterestrate swap the counterpayt who pays a rate based orrederene rate
usudly in exchange foa fixedrate payment

Floating-rate preferred Prefered stockpaying dividendstha vary with short-tem interes rates

Floor broker A membe who is paid a fee floexecuting ordes for clearing member a their customersA
floor broker executing customeorders must & licensed by thEFTC,

Floor planning Arrangement used to finanoesentory A finance compan buys tle inventory which is then
held in trug by the user.

Floor trader A membe who generlly trades only for his own accountfor an account controlled byrhior
who ha such d@rademade for him. Also refered to & a "local”.

Flower bond Governmehbondstha are acceptable garin payment bfederal estate taxes when owlnigy
the decederat the time d death.

Flow-through basis An account fothe investment credto show & inconme statemenbenefis o the credt
in the year of acquition, rathe than spreading tine ove the life of the asseacquired.

Flow-through method The practice b reporthg to shareholdsr using straighline depeciation and
accelerated depciation for tax purposeand "flowing throughthe lower incone taxes actdly paid to the
financid statement prepared for shareholders.

Force majeure risk The risk tha there wil be an interuption of operions fa a prolongd perod afte a
project finarce projet has leen completed due to firlood, storm, osomne other facto beyond tle control
of the project sponsors.

Forced conversion Use d a firm's call option on a callableconvetible bondwhen the firm knove that the
bondholdes will exercise thei option to convert.

Foreign banking market Tha pottion of dometic bankloanssupplied to foreignes for use abroad.
Foreign bond A bond issued on the domestiapitd marketof anther company.

Foreign bond market Tha portion of the domesc bond marke that represents issues floated by foreign
companis to governments.
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Foreign currency Foregn money.

Foreign currency option An option tha conveys tk right to luy or sell a specified amounf éoreign
currency & a specified pde within a specified tire period.

Foreign currency trandation The process forestating foreign currency accoentf subsidiaries into the
repotting currency of te parebhcompany i orde to prepae consolidated finandiatatements.

Foreign direct investment (FDI) The acquidion abroad of pysical assetssudh & plant and equipmenwith
operding control residing in the pareaorpordion.

Foreign equity market Tha pottion of the domesc equity marke that represents issues floated by foreign
companies.

Foreign exchange Curency fran anothe country.

Foreign exchange controls Various forms 6 controk imposel by a @vernment a the purchase/sale of
foreign currencis by residerst a on the purchase/salf locd currency by nonresidents.

Foreign exchange dealer A firm or individud that buys foreign exchange froone party and thenlkeit to
anothe party. The dealer malsette differerce between the buyingnd sdling prices, o spread

Foreign exchangerisk The risk th&alongor short postion in a foreign currency might havto be closed out
a a los due to an advezstovement in the auency rates.

Foreign exchange swap An ageemento exchange stipuladleamoung o one currencyfor anothe currency
at one @ more future dates.

Foreign market Pat of a nations internd market, represeimg the mechanissfor issuing and trading
securties d entities domidled outside that nation. Compeexternd marketand domesic market

Foreign market beta A measure bforeign markerisk tha is derived fron the captal asse pricing model

Foreign Sales Corporation (FSC) A special type 6 corpordion created by the Tax Refor Act of 1984 that
is designd to provide a tax inceive for expoting U.S.-prodeed goods.

Foreign tax credit Home country credit against domestncome tax for foreign tasepaid on foreign
derived earnings

Forex Foregn exchange
Forfaiter Purchaseof promises to payssued by importers.

Formula basis A method of selling a newssle d comman stod in which theSEC declares tk registraton
statementffective on the basisf@ price formula rather than on a specific range.

48-hour rule The requirement that all pool informatiors sgecified unde the PSA Unifom Piactices, m a
TBA transction be commnicated by the seller to the buygefore 3 p.mEST m the business day 48-hours
prior to the agreed upon trade date.

Forward contract A cas marke transaction in whiclidivery of the commodity is deferred until after the
contract has been madelt is not standarded and $ not traded on orgazéd exchangesAlthough the
ddivery is maa in the future, th price is determined ¢he initial trace date.

Forward cover Purchas a sale & forwardforeign currencyin orde to offset a know future cash flow
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Forward délivery A transation in which the settlemenvill occur on a specified datin the future ta price
agreed upon on thtradedate.

Forward differential Annudized pecenta@ differerce betweespot and forward rates

Forward discount A currency trade & a forwarddisamuntwhen its forwad price is lower than & spot price
Forward exchange rate Exchange rate fixed today for exchangicurrency asomne future date.

Forward Fed funds Fed fundstradel for future delivery.

Forward forward contract In Eurocurrencigsa contact unde which a depasof fixed matuiity is ageed to
a a fixed prce fa future delivery.

Forward interest rate Interes ratefixed today on danto be made at soarfuture date.

Forward looking multiple A truncated expression for RE rdio tha is based on forward (expected)
earninggathe than on trding earnings.

Forward market A marké in which paticipants agee to trade soemcommodity, security, or foreign
exchangeat a fixed prte fa future delivery.

Forward premium A currency trads & a forwardpremiumwhen its forwad price s highe than itsspot
price

Forward rate A projedion of futureinterestrates calculated fron d@ther the spot rate a the yield curve

Forward rate agreement (FRA) Agreememto borraw or lend & a specified fute date at afnteres rate
that is fixed today.

Forward sale A method for hedgig pricerisk which involves an ageemem between a lendeand an investor
to sdl particular kinds 6loansat a specified prie and futue time.

Forward trade A transation in which thesetlementwill occur on a specified datin the future at a price
agreed upon th trade date.

Fourth market Dired trading in exchangbsted ®cuities between investemithout the use ba broker.

Freddie Mac (Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation) A Congresiondly chartered corpotan that
purchase residentialmortgagesin the secondsr markeé from S&Ls, banks ard mortgage bankers and
securtizestheg mortgages fosak into the capital markets.

Free cash flows Ca$ not requird for operations ofor reinvestmentOften defined a earnings before
interest(often obtainel from operéing incone line on the income statementydecajial expenditures less the
change inworking cayital.

Free float An exchange ratesysten characterized by the absenckgomvernmenintervention. Ale known as
clean float.

Free on board Implies that distributie services lik transpdrand handling pgormed on goods up to the
custons frontieg of the economg from which the good ae classedsamerchandise.

Free reserves Excess resengeminus member bank borrowings at Bed

Freerider A follower who avoids tk cost and expeass finding the best couesd action ad by simply
mimicking the behavioof a leader Wwo made these investments.
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Frequency distribution The organization of data to show how ofteertain valug a range d values @cur.

Friction costs Costs both implied and diect, asociated vth a transaction. Siiccoss include time, effort,
money, ad asociated taxfects d gathering information and makingransaction

Frictions The "stickiness"n makingtransactions the total hasle including time, féort, money, ad tax
effects d gathering informtion and making a transaction suchbaying a stock or borrowgimoney.

Front fee The fee iitially paid by the lbiyer upan entemg asplit-fee optioncontract.

Full faith-and-credit obligations The security pledges for larger nunicipd bondissuers, sutas state and
large cities whid have diverse fundg souces.

Full coupon bond A bond with acouponequd to the gong marke rate, therby, the bord is selling &par.
Full price Also called dirty prie, the price é a bondincluding accrued interesRelated: flat price
Full-payout lease See:financid lease

Full-service lease Also called rentd lease.Lea® in which the lesgopromises to maintain and insuthe
equipment leased.

Fully diluted earnings per shares Earnngs per sharexpressd as if all outstandng convetible securiies
and warrantshawe been exercised.

Fully modified pass-throughs Ageng/ pass-thoughstha guarangée the timely paymentf @oth interestand
principal Related: modified pass-throughs

Functional currency As defined by FASB No52, an dfiliate's fundiond currencyis the currency of the
primary economi environment in which the affiliate genemtind expends cash.

Fund family Se of fundswith differert investment olgctives dfered by one managemetompany In many
cases,nvestos may move theiassetsrom one fund to anothevithin the fanily at little a no cost.

Fundamental analysis Security analys thd seels to detetmisvalued securitieby an analysid the firm's
business prospcts. Resealhcanalyss often focuse onearnings dividend prosgects, &pectations fo future
interes rates andrisk evaludion of the firm.

Fundamental beta The product 6a statistichkmodd to predid¢ the fundamentarisk of a security usng not
only price data but other market-related and findraaa.

Fundamental descriptors In the nodd for calculding fundamentabeta raios in risk indexesothe than
marke variability, which rely on financibdata other than pre data.

Funded debt Debtmaturirg afte more than one year.

Funding ratio The ratio of gpensia plan'sasset to its lialilities.

Fundingrisk Relatedintered rate risk

Funds From Operations (FFO) Usal by real estaterad othe investment trustto define theash flowfrom
trug operations It is earnngs with depeecidion and amotization added backA similar term increasigly

usal is Funds Available fo Distribution (FAD), which is FFO les capital investmestin trust propeyt and
the amortization of mortgages.
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Future A term usel to designat al contracs covermg the sale fofinancial instruments or physl
commodities fo futureddivery on acomnodity exchange.

Future investment opportunities The options to identify additionamore valuable investment opportunities
in the future that result fre a curert opportunity or operation.

Future value The amaint d casha a specified datin the future thatsi equivalent in value to a specified
sum today.

Futures A term usal to designa dl contracs covemg the sale fofinancial instruments rophystal
commodities fo futureddivery on acomnodity exchange.

Futures commission merchant A firm o per®n engagedni sdiciting or acceping and handling ordsrfor
the purchas a sak d futurescontracts subject to the rule d a futures exchange and, wha, donnection
with such solicitation or acceptes d orders acepts any moneor securities tomarginany resulting trades
or contiacts. Tke FOV mug be licensed by th€EFTC. Related: commission houseomnibus account

Futures contract Agreemen to buy @ sell a senumbe of sharesof a specific stock in a designdtéuture
month & a price agreed upon by the buyer arlteseThe contacts themselves aroften traded on tHatures
market A futures contrat differs fran an option because an optiors ithe right to buy o sell, wherea a
futures contratis the promise to actlig make a transamn. A future is pat of a class d securties cdled

derivaives, ® named because sucataities derive their vale from the worth of an underlying investment.

Futures contract multiple A constant sé by an exchangevhich when multiplied by théuturesprice gives
the dollar vale d a stock indexutures contact

Futures market A marke in which contact for future delivery of a&commodity or a security a bought or
sold.

Futures option An option on afutures contact Related: options on physials
Futuresprice The price at which the pardo afutures contractgiee to transamn thesetlemert date

Gamma The ratio of a change in thaption ddta to a small change in the pricé the asset on which the
option & wiitten.

Garmen-K ohlhagen option pricing model A widely used modefor pricingforeign currency options
Gearing Financid leverage

GEMs (growing-equity mortgages) Mortgagesin which annukincreass in monthly paymestae used to
reduce outstandig principaland to shorten the ternf the loan.

General cash offer A public dfering mack to investas & large.

General obligation bonds Municipal securties secured by the issuer's pleddéte full faith, credt, and
taxing power.

General partner A partnerwho ha unlimited liability for the obligations bthe partnership.
General partnership A partnershign which al partners ag generapartners

Generally Accepted Accounting Principals (GAAP) A techntal acounting tem tha encompassethe
conventionsrules, ad procedurg recessary to define acceptextaunting pactice @ a particular time.
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Generic Refes to the characteristics and/or experienicéhe totd universe d a coupon oMBS secta type;
tha is, in contrast to a specific poot odlateral group, ain a specificCMO issue.

Geographic risk Risk tha arises whe an ssuer has policies concentrated within certain geograieias,
such as the risk of damag from a hurricane ioan earthquake.

Geometric mean return Also called the tire weightel rae d return a measurefahe conpoundel rae of
growth of the intial portfolio marke valueduring the evaluation periodssuming thiaall cash distributions
are reinvestd in the portfolio It is conputed by taking the geometric averagétbe portfolio subperiod
returns.

Gestation repo A rever® repurchasagreemen betweenmortgagefirms and scurities dealers. Undéhe
agreement, th firm sdls federd agency-guaraeed MBS and simultaneously agredo repurchasthem &a
future date at a fixed pre.

Gilts British and Iri$ government securities.
Ginnie Mae SeeGovernment Natioraviortgage Association

Give up The loss inyield tha occurs when a block of boads swappeé for anothe block of lower-coupon
bonds Can also be referred tesdafter-tax give up" whethe impications d the profit a loss on taxe are
considered.

Glass-Steagall Act A 1933 act in whitbh Congres forbaé canmercid banks to ownunderwite, or deal in
comporak stock and corporatonds.

Global bonds Bondstha are designe © as to quéify for immediake trading in any domés cagtal market
and in the Euromarket.

Global fund A mutud fund tha can invesanywhee in the worldincluding the U.S.

Globalization Tendeny toward a worldwiderivestment environmenard the integration of natioaagtal
markets

GM Cs (guar anteed mortgage certificates) First issued by FreddiMac in 1975, GMCdike PCs, represent
undivided interes in specified conventiomavhole loansand paticipations previousi purchased by Fdelie
Mac.

GNMA-I Mortgage-lacked scuities (MBS) on whit registered holderreceive separate principal and
interes payments on each of their certificatesudly directly from the servicer of ta MBS pool GNMA-I
mortgage-bcked scurties ae single-issuepools.

GNMA-II Mortgage-lacked scurities (MBS)on which registered holdereceive an aggregatprincipal and
intere$ payment fron a central paying agentdl of their certificatesPrincipal and interestpaymeng are
disbursel on the 20 day of the month. GNMA-II MBS ae backed by nitiple-issuer poa a custen pools
(one issuer but differénnterest rates thanay vary vithin one percentage pointMultiple-issuer pod are
known & "Junbos! Junmbo poos ae generfy longer and offer certain mortgagethat ae more
geographcally diverg than single-issuepools Jumbo pool mortgag interest rate may vary within one
percentag@ point.

GNMA Midget A GNMA pass-though certificate backed by fixed eamortgages ith a 15 year maturity.
GNMA Midgd is a dealer termral is not used by GNM in the formal description of its pgrams.

Gnomes Freddic Macs 15-year, fixedrate pass-throughesurities issued unddts cash program.
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Go-around When the Fed offers to buy securities, 4dl securties, b dorepo, or to doreversesit solicits
compditive bids a offers fram dl primary dealers

Going-private transactionsPublicly ownel stod in a firm is rephced vith complee equity ownership by a
private group. Tle shares ar delisted frmm stok exchagesand can no longebe purchased in the open
markets.

Gold exchang standard A systen of fixing exchange rates adopten the Bretton Woods agrement It
involved the U.S pggging the ddiar to gold and othecountries peggng ther currencis to the dollar.

Gold standard An interngiond monetay systen in which currencie ae defined in term d their gold
content and payment imbaleas between countseae settled in gold.tiwas in éect from eéout 1870-1914.

Golden parachute Compenstion paid to top-leviemanagement by a target firnai takeover occurs.

Good ddivery A ddivery in which everything - endorsementyanecessaryteached leglpapers etc. - is in
order.

Good ddivery and sétlement proceduresRefers toPSAUniform Piactices such a cutdf times on dévery
of securities and notification, lfocation, ad prope endorsement.

Good 'til canceled Somegimes simply called "GTGC"it mears an ordeto buy or sell stock thiais good until
you cancel it. Bokerags usually sea limit of 30-60 days & which the GTC expires if not restated.

Goodwill Excess 6the purchas price ove the fair marke value of the net assstacquire unde purchase
accounting.

Governmernt bond See:Government securities

Governmert National Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae) A wholly owned U.S governmehcorporaion
within the Departmenof Houshg & Urban DevelopmentGinnie Mae guaranteethe timely payment of
principd and intereson curities issued by approved sesgis thé are collaterized by FHA-ssued VA-
guaraneed or Farmers Hora Administrdion (FmHA)-guaraneedmortgages

Governmert sponsaged enterprises Privately owned, pulicly chartered entities, shces the Student Loan
Marketing Association, createby Congres to reduce theod of capitalfor certain borrowing ectors @ the
econony including farmershomeownersand students.

Government securities NegotiableU.S. Treasurysecuities.

Graduated-payment mortgags (GPMs)A type d stepped-payment loan which the berower's payments
are initially lower than thos on a comparable levedtemortgage The payments argradully increased over
a predetermined period (udlya3,5, or 7 years) and then arfixed & a level-pay schedelwhich wil be
highe than the level-pay amtiration of a level-pay mortgage originatedtlle same time. T differerce
between whathe borrower actually pays and the@mt requird to fully amotize the mortgage is addeo
the unpad principd balarce.

Graham-Harvey Measue 1 Peformarce measure inverdeby John Gralra ard Canpbdl Harvey. The
idea is to levea funds portfolio to exactly match the vdlaty of the S ad P 500 The differerce between the
funds levered return and the 800 return $ the performane measure.

Graham-Harvey Measue 2 Paformarce measure inverdeby John Graha ard Canpbdl Harvey. The
idea is to levethe S& 5@ portfolio to exactly match the vdility of the fund. The differerce between the
funds retun and the levered S50 return $ the performane measure.
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Grantor trust A mechanism bissuingMBS wheren the mortgages' collatérs depositd with a trustee
unde a custodibor trug agreement.

Gray market Purchasge and sale d eurobondstha occur before the isseiprice § finally set.

Greenmail Situation in which a larg block of stockd held by a unfriendy company, foraig the target
compay to repurchasg the stock taa substantigoremiumto prevent a takeover.

Greenshoe option Option tha allows the underwiter for a new $ste to buy ad resé additiond shares.

Gross domestic product (GDP) The marke value of goods aml servics poduced ovetime including the
income d foreign corpordons and foreign residentworking n the U.S, but exclding tre income 6 U.S.
residens and corpofi#ons overseas.

Grossinterest Interestearnél befoe taxes a deducted.

Gross national product (GNP) Measures and economytotd income. t is equato GDP plws the income
abroa accruing to domés residents minus incoengenerated in dom@s market acruing to non-residents.

Gross profit margin Gross proit divided by saleswhich is equato each sake dollar left ove after paying
for the cost 6goods sold.

Gross spread The fradion of the gress praeed o an underwitten securties dfering tha is paid as
compenston to the underwriters of éhdfering.

Group of five (G-5) The five leading countrie(France, Gernmgy, Japan, Uited Kingdom ard the U.S) that
meet periodiclly to achiee some coopetiae effot on internéiond econome issuesWhen currency ssues
are discussedhe nonetay authoities d thes nations ha the meeting.

Group of seven (G-7) The G-5 countris plus Canaaland Italy.

Group rotation manager A top-down managemwho infers the phase d the business cycle andlacates
asses accordingly.

Growing perpetuity A constant streamfaash flowswithout end thais expected to resindefinitely.

Growth manager A money managewho els to buy stock that are typidly selling & relatively highP/E
ratios due to highearningsgrowth with the expectation of contindénigh or highe earnings growth.

Growth opportunity Opportunity b inveg in profitable projects.

Growth phase A phag d development in which a compgaexperience rapidearninggyrowth &s it produces
new producs and expands market share.

Growth rates Compaind annubgrowth rae for the numbe of full fiscal years shown. If there is a negative
or zero value fothe first or lag year, tle growth 8 NM (not meaningful).

Growth stock Common stockof a company thiahas an opportunity to invesioney and earn mer than the
opportunity cosof captal.

Guaranteed insurance contract A contract promising a statetbmind interest rateove some specific time
period, usully severdyears.

Guaranteed investment contract (GIC) A pure investment prodiién which a life company ages, fo a
single premium to pay theprincipalanmount d a predetermined annuerediting (interegtrate ove the life of
the investmentdl of which is paid &the maturity date.
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Guarantor program Unde the Freddie Mac program the aggregéon by a singk issuer (usually an S&L)
for the purpos d forming a qualifying pool to be issued 8Cs undethe Freddé Mac guarame.

Haircut The marginor differerce between the actualarkd valueof a security and the vaduassessed by the
lending side 6 a transation (ie. arepo).

Handle The whole-dollar price ba bid or offer is referred to @ the handé (ie. f a security $ quotel at
101.10 bil and 101.11ffered, 101 is the handle)Tradersare assumed to know thhandle.

Hard capital rationing Cagtal rationingtha under no circumstansean be violated.

Hard currency A freely convetible curency tha is not expectedotdepeciate in value in the foreseeable
future.

Harmless warrant Warranttha allows the use to purchas abondonly by surrendering @ exiging bond
with similar terms.

Head & shoulders In techntal analysisa chart formation in which a stock ggireache a peak and declines,
rises above its formrepeak and again declines and sisggain but not to the second peak and then again
declines. Tl first and third peakae shoulderswhile the second pealsithe formatiors head Techncal
analystggeneral conside a head and shouldeformation to be a very bearish iodiion.

Hedge A transction thareduces tarisk of an investment.

Hedge fund A fund tha may employ a variety of technigai¢o enhanceeturns sud as boh buying and
shorting stocks based on a valuation model.

Hedge ratio (delta) The ratio ofvolatility of the portfolio to be heéged and thereturnof the voldility of the
hedging instrument.

Hedged portfolio A portfdio consiging of the long po#ion in the stock and & shot postion in the call
option, ® &s to be riskles and produce a return trequas the risk-free interest rate

Hedgie Slang for a hedge fund.

Hedging A stratgyy designed to reduce investment risk usialljoptions put options short selling, @ futures
contracts. A hege can help lock in exiag profts. Its purpos is to reduce theolatility of a portfolio by
reducing the risk of Iss.

Hedging demands Demands fa securities to hedge particulsources d consumption risk, beyahthe usual
mean-variane diversificaion madtivation.

Hell-or-high-water contract A contract tha obligates a purchaseof a project's output to make cash
paymens to the project inleevents, eve if no produt is dfered for sale.

Herstatt risk The risk of Iass inforeign exchangérading tha one party will deliver foreign exchangettihe
counterpartyfinancid institution will fail to deliver its end of tle contact. t is also refered to & sdtlement
risk.

High-coupon bond refunding Refundirg of a high<€ouponbond with a new lower coupa bond.

High price The highes(intraday price d a stock ovethe past 52 weks, adjusttfor any stock splits.
High-yield bond Seejunk bond

Highly leveraged transaction (HLT) Bank loanto a hghly leveragedirm.
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Historical exchange rate An accountig tem tha refers to theexchange ratein effect when an asser
liability was acquired.

Hit A dealerwho agees to skat the bid price quotd by anothedealer is said to "hit" thaid.

Holder-of-record date The date on which holderd record in a firm's stock ledgere designatkes the
recipients 6eithe dividendsor stock rights Also called da¢ d record.

Holding company A corpordion tha owns enough voting stock in anothi@m to control management and
operdions by influenang or electing its bodrof directors.

Holding period Lengh of time that an individuaholds asecurity.
Holding period return Therate d returnover a given period.

Homemade dividend Sak d some shares fostock to gé cash thawould be sinilar to receiving a cash
dividend.

Homemade lever age Idea that as longsaindividuas borrav (or lend) on the same temas tle firm, they can
duplicate the affectsfaorporae leverageon thei own. Thus if levered firms ae priced 6o high, réional
investos will simply borraw on personkbaccouns to buy sharein unlevered firms.

Homogeneity The degree to which itesrae similar.
Homogeneous Exhibiting a hich degee d homogeneity.

Homogenous expectations assumption An assumpion of Markowitz portfolio constrution tha investors
hawe the same expetians with respect to the inpsithat ae used to derive effici¢mportfolios: assereturns
variancesand covariances

Horizon analysis An analyss d returnsusng totd return to asses performace ove sone investment
horizon.

Horizon return Totd returnove a given horizon.

Horizontal acquisition Mergerbetwe@a two companie pioducirg sinilar goods o services.

Horizontal analysis The process fodividing each expemsitem & a given year by the same experitem in
the base year. Thiallows for the exploréion of changs in the relatie importance bexpeng itens ove time

and the behavioof expeng itens as sales change.

Horizontal merger A mergerinvolving two o more firms in the same industritha are bolh & the same
stage in the produion cycle that is two or more competitors.

Horizontal spread The simdtaneous purchasand sa& d two optionstha differ only in ther exercie date.
Host security The security to which aarrantis attached.

Hot money Money tha moves acr@s county bordes in respons tointereg ratedifferences and thanoves
away when the interest rate differtgad disappears.

Hubris An arogance due to excessipride and an insolence toward others.
Human capital The unique capalitie s and expdise d individuals.

Hurdlerate Therequired returnin captal budgeing.
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Hybrid A packag containing tw or more differenkinds d risk managemeninstruments that arusually
interadive.

Hybrid security A convetible securitywhose optionel comma stok is trading in a midd range causing
the convetible security to trade ith the characteristicsf doth a fixed-income securitynd a canman stock
instrument.

Idiosyncratic Risk Unsystem#c risk or risk tha is uncorrelated to the ovdlranarket risk. In othe words,
the risk thaisfirm sgecific and can be diversified thugh holdig a portfdio of stocks.

Immediate settlement Delivery and settlementfosecurities within five busirss days.
Immunization The constrution of anassetand aliability tha are sul®ct to offseing changs in value.

Immunization strategy A bond portfolio stratgy who® goal is to Eminate the portfolio's risk against a
generachange in the ratef anterestthrough the usefaluration.

Implied call The right d the homeowneto prepay, ocall, the mortgageat any time.

Implied repo rate The rate that a seller offatures contracttan earn by bugig anissueand then ddivering
it at the settlemendate Related: cheapeisto ddiver issue

Implied volatility The expectedsolatility in a stocls return derived from its option price, matuity date,
exercie price, ad riskless rate breturn usng an option-pricng modésuch & Black/Scholes.

Import-substitution development strategy A devebpment strategy followed by many tira American
countries and otheLDCs that erphaszed impot subgitution - accomplished through protectiomis as the
route to econona growth.

Imputation tax system Arrangement by which inves®omnho receive adividend als receive a tax credit for
corporae taxe that tke firm ha paid.

Income beneficiary One wip receives incore from a trust.

Income bond A bond on whidc the paymehof interestis contingent on sufficigrearnings The® bonds are
commonly usel during the reorganization of a failed odifeg busines.

Income fund A mutud fund providing for liberal curert income from investments.

Income statement (statement of operations) A statemehshowng the revenugsxpensesand incone (the
difference between revensa@nd expensgsf a corpordon ove some period of time.

Income stock Common stockwith a highdividerd yield and few profitable investment opportunities.
Incremental cash flows Differenae between the firracash flowswith and without a project.

Incremental costs and benefits Coss and bends that would occu if a particular coursefaaction were
taken compared to thesthat vould occu if that coure d action wee not taken.

Incremental internal rate of return IRR on the incremental investment fnochooshg a large project
instead of a smiker project.

Indenture Agreememh between lender and borrower which detis specifc terms o the bord issuace.
Specifies legad obligations & bond issuer and riglstd boncholders.
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Independent project A projed whose acceptanceraejection s independentfdhe acceptanceraejection of
othe projects.

Index and Option Market (IOM) A division of tre CME established in 1982 rfarading stock index
producs and optionsRelated: Chicago Mecartile Exchangg CME).

Index arbitrage An investment/trading strategy thexploits divergences beégn actuaand theorgcal
futuresprices.

Index fund Investment fund desigde¢o match theeturnson a stockmarket index.

Index model A modé of stock returns using a market indsuch a the S& 300 to represent comon or
systemat risk factors.

Index option A call or putoption base on a stok marke index.

Index warrant A stok index option issued by ither a corpora a soverepn entity & pat of a security
offering, and guararged by an djon clearing corporion.

Indexed bond Bond who® payments arlinked to an indexe.g. tle consume price index

Indexing A passive instrumen strategy consiig of the constrution of aportfolio of stocks designd to
track the tothreturnpeformarce d an index of stocks.

Indicated dividend Totd amount d dividends that would be paid on a shafstock ove the nex 12 months
if eachdividend were the same aount as tk most ecen dividend. Usuby represent by the letter "e" in
stok tables.

Indicated yield The yield, basé on the most recemuartery rate times éur. To determine the yie|dlivide
the annubldividend by the price & the stock The resilting numbe is representedsaa percentagesee:
dividend yield

Indifference curve The graphtal expressin of autility function, wheee the horizontaaxis measuresisk and
the vertical axé measuresxpected returnThe curve connects all portfoBanith the same tilities according
toyamdo.

Indirect quote For foreign exchangethe numbe of units d a foreign currency needed buwy one U.S.$.
Inductive reasoning The attempto use information about a specific situation towlra conclusion.

Industry The categoy describing a compargyprimay busines ativity. This categoy is usually determined
by the largest pdion of revenue.

Industrial revenue bond (IRB) Bondissued by loal government agencies on béludlcorpordions.
Inflation The rate at which the genétavel d prices fa goods and serees is rising.

Inflation risk Also calledpurchasing-powerisk, the risk tha changs in the reaketurn the investorwill
realize afte adjusting for inflation Wi be negative.

Inflation uncertainty The fact that futurénflation rates ae not known.tlis a possible contributingéta to
the makeup of thterm structue o intereg rates

Inflation-escalator clause A claus in acontractproviding for increase a decreass in inflation base on
fluctuations in the costfdiving, produdion costsand so forth.
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Information asymmetry A situation involving informéion tha is known to some bu not all, paticipants.

Information Coefficient (IC) The carrelationbetween predicted and actual stock retus@mméimes used to
measure the valuef a financid analyst An IC o 1.0 indicates a perfédinea relationshp between predicted
and actual returns, vile an IC of 0.0 indicates no liear relationship.

Information costs Transactn coss that include the assessmehnthe investment mestd a financid asset
Related: seart costs

Information services Organizéions that furnish investment and othgpes o information, sub as
information tha helps a firm monito its cashposition.

I nfor mation-content effect The rise in the stock pre fdlowing thedividend signal
Informational efficiency The speed and accuracytvwhich prices reflect new infornten.

Informationlesstrades Tradestha are the redtiof either a reallocation of @alth or an implementian of an
investment strategy thanly utilizes existing informgon.

Information-motivated trades Trades in which aninvestor bdieves e a she possesse petinent
information not curertly reflected in the stock's price.

Initial margin requirement When buying ®curities on margin, te proporton of tre total market valke of
the securities that ghinvestormug pay for in cashThe Security Exchange Actf 4934 gives the boad of
governos d the Federal Reseevthe responsibility to senitial margin requirements but individual
brokerage firns ae free to sehighe requirementsin futurescontracts initial marginrequiremens ae set by
the exchange.

Initial public offering (IPO) A company's first sale ¢ stock to the public. Securigedfered in an I® are
often but not always hoe d young smdl companies seeking outsigguity captal and a public market for
their stock Investos purchasig stock in IP@ generally musbe prepared to accepery large risk for the
possilility of large gains. IPG' by investment companiesldsed-ad fundg usually containrunderwiting
fees which represent a load to buyers.

I nput-output tables Tables that indcate how muic eachindustryrequires d the prodution of each other
industy in orde to produce each dollar of its ovoutput.

Insider information Relevaninformation about a compgrtha has not yet éen made publict is illegal for
holdes o this information to maké&adesbase on it, howevereceived.

Insider trading Trading by officers, directors, major stockholderer others viho hold priva¢ inside
information alowing them to beneit from buying or selling stock.

Insiders Thes are directar and senior officersf@ corporéion -- in effect those Wwo have access toside
information about a companyAn inside als is someone o owns mog than 10% bthe votirg sharesof a
compay.

Insolvency risk Therisk tha a firm will be unabé to s#isfy its debts. Ale known & bankruptoy risk.
Insolvent A firm tha is unabé to paydebts(liabilities ale greater than assets).
Installment sale The sale 6anassein exchange foa specified serged payments (th installments).

Institutional investors Organiations that investincluding insurance companies, phstory ingitutions,
penson funds investment companiesjutud funds ard endowment funds
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Institutionalization The gradubdomingion of financial markets bynstitutiond investors as opposé to
individud investors This praess hasazurred throughout thindustrialized world.

I nstruments Financid securities, sut as money marketinstrumens a capital market insturments.

Insurance principle The law d averagesThe averag outcone for many independent trial§ an experiment
will approach theexpected valuef the experiment.

Insured bond A municipd bond backel both by the crad of the municipd issuerand by commercial
insurarce policies.

Insured plans Defined beneit pension plans that are guaramtd®y life insurance productRelated: non-
insural plans

Intangible asset A legd claim o sone future benefit,yipicdly a claim b future cash Goodwill, intdlectual
property, patents,apyrights ard trademark ae examplesfintangibke assets.

Integer programming Variart of linear progrenming wherédy the soltion values must le integers.
I ntercompany loan Loan made by one unit ¢ a corporéion to anothe unit of the same corpotin.
I nter company transaction Transction carried out be®en two units tthe same corpotian.

Interest The price paid for borrowip money. 1 is expresed a a percentage rate ava period of tine and
reflecs the rate & exchange bpresem consumption for future consumption. Alsoshare otitle in property.

Interest coverageratio The ratio of tle earningsbefor interestand taxe to the anndanterest expenséhis
ratio measure a firm's ablity to pay interest.

Interest coverage test A debtlimitation tha prohibits tle issuaee d additiond long-tem debtif the issuer's
intere$ coverage wuld, & a resli of the issue, flhibelow sone specified minimum.

Interest equalization tax Tax on foregn investment by residentf the U.S which was abolished in 1974.
Interest payments Contractud debt payments based on ttwipon rateof interes and theprincipal anmount.

Interest on interest Interes earned on reinvestment each interetspayment on money investe8ee:
conpouwnd interest

Interest-only strip (10) A secuity based solely on the interest payments form a pboiatgagesTreasury
bonds or other bondsOnce theprincipal on the mortgagesrdonds has den repaid, interepayments stop
and the value fthe 10 fdls to zero.

Interest rate agreement An ageemenwhereby one parfyfor an upfront premiumagees to compengathe
othe at specift time periods if a designaténterestraie (the reference ratey differert from a predetermined
levd (the strike rat@.

Interest rate cap Also called arinterestrate ceiling, & interes rate agreemenh which paymerst ae made
when therefererce rateexceed the strike rate.

Interest rate ceiling Relatedintered rate cap

Interest rate floor An interes rate agreemenin which paymerst ae made when theeferene ratefalls
below the strike rate.

Interest rate on debt The firm's co$ of debtcapital
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Interest rate parity theorem Interes rate differential between two counsigés equbto the differeice
between theforwardforeign exchange rate and theot rate

Interest rate risk The risk th& a security's vakl changs due to a change interestrates Fa example, a
bonds price drops as interesates rise. Fo a depogory inditution, al® calledfunding risk the risk that
spreadincone will suffer becaus d a change in interésates.

Interest rate swap A binding ageemen betweencounterpaties to exchange periodiinterestpaymeng on
some predetermined dollar principal, whids called thenotiond principal anount Fa example, one party
will pay fixed and eceiwe variable.

Interest subsidy A firm's dedution of the interest payments on iebtfrom its earningshefore it calculates
its tax bill unde currert tax law.

Interest tax shield The redution in incone taxes that results fiothe tax-dedutbility of intered payments.

Intermarket sector spread The spreadbetween thenterestrate dfered in two gctors é the bondmarke for
issus d the same maturity.

Intermarket spread swaps An exchange foone bond for anothe based on the manageprojection of a
realignment dspreadsbetween secta d the bond market.

Intermediate-term Typically 1-10 years.
Intermediation Investment through a financial institutidRelated: disintermediatin.
Internal finance Finarce generated within a firm betainel earningsnd depeciation

Internal growth rate Maximum rae a firm can expand without outsidouce d funding. Growh generated
by cash flowsretaing by company.

Internal market The mechanis for issuing and tradingesurities within a nation, ingtling itsdomesic
marketand foreign marketCompar e: externdmarket

Internal measure The numbe of days that a firm can finance opéitns without additiondcash income.

Internal rate of return Dollar-weightel rae d return Discount rateat which ne present valugNPV)
investment is zerdr he rate awhich a bond future cash flowsdismuntel back to today, equaits prce.

Internally efficient market Operaiondly efficient market

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development - IBRD or World Bank Interndiond Bank for
Reconstrution and Development makésansat nearly conventionaterms to countris for projecs o high
econome priority.

International Banking Facility (IBF) Internatond Banking Facility. A brant tha an Amercan bank
estaltishes in the Uiited Stats to doEurocurencybusines.

International bonds A cadllective term tharefeis to glob&abonds Eurobonds and foregn bonds.

International Depository Receipt (IDR) A recei issued by a banes evidere d ownership of oe a more
sharesof the underlyingstod of a foreign corpott#on tha the bark holds in trust The advantagefahe IDR
structue is tha the corporéion does not hae to compy with dl the regulatoy issuing requiremestd the
foreign country wher the stockd to be tradedThe U.S versbn of the IDR is the American Depatory
Receifi (ADR).
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International diversification The attemp to reduce risk by invéisg in the more than one nation. By
diversifying acros nations wos econont cycles ag not perfetty correlated investos can typially reduce
the variabilty of their returns.

International finance subsidiary A subsidiay incorporated in the U.Susudly in Delaware whos sole
purpo® was to $sie debenture®versea and investhe procees in foregn operéons, with the interespaid
to foreign bondholdernot sukgct to U.S withholding tax. Tke elimination of tle corporag withholding tax
has endd the need for this typd subsidiary.

International Fisher effect States that tle intere¢ rate differertial between two countrge shoull be an
unbiasé predictor of te future change in thgpot rate

International fund A mutud fund tha can invesonly outside the Uited States.
International market Related Seeexterndmarket

International Monetary Fund An organkation foundedrn 1944 b overge exchange arrangementf
membe countries and ¢ lend foreign currency reserves to mersbeith short-tem balarce d payment
problems.

International Monetary Market (IMM) A division of the CME established in 1972 for trading financial
futures Related: Chicago Mercantile ExchangéCME).

In-the-money A put optiontha has astrike pricehighe than the underlyinduturesprice, o a call option
with astrike pricelower than the underlyig futures price. Fo example, fithe March COMEX #ver futures
contractis trading 8$6 an ounce, a Marchall with a strike price ©$5.50 woul be considere in-the-money
by $050 an ource.Related: put

Intramarket sector spread The spreadbetween two $sues bthe same maturity within a market sector. For
instarce, the differerce ininterestrates dfered for five-year industrialcormporate bondsand five-year tility
comporake bonds

Intrinsic value of an option The anount by whit anoptionisin-the-noney. An optionwhich is nd in-the-
money has no intrinst value .Related: in-the-noney,

Intrinsic value of a firm The presen value of a firm's expected futer netcash flowsdismunteal by the
required rae d return

Inventory For companiesRaw materialsitems avdable for sale @ in the processfdeing made ready for
sale They can be individuly valued by severbdifferent means, inalding co$ or current marke value and
cdlectively by FIFO, LIFO or other techniquesThe lower vale d alternatives is usually used to eclude
overstatng earningsand assets. Fosecurity firms: secuities bought ad het by abroker or dealerfor resale.

Inventory loan A secured short-ten loan to purchas inventory. Tk three basic formae a blanket
inventoy lien, atrug receipt and field warehousindinancing.

Inventory turnover The ratio of annual sadeto averagénventorywhich measures th speed thanventory
is pioduced and sold-ow turnoveris an unhealthy sigmadlicating excess stocks and/or poor sales.

Inverse floating rate note A variabk rate security whescoupon raténcrease as a benchmaikteres rate
declines.

Inverted market A futuresmarke in which the nearer anths ae seling a price premiurs to the more
distart months Related: premium

Investment analysts Related financid analysts
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Investment bank Financid intermediaries Wo peform a variety of servicesncluding aiding in the sale of
securties, faciltating mergersand othe corpora¢ reorganizationsading as biokers to both individuband
institutiond clients, aad trading for their ow accountsUnderwiters

Investmert decisionsDecisions concerning the assetesi a firm's balarce sheetsud as the decision to
offer a new poduct.

Investmert grade bands A bond tha is assigné a rating in the top four categmiby commerciacredit
rating companiesFa example, S&P chsifies investment grad bonds as BBB rohigher ard Moodys'
classifies investment graglbonds as 8a higher.Related High-yield bond

Investment income The revenue fro aportfolio of invested asets.

Investment management Also called portfolio managemenand money managementhe process of
managng money.

Investmenrt manager Also called aportfolio manage and money managethe individud who manags a
portfolio of investments.

Investmert product line (IPML) The line d required returns fo investment projestas a funiion of beta
(nondiversifiabé risk).

Investmert tax credit Propottion of new cajial investment that can be used to reduce a compéay'bill
(abolished in 1986).

Investmert trust A closed-ad fundregulated by the Investment CompgnrAct of 1940 The® funds hae a
fixed numbe of shareswhich ae traded on the seconglanarkes sinilarly to corpora¢ stocks. The market
price may exceed the nessetvalue per share,ni which case it is considetet a "premium" When the
marke price falls belov the NAV/share it is & a "dismount” Many closed-end funds erd a specialized
nature with theportfolio representig a particular industryotintry, etc The® funds ag usually listed on US
and foreign exchanges.

Investmert value Relatedstraght value

Investments As a discifine, the study of financial secuigs, sub & stocksand bonds from the investor's
viewpoint This aea deals vth the firms financing decision, but fro the other sié o the transation.

Investor The owner of a financiasset

Investor fallout In the mortgag pipeline risk tha occurs when the originatocommits loan ternms to the
borrowers and gstcanmitments fron investos at the time d application, o if both ses d terms ae made at
closing.

Investor relations The process by which the corpticm communtates vith its investors.
Investor's equity The balance foa marginaccountRelated: buying on margininitial margin requirement
Invoice Bill written by a seller of goodsr@ervices and sulitted to the purchaser.

Invoice Llling Billing system in which the invaies ae sem off at the time d customer order ae all separate
bills to be paid.

Invoice dateUsudly the date when goodseshipped. Paymédates a sé relative to the invaie date.

Invoice price The price that tb buye of afutures contractmug pay the seller when @reasury Bonds
deivered.
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In-house processing float Refes to the tine it takes the receiver of a check to procesg thaymeh and
depost it in a bank for ctection.

I n-substance defeasance Defeasane wherebylebtis renoved from the balarce sheebut not cancelled.

In the box This mears that a dealer has a wire reddgr secuities indicding tha effective ddivery on them
has keen made.

Involuntary liquidation preference A premiumtha must ke paid toprefared or prefererme stockholdey if
the issue of the stock  forced into involuntary liquidation.

IRA/K eogh accounts Special accourst whee you can save and inveatd the taxes ardefered until noney
is withdrawn. Thes plars ae subjet to frequent changein lav with respect to the dediilgility of
contributions Withdrawas d tax deferred contributions are taxesliacome, inalding thecagtal gainsfrom
sud accounts.

Irrational call option The implied call imbedded in the MBS. Idertified as irrdiond becaug the cé is
soméimes not exercised when it is in theongy (interes$ rates ae belav the threshal to refinance).
Somdimes exercised when not inetimoney (hora sold vithout regard to the relatévlevel d intered rates).

Irrelevanceresult The Modiglian and Miller theorem thiaa firm'scaptal structureis irrelevan to the firm's
value.

ISDA Interndiond Swap Deales Assocision. Forma in 1985  promoe unifom practices in the writing,
trading, and sdtlemen of swapsand othe derivatives

ISMA Interndiond Secuity Market Association. ISM\ is a Swiss law assotian located in Zurich that
regroups all tke participants on the Eurobond primary aedonday markets Establishe unifom trading
procedurs in the internationdond markets.

I ssue A patticular financialasset
I ssued share capital Totd amount d shares that are in issuRelated: outstandig shares
Issuer An entity tha issues a financiasset

J-curve Theoy tha says a countrg trace deficit will initially worsen afteits curency depeciates because
highe prices on foreign impaostwill more than offset th reduced voluead imports in the shortun.

Jensen index An index th& uses tk cajital assetpricing modé to determine whether mmoney manager
outpeformed a market index. Eh'alpha" é an investment oinvestment manager.

Joint account An ageemem between two or more firm to shae risk and financing responsilify in
purchasig orunderwiting securities.

Joint clearing member s Firms that ckar on moeg than on@xchange

Jumbo loan Loansof $1 hillion or more. Or, loasa that exeed the statutoryz# limit eligible for purchase or
securtization by the federal agencies.

Junk bond A bondwith a speculatig credi rating of BB (S&P) or B (Moody'$ or lower B a junk othigh
yield bond. Sub bonds &fer investos highe yields than bonds fofinancially sound companies. Two
agenciesStandad & Poors and Moody investorServices provide the rating systesrfor companie'scredt.

Junior debt (subordinate debt) Debt whoe holdes hawe a claim on the firm's assets prdfter senior
debholders clains hae been satisfiecubordinate debt
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Just-in-time inventory systems Systens tha schedut materialshventory to arive exatly as they are
needed in the prodtion process.

Kappa The ratio of tle ddlar price change in the pricd an optionto a 26 change in tke expected pce
volatility .

Kiretsu A netwok of Japanes companies organized around a méajank.

Ladder strategy A bond portfdio stratgy in which theportfolio is constructe to have approximatelequal
amouns investd in every mattty within a givenrange

Lag Paymenof a financial obligation latethan 5 expected or requireds & lead and lag. Also, ¢hnumber
of periods that an independerdriablein aregressin modd is "held bacK in orde to predi¢ the dependent
variable.

Lag response of prepayments Thele is typcally a lag of about three onths betwen the tire theweighted
avera@ couponof an MBS pod has crossed the threstdbr refinancing andraacceleration iprepayment
speed & observed.

Lambda The ratio of a change in theption price to a small change in the optieolatility . It is the partial
derivaive d the option pree with respetto the option volality.

Last split After a stock split, tB numbe of sharesdistributel for each shar held and the datef ¢he
distribution.

Last trading day The final day undean exchange'rules dumg which tradag may take place in a particular
futuresor optionscontract Contacts outstandig & the end of tk last trading day mube settled byddivery
of underlying physial canmodities o financial instruments, or by agmen for monetay setlement
depending uponfutures contactspecificdions.

Last-In-First-Out (LIFO) A method of valuinginventory tha uses tk cost 6 the most recent item in
inventoy first.

Law of large numbers The mean of a random sampl approaches ¢hmean éxpected valug of the
populdion as the sample grows.

Law of one price An economi rule stating thiaa givensecurity mug hawe the same price regardied the
mears by whid one goes about creating ttscurity This imdies that if the payoff of a security can be
synthdically created by a packagé ather ®curities, tle price & the package and the pricé the security
whos payoff it replicates musetequal.

Lead Paymehof a financial obligation earlrethan & expected or required.

Lead manager The canmercid or investment bankvith the primary responsibility for organizirggndicated
bank credit @ bond issue. Tk lead managerecrits addition& lending or underwiting banks negdiates
terms d the isste with the ssuer and assessemarket conditions.

L eading economic indicators Econome series that tend to esr fall in advance bthe rest 6the economy.
L eakage Releas d information to sore persons beferdficial public announcement.

L EAPS Long-tem equity anticipation secities. Long-tem options

Lease A long-tem rentdagreement, ad a form é secured long-ten debt

L ease Rate The paymenper period stated in a leagentract



Liber.ir

76
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas
licoreis@tera.com.br
Ledger cash A firm's cash balarcas reporiin its financial statements. Alsalledbook cash
Legal capital Value at which a comparssharesare recordd in its books.
Legal bankruptcy A legd proceeding foliquidating or reorganizing a business.

Legal defeasance The depo# of cash and peritied curiies, & specified in the bondndenture into an
irrevocable trust gficient to enabé the ssuer to dischargelfuits obligations undethe band indenture.

Legal investments Investmerg that a regulateentity 5 permited to make undehe rules and regufimns
tha goven its invesing.

Lend To provide noney tenporaily on the candition thd it or its equivalent will ke returnedoften with an
interes fee

L essee An entity tha leass anassefrom anothe ertity.
Lessor An entity tha leases aasseto anothe ertity.

Letter of comment A communiation to the firm fron the SEC tha suggest change to itsregistraton
statement

Letter of credit (L/C) A form of guarante d paymen issued by a bank used yuarargée the paymerof
interestand repaymentfoprincipal on bond $sues.

Letter stock Privatel placedcommon stock so€alled becawstheSEC requires a lette from the purchaser
staing tha the stock $ not intendé for resale.

Level pay The charactertic of the schedulé principal and interestpaymens due undea mortgagesud that
totd monthly payment & P&l is the same wihe characteristidly the principal paymenconponent é the
monthly payment ecomes graduig greater wile the nonthly interest paymentdzomes less.

Level-coupon bond Bond with a stream bcoupon paymentsha are tle same throughout ghlife o the
bond.

L everage The use bdebtfinancing.

Leverage clientele A group of shareholderwho, because btheir perend leverage, sdeto inves in
compordions that maintain a compatible degréearporat leverage.

L everage ratios Measures bthe relative contribution a$todkholdersand credtors, and of the firm's abiity
to pay financing charge¥alue d firm's deli to the total vala d the firm.

L everage rebalancing Making tranactions to adjugrebalance) a firma'leverag ratio back to its target.

Leveraged beta The betaof a leveragedequired return that is, tle beta as adjusted forethdegree of
leveragen the firms capitd structure

L everaged buyout (LBO) A transaction used for taking a plibcorpordion privae financed through the use
of delt funds: bankloans ard bonds Because fothe large amunt d debt reldive to equity in the new
comordion, the bands ae typically rated belownvestment gradeproperly referred to a high-yietl bonds or
junk bonds Investos can pdicipate in an LED through dther the purchas d the delb (i.e., purchas d the
bonds o participation in the bank loany éhe purchas d equity through an LB fund tha specializes in
sud investments.
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Leveraged equity Stok in a firm tha relies on financialeverage Holdes o leveraged equitydce the
benefts and cost d usingdebt

Leveraged lease A leasearrangement undewhich thelessorborrows a large propdion of the funds reeded
to purchas the asset and grartte lende alien on the assets and a pleddehe lease payments to secure the
borrowing.

Leveraged portfolio A portfdio tha includes risky &sets purchadewith funds borrowed.

Leveraged required return The required returnon an investment when the investment is fagghpartially
by debt

Liability A financid obligation, o the cashoutlay tha must & made at a specific tento satisfy the
contractual terns o such an obligation.

Liability funding strategies Investment strategiethat selectsses so thacash flove will equd or exceed
the client's obligations.

Liability swap An intere$ rate swapusal to alte the cash flowcharacterics o an ingitution's liabilities so
as to provide a better matchttvits assets.

LIBOR The Londm Interbank Gfered Rate the rate 6 interesttha maja internationdbanks in London
charg each othefor borrowings Many variabk interesrates in the U.Sare based on spad df of LIBOR.
There are many dfierent LIBOR tenors

Lien A security interesin one @ more assetstha is granted tdendersin connection vih secured debt
financing.

LIFO (Last-in-first-out) The last-irfirst-out inventory valuagion methodology. A methb of valuing
inventoy tha uses tk cost 6the most recenitem in inventory first.

Lifting aleg Closing out or side 6 a long-shorarhitragebefole the others closed.

Limit order An orde to buy a stocktaor belov a specified pde a to sell a stock taor above a specified
price. Fo instarce, you could téa broker "Buy me 1® sharesof XYZ Corp & $8 or less" oto "sdl 100
shares o XYZ at $10 or bettef. The customer specifiea price and the order can be executed dryei
marke reaches o bettes that price. A enditiond trading orde designé to avoid the dege of adverse
unexpected pce changes.

Limit order book A record of unexecuted litnorders thats maintained by thepecialist The® orders are
treatel equdly with othe orders in terra d priority of execuion.

Limit price Maximum price fluctuation

Limitation on asset dispositions A bond covenanttha restricts in som way a firm's aitity to sell major
assets.

Limitation on liens A bond covenanthd restricts in som way a firm's abity to grantlienson its assets.

Limitation on merger, consolidation, or sale A bond covenanttha restrick in sone way a firms ability to
mergeor consolidate h anothe firm.

Limitation on sale-and-leaseback A bondcovenanttha restricts n some way a firms ability to enteinto
sak and ¢éase-backransations.
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Limitatio n on subsidialy borrowing A bord covenanttha restricts in som way a firm's abity to borrav at
the subsidiay level.

Limite d liability Limitation of pssible lossd wha has aleady been invested.
Limite d partner A partne who halimited legd liability for the obligations bthe partnership
Limite d partnership A partnershigha includes one @ more partners o havdimited liability.

Limited-liab ility instrument A secuity, sud a acall option, n which the owner can only lesis intial
investment.

Limited -tax gereral obligation bond A gener&obligationbondtha is limited & to revenue soces.

Line d credit An informd arrangement betaen a bank and a customer establishing a mawitoan
balarce that tle bank vill permit the borrower to maintain.

Linear programming Technique fo finding the maximm value d some equéion subgct to stated linear
constraints.

Linear regressionA stdistical technique fofitting a straight lire to a setfodata points.

Lint er's observationslohn Lintners wok (1956) suggested thdividend policy is related to a targéevel of
dividends awl the speed of adjustmeaf change in dividends.

Liquid assetAssé that is easily and cheaply turnedoisash- notaby cash itself and short-tersecuities.

Liquid yield option note (LYON) Zero-emupon callable, putableconvetible bondinventel by Marill
Lynch & Co.

Liquidating dividend Paymehby a firm © its owners fro captal rathe than fron earnings

Liquidation When a firms business is terminatedsset ae sold praceed pay creditors and any leftovers
are distributel to shareholdersAny trangction tha offsets @ closes out a dng orshort postion. Related:
buy in, evenirg up offsetiquidity.

Li quidation rights The right d a firm's securityholderin the eventhe firm liquidates.
Liquidation value Net anount that coud be realized by #ling the assetsfa firm afte paying thedebt

Liquidator Per®n appointed byunsecured creditorsn the Urited Kingdom b overge the sale foan
insolventfirm's assetsral the repaymerof its debts.

Liquidity A marke is liquid when it has a high lelef trading activity dlowing buying and sdling with
minimum price disturbance. Atsa market characterized by thélipto buy and sk with relative ease.

Liquidity diversification Inveging in a variety ofmaturitiesto reduce the price risko twhich holding long
bondsexposes the investor.

Liquidity preference hypothesisThe argument that greater liquiditg valuable, k else equal Also, the
theow tha the forward rateexceed expectd future interes rates

Li quidity premium Forwad rateminus expected futershort-tem intereg rate

Liquidity ratios Réios tha measue a firms ablity to meet its short-ten financid obligations on time.
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Liquidity risk The risk tha arises fram the difficulty of seling anasset It can be thought bas the differerce
between the "true value"fahe asset and the likely prickess canmissbns.

Liquidity theory of the term structure A biaseal expectations theprtha asses that tle implied forward
rates will not be a pue estimate fothe market's expedians d future interestrates kecause they embody a
liquidity premium

Listed stocks Stoclks that are traded on amchange

Load fund A mutud fund with sharessold & a price includig a largesales charge- typically 4% b 8% of
the net amunt indcated Some ho-load" funds hae distribution ées peritted by aticle 12b4 of the
Investment Company Acthese are typidly 0. 25% A "true no-load fund ha neither a sales chargor
Freddie Mac program the aggregion tha the fund purchasereceives sone investment adve a other
servie worthy of tte charge.

L oad-to-load Arrangement whereby the customer &y the lastddivery when the nexone is eceived.
L oan amortization schedule The schedud for repaying thenterestand principalon aloan
L oan syndication Group of banks sharinglaan See: syndicate

Loan value The amouh a policyholder may borm agains awhole life insurancepolicy & the interestrate
specified in the policy.

Local expectationstheory A form of the pure expectations theoryhich sugges that tle returis on bonds
of different maturities wil be the same ove short-tem investment horizon.

Lockbox A cdlection and processing sece provide to firms by bankswhich collect payments fra a
dedcated postabox tha the firm direcs its customey to send payment .toThe banls male several
cdlections per daypracess tk payments immediatelgnd depos the funds into the firns'bank account.

Locked market A marke is locked i the bid = ask price. Ths can occur, foexample, fi the market is
brokerad and brokerage is paid by one side only thtiator of the transaction.

L ock-out With PAC bord CMO classes, th period befag the PAC sinking fund becomes effective. With
multifamily loans the period of tine durng which prepayments prohitited.

Lock-up CDs CDs tha are issued ith the tacit understandly tha the buyer vill not trade the cdificate.
Quite often the issuing bank will insist that ¢hcetificate be safekepby it to ensug that tie understandy is
honorel by the tuyer.

Log-linear least-squares method A statigical technique fofitting a curve to a setfaata pointsOre d the
variables is transformed by taking its logam, and then a straight lmis fitted to the transformedtsef data
points.

Lognormal distribution A distribution whee the logathm dof the variable flows anormd distribution
Lognormd distributionsare used to describe retgroalculated oweperiods 6a year or more.

London International Financial Futures Exchange (LIFFE) A Londonexchangevhere Eurodollarfutures
as well asfutures-styg optionsare traded.

Long One who ha bought a condict(s) to establish a matkpostion and who ha not yet closed out this
postion through a offsetting salethe oppoge of short

L ong bonds Bondswith a longcurrert maturity. The "long bond" $ the 30-year U.Sgovernmehbond.
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Long coupons (1) Bondsor notes vith a long current maturity. (2) A bord on whid one & the coupon
periods usudly the first, is longe than the other periods the standat period.

Long hedge The purchas d afuturescontract(s) in anticipation of actual purchase the cash marketysed
by processa a exportes as protection againan advance in the cashq@iRelated: Hedge short hedge

Long position An optionspostion where a person lsexecuted one omore optim trades whee the net
resut is that they a& an "ownér or holder of optios (i. e. tle numbe of contracts bought eceed the
numbe of contracts sold).

Occurs when an individliawns securities. An owmeof 1,000 sharesof stock s said to be "Log the
stock’' Related Shott postion

Long run A period of time in which # costs ae variable; greater than one year.
Long straddle A straddlein which along postion is taken in both put and call option
Long-term In accounting informi#on, one year or greater.

Long-term assets Value d property, guipment ad othe captal asset minus tle depecigion. This is an
entry in the bookkeepingecords o a companyusudly on a "cost"basisand thus dog not recessarily reflect
the market vala d the assets.

Long-term debt An obligation having anatuity of more than one year fno the date it was issuedlso
calledfunde debt

Long-term debt/capitalization Indicata of financialleverage Shows long-ten delt as a propdion of the
captal available. Determirgk by dividing long-tem delt by the sun o long-tem debt prefered stockand
commonstockholde equity.

Long-term debt ratio The ratio of long-term delio totd capitalization

Long-term financial plan Financiéplan covering tw or more years fofuture operations.

Long-term liabilities Amount owed foteasesbondrepaymehard othe items due after 1 year.
Long-term debt to equity ratio A captalizationratio comparing long-ten delt to shareholdergquity.

Look-thru A method for calculating U.Staxes owed on incom from controlled foreign corpoténs that
was introduced by the Tax Refior Act of 1986.

Lookback option An option tha allows the buye to choogs as tle optionstrike priceany price d the
underlying asset that hasaoured during the life bthe option. If acall, the buye will choose the minimal
price, wherea if aput, the buye will choos the maximm price. Ths ogion will always ke in the noney.

L ow-coupon bond refunding Refunding of a lov couponbondwith a new highe coupa bond.
Low price This is the day's lowesprice d a securitytha has changkhands beteen a byer and a seller.

Low price-earnings ratio effect The tendeng of portfolios o stocks with a lowv price-earningsratio to
outpeform portfolios consiting of stocls with a highprice-earnings t#o.

Ladder strategy A bond portfdio stratgy in which theportfolio is constructe to have approximatglequal
amount investd in every mattty within a givenrange
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Lag Paymenof a financial obligation latethan & expected or requireds & lead and lag. Also, ¢hnumber
of periods that an independerdriablein aregresssin modd is "held bacK in orde to predit¢ the dependent
variable.

L ag response of prepayments Thele is typtally a lag of about three anths betwen the tire theweighted
avera@ couponof an MBS pod has crossed the threstidbr refinancing andraacceleration iprepayment
speed & observed.

Lambda The ratio of a change in theption price to a small change in the optieolatility . It is the partial
derivaive d the option pree with respetto the option volality.

Last split After a stock split, tB numbe of sharesdistributed for each shar held and the datef ¢dhe
distribution.

Last trading day The final day undean exchangs'rules dumg which tradig mg take place in a particular
futuresor optionscontract Contact outstandig & the end of te last trading day mube settled byddivery
of underlying physial canmodities o financial instruments, or by aggmemn for monetay setlement
depending uponfutures contactspecificdions.

Last-In-First-Out (LIFO) A method of valuinginventory tha uses te cost 6 the most recent item in
inventoy first.

Law of large numbers The mean of a random sampl approaches ¢hmean €xpected valug of the
populdion as the sample grows.

Law of one price An econonmt rule stating thtaa givensecurity mud hawe the same price regardéed the
mears by whid one goes about creating thsecurity This imgdies that if the payoff of a security can be
synthdically created by a packagé other ®curities the price & the package and the pricé the security
whose payoff it replicates musetequal.

Lead Paymenof a financial obligation earliethan & expected or required.

Lead manager The canmercid or investment banlith the primary responsibility for organizirsgndicated
bank credit @ bond issue. Tk lead managerecrits addition& lending or underwiting banks, negotiates
terms o the isste with the ssuer and assessemarket conditions.

L eading economic indicators Economc series that tend to eégr fall in advance bthe rest 6the economy.
L eakage Releas d information to sora persons beferdficial public announcement.

L EAPS Long-tem equity anticipation secitres. Long-tem options

Lease A long-tem rentd agreement, ad a form é secured long-tem debt

L ease Rate The paymehper period stated in a leagentract

Ledger cash A firm's cash balarecas reporin its financial statements. Algalledbook cash

Legal capital Value at which a comparssharesare recordd in its books.

L egal bankruptcy A legd proceeding fodiquidating or reorganizing a business.

Legal defeasance The depo# of cash and peritied curiies, & specified in the bondndenture into an
irrevocable trust gficient to enabé the ssuer to dischargelfuits obligations undethe bad indenture.
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Legal investments Investmerg thd a regulatd entity 5 permited to make undehe rules and regufi@ns
tha goven its invesing.

Lend To provide noney tenporaily on the candition thd it or its equivalent will ke returnedoften with an
interes fee

L essee An entity tha leass anassefrom anothe ertity.
Lessor An entity tha leases aasseto anothe ertity.

Letter of comment A communication to the firm from the SEC tha suggest changs to its registraton
statement

Letter of credit (L/C) A form of guaranee d paymen issued by a bank used guararge the paymerof
interestand repaymentfoprincipalon bond $sues.

Letter stock Privatel placedcommon stock so€alled becawstheSEC requires a lette from the purchaser
staing tha the stock § not intende for resale.

Level pay The characterisc of the schedulé principal and interestpaymens due undea mortgagesud that
totd monthly payment 6 P&l is the same wihe characteristidly the principal paymenconponent é the
monthly payment Bcomes gradlig greater wiile the nmonthly interest paymentdromes less.

L evel-coupon bond Bond with a stream bcoupon paymentsha are tle same throughout ghlife o the
bond.

L everage The use bdebtfinancing.

Leverage clientele A group of shareholdsrwho, kecause btheir perend leverage, sdeto inves in
compordions that maintain a compatible degréearporae leverage.

L everage ratios Measures the relative contribution a$todkholdersand credtors, and of tre firm's abiity
to pay financing chargeValue d firm's deli to the total vala d the firm.

L everagerebalancing Making transictions to adjuqrebalance) a firm'leverag ratio back to its target.

Leveraged beta The betaof a leveragedrequired return that is, tke beta as adjusted forettdegree of
leveragen the firms capitd structure

L everaged buyout (LBO) A transaction used for taking a plib corpordion privae financed through the use
of delt funds: bankloans ard bonds Because fothe large arount d debt relaive to equity in the new
compordion, the bands ae typically rated belownvestment graderoperl referred to a high-yietl bonds or
junk bondsInvestos can pdicipate in an LB throuch dther the purchas d the delb (i.e., purchas d the
bonds o participation in the bank loany ehe purchas d equity through an LB fund tha specializes in
sud investments.

Leveraged equity Stodk in a firm tha relies on financialeverage Holdes d leveraged equitydce the
benefts and cost d usingdebt

Leveraged lease A leasearrangement undewhich thelessorborrows a large propdion of the funds reeded
to purchas the asset and grartte lende alien on the assets and a pleddehe lease payments to secure the
borrowing.

L everaged portfolio A portfdio tha includes risky &sets purchadenith funds borrowed.
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Leveraged required return The required returnon an investment when the investment is fagghpartially
by debt

Liability A financid obligation, o the cashoutlay tha must & made at a specific tento satisfy the
contractual terrs o such an obligation.

Liability funding strategies Investment strategiethat selectsses so thacash flovs will equd or exceed
the client's obligations.

Liability swap An interes rate swapusel to alte the cash flowchaacterigics d an ingitution's liabilities so
as to provide a better matchttvits assets.

LIBOR The Londm Interbank Gfered Rate the rate 6 interesttha maja internationdbanks in London
charg each othefor borrowings Many variabk interesrates in the U.Sare based on spad df of LIBOR.
Ther are many dfierert LIBOR tenors

Lien A security interesin one @ more assetstha is granted tdendersin connection vih secured debt
financing.

LIFO (Last-in-first-out) The last-irfirst-out inventory valuagion methodology. A methb of valuing
inventoy tha uses tk cost 6the most recenitem in inventory first.

Lifting aleg Closing out o side da long-shararhitragebefore the others closed.

Limit order An orde to buy a stocktaor belov a specified pde a to sell a stock taor above a specified
price. Fo instarte, you could tka broker "Buy me 1® sharesof XYZ Corp & $8 or less" oto "sdl 100
shares o XYZ at $10 or bettef. The customer specifiea price and the order can be executed drilyei
marke reaches o bettes that price. A enditiond trading orde designé to avoid the dege of adverse
unexpected pce changes.

Limit order book A record of unexecuted liinorders thats maintained by thepecialist The® orders are
treatel equdly with othe orders in terra d priority of execution.

Limit price Maximum price fluctuation

Limitation on asset dispositions A bond covenanttha restricts in som way a firm's abity to sdl major
assets.

Limitation on liens A bond covenanthd restricts in som way a firm's abity to grantlienson its assets.

Limitation on merger, consolidation, or sale A bond covenanttha restrics in sone way a firms ability to
mergeor consolidate wh anothe firm.

Limitation on sale-and-leaseback A bondcovenanttha restricts n some way a firms ability to enteinto
sak and ¢éase-backransations.

Limitation on subsidiary borrowing A bord covenanttha restricts in sorm way a firm's abity to borrov at
the subsidiay level.

Limited liability Limitation of pesible lossd wha has aleady been invested.
Limited partner A partne who has limited legd liability for the obligations bthe partnership

Limited partnership A partnershigha includes one @ more partners o havdimited liability.
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Limited-liab ility instrument A secuity, sud as acall option, n which the owner can only lesis iritial
investment.

Limited -tax gereral obligation bond A generdobligationbondtha is limited & to revenue soces.

Line d credit An informd arrangement bet®en a bank and a customer establishing a mawihoan
balarce that tle bank vill permit the borrower to maintain.

Linear programming Technique fo finding the maximm value o some equéon subgct to stated linear
constraints.

Linear regressionA stdistical technique fofitting a straight liee to a setfodata points.

Lint er's observationslohn Lintners wok (1956) suggested thdividend policy is related to a targéevel of
dividends anl the speed of adjustmeaf change in dividends.

Liquid assetAssé that is easily and cheaply turnedoisaish- notaby cash itself and short-tersecuities.

Liquid yield option note (LYON) Zero-mupon callable, putableconvetible bondinventel by Marill
Lynch & Co.

Li quidating dividend Paymenby a firm o its owners frm captal rathe than fran earnings

Liquidation When a firms business is terminategsses ae sold proceed pay creditors and any leftovers
are distributel to shareholdersAny transction tha offsets o closes out a &ng orshort postion. Related:
buy in, evenirg up offsetiquidity.

Liquidation rights The righs d a firm's securityholderin the eventhe firm liquidates.
Liquidation value Net anount that coud be realized by dkng the assetsfa firm afte paying thedebt

Liquidator Per®n appointed byunsecured creditorsn the Urted Kingdom b overge the sale foan
insolventfirm's assetsral the repaymerof its debts.

Liquidity A marke is liquid when it has a high lelef trading activity dlowing buying and sdling with
minimum price disturbance. Atsa market characterized by théliapto buy and sk with relative ease.

Liquidity diversification Inveging in a variety ofmaturitiesto reduce the price risk twhich holding long
bondsexposes the investor.

Liquidity preference hypothesisThe argument that greater liquiditg valuable, t else equal Also, the
theory tha the forward rateexeed expectd future interes rates

Liquidity premium Forwad rateminus expected futershort-tem interes rate
Liquidity ratios Rédios tha measue a firms ablity to meet its short-ten financid obligations on time.

Liquidity risk The risk tha arises from the difficulty of seling anasset It can be thought bas tre differerce
between the "true value'fdhe asset and the likely pg, les canmissbns.

Liquidity theory of the term structure A biasal expectations theprtha asser that tle implied forward
rates will not be a pue estimate bthe market's expedians d future interestrates becaus thegy embody a
liquidity premium

Listed stocksStocks that are traded on amchange
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Load fund A mutud fund with sharessold & a price includig a largesales charge- typically 4% b 8% of
the net amunt indcated Some ho-load" funds hae distribution ées peritted by aticle 12b4 of the
Investment Company Acthese are typidly 0. 25% A "true no-load fund ha neither a sales chargor
Freddie Mac program the aggregion tha the fund purchasereceives sone investment adve a other
servie worthy of tle charge.

L oad-to-load Arrangement whereby the customer &y the lastddivery when the nexone is eceived.
L oan amortization schedule The schedwd for repaying thénterestand principalon aloan
L oan syndication Group of banks sharinglaan See: syndicate

Loan value The amouh a policyholder may borm agains awhole life insurancepolicy & the interestrate
specified in the policy.

L ocal expectations theory A form of the pure expectations theoryhich suggest that tle returrs on bonds
of different maturities wil be the same ove short-tem investment horizon.

Lockbox A cdlection and processing sece provide to firms by bankswhich collect payments fra a
dedrated posfabox tha the firm direcs its customexr to send payment .toThe banl male several
cdlections per daypracess tke payments immediatelgnd depos the funds into the firns'bank account.

Locked market A marke is locked i the bid = ask price. Ths can occur, foexample, fi the market is
brokerad and brokerage is paid by one side onl thtiator of the transaction.

L ock-out With PAC bord CMO classes, th period befag the PAC sinking fund becomes effective. With
multifamily loans the period of tine durng which prepayments prohitited.

Lock-up CDs CDs tha are issued ith the tacit understandly tha the buyer vill not trade the ceificate.
Quite often the issuing bank will insist that ¢hcetificate be safekepby it to ensue that tle understandy is
honorel by tre kuyer.

Log-linear least-squares method A statigical technique fofitting a curve to a setfalata pointsOre d the
variables is transformed by taking its logtam, and then a straight lmis fitted to the transformedtsef data
points.

Lognormal distribution A distribution whee the logathm of the variable flows anormd distribution
Lognormd distributionsare used to describe retgroalculated oweperiods 6a year or more.

London International Financial Futures Exchange (LIFFE) A Londonexchangevhere Eurodollarfutures
as well asfutures-styg optionsare traded.

Long One who ha bought a condict(s) to establish a matkpostion and who ha not yet closed out this
postion through a offsetting salethe oppoge of short

L ong bonds Bondswith a longcurrert maturity. The “long bond"$ the 30-year U.Sgovernmenhbond.

Long coupons (1) Bondsor notes vith a longcurrent maturity. (2) A bord on whid one @ the coupon
periods usudly the first, is longe than the other periods the standat period.

Long hedge The purchas d afuturescontract(s) in anticipation of actual purchase the cash marketysed
by processar a exportes as protection againan advance in the cashq@iRelated: Hedge short hedge

Long position An optionspostion where a person lsexecuted one omore optim trades whee the net
resut is that they a& an "owneér or holder of optios (i. e. tle numbe of contracts bought eceed the
numbe of contracts sold).



Liber.ir

86
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Occurs when an individ@wns securities. An ownmesf 1,000 shareof stock & said to be "ang the stock."
Related Shott postion

Long run A period of time in which # costs ae variable; greater than one year.

Long straddle A straddlein which along postion is taken in both put and call option

Long-term In accounting informion, one year or greater.

Long-term assets Value d property, guipment ad othe captal asset minus tle depecidion. This is an
entry in the bookkeepingecords d a companyusudly on a "cost"basisand thus dog not recessarily reflect

the market vala o the assets.

Long-term debt An obligation having anatuity of more than one year fno the date it was issued\lso
calledfunde debt

Long-term debt/capitalization Indicata of financialleverage Shows long-ten delt as a propdion of the
captal available. Determirg by dividing long-tem deli by the sun of long-tem debf prefared stockand
commonstockholde equity.

Long-term debt ratio The ratio of long-term delio totd capitalization

Long-term financial plan Financidplan covering tw or more years ffuture operations.

Long-term liabilities Amount owed foteasesbondrepaymenhard othe items due after 1 year.

Long-term debt to equity ratio A captalizationratio comparing long-ten delt to shareholdergquity.

Look-thru A method for calculating U.Staxes owed on incom from contrdled foreign corpor@ons that
was introduced by the Tax Refior Act of 1986.

Lookback option An option tha allows the buye to choos as tle optionstrike priceany price d the
underlying asset that hasaoured during the life bthe option. If acall, the buye will choose the minimal
price, wherea if aput, the buye will choos the maximm price. Ths ogion will always ke in the noney.

L ow-coupon bond refunding Refunding of a lov couponbondwith a new highe coupa bond.
Low price This is the day's lowesprice d a securitytha has changkhands beteen a byer and a seller.

Low price-earnings ratio effect The tendeng of portfolios d stocks with a lowv price-earningsratio to
outpeform portfolios consiting of stocls with a highprice-earnings t#o.

Macaulay duration The weighted-averageerm to matuity of the cash flow from the bond whee the
weights ae thepresemnvalueof the cash flowdivided by the price.

Magic of diversification The effective redution of risk (variancé of a portfoliq achieved whout redution
to expected returns thugh the combination of assets with low megatie correlations (covariances).
Related: Markowitz diversificdion

Mail float Refes to the partothe cdlection and disbursement ess wher check ae trappd in the postal
system.

Maintenance margin requirement A sum usudly smalle than -but part othe original marginwhich must
be maintained on depibsat all times. If a customertjuity in anyfuturespostion drops tq or under the
maintenane marginlevel, the brokermug issueamargn cdl for the anount at noney required ¢ restoe the
customes equity in the account to the original margin leveélated: margin margi call
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Make a market A dealeris said to make a market when he gedid and offered prices at which he stands
ready to buy and e

Makin g ddivery Refes to the sker's actudly turning ove to the buyer th asseagreed upon in forward
contract.

Majorit y voting Voting systen unde which each dicta is votel upon separatelyRelated cumuldive
voting.

Managed float Also known & "dirty" float, this is a systemfdfloating exchange rateswith centra bank
intervertion to reduce awency fluctuations.

Management/close} held shaes Pecentag d sharesheld by persons closely related & company, as
defined by the Securities and exchangemmission Pat of thee percentage often § includel in
Ingtitutiond Holdings -- making the combined tbtaf thee percentage ove 100. Thee is overlp as
ingtitutions sometimes acqeirrnoud stock to be considered by tBECto be closel dlied to the company.

Managemen buyout (MBO) Leverage buyout wherdy the acquiring groupsi led by te firm's
management.

Managemer fee An investment advisgrfee charged by the financial advisor tbuad basel on the fund's
averageassets, but sometimedetermined on a slidingale that decline as tle dolla amount d the fund
increases.

Mangement's discussionA report from managemento the shareholdsrtha accompanig the firm's
financid statemerg in theannud report This repot explains tle periods financial resuit and enables
managemetito discuss other idedhat may notdapparent in the financial statements in the dmepart.

Managerial decisionsDecisions concerning the opgoa of the firm, sud & the chote d firm size, firm
growth rates and employee compensation.

Mandatory redemption scheduleSche&ule according to whickinking fundpaymens must le made.

Manufactured housing ®curities (MHSs) Loans on manuéctured home - that is, factonpuilt or
prefabricatd housing, inalding mobile homes.

Margin This allows investos to buy ecurities by borrowiy mong from a broker. The margin is the
difference between the markealue d a stock and the loan a brokeakes Related security depost (initial).

Margin accaunt (Stocks) A leverageald account in which stocks can be purcdak® a combinatio of
cash and a loarThe loan h themarginaccount is cateralzed by the stock andf, the value 6 the stock
drops sfficiently, the owner vill be asked toither putin mote cashor sell a potion of the stock Margin
rules ae federally regulated, but margin requirensesnbdinterestmay vary anong broker/dealers.

Margin cdl A demanl for additiond funds because badverg price novement Maintenage margin
requirementsecuity depost maintenace

Margin of safety With respect tavorking cajital managementhe differerce between 1) thanount d long-
term financing, ard 2) the sun o fixed assetsand the permanemconponent é currert assets

Margin requirement (Options) The anount d cash an uncovered (nakedption witer is requirel to
depost and maintain t@over his dailypostion valuaion and easonably foreseeabintra-day pge changes.

Marginal Incremental.

Marginal tax rate The tax ra¢ that would have to be paid on angditiond dollars d taxabk income earned.
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Mark-to-market The proces whereby théook valueor cdlateral valle d a security $ adjusted to reflect
currert marke value

Marked-to-market An arrangement whereby the profitsl@sses on afuturescontract are séted each day.

Market capitalization The total dollar vala d all outstandng shares Compute & shares times current
marke price. I is a measuref@orporage size.

Market capitalization rate Expected returron a securityThe market-consensus estimaf the appropriate
disoount ratefor a firm'scash flows.

Market clearing Totd demand for loas by borrowers equsitotal suppt of loars from lenders The market,
any market cleass at tle equilibrium rae o intereg or price.

Market conversion priceAlso called conversin paity price, the price that afnvestoreffectively pays for
common stok by purchasig aconvetible securityand then exercising the conversioption This price is
equd to the market pricefdhe convetible secuity divided by the converson raio.

Market cycle The period between the 2 latdsghs o lows d the S& 50, dowing ne performage d a
fund through both an up and a dowarket A marke cycle is complete when the $&s 15% belw the
highes point or 15% alove the lowespoint (ending a dow market) The dates bthe last market cyel are:
12/04B87 © 10/11/90 (lav to low).

Market impact costs Also called prie impat costs, the resuof a bid/askspread and a dealer's price
concession.

Market model This relationsip is sometims cdled thesingle-index model The market model saythat the
return on a security depeds on the return on thmarkd portfolio and the exteh of the security's
repponsiveness as measuréy beta In addition, tle return will also depel on conditions that are unique to
the firm. Graphically, the market rodd can be depictedsaa line fitted @ a pld of assetreturrs against
returrs on themarke portfolio.

Market order This is an ordeto immediatey buy or sell aecurity & the curent trading prce.

Market overhang The theoy tha in certain situationsnsttutions wish to sk their sharesut postpone the
shae sals becaus large orders undeurrert market conditions wuld drive dow the share price and that
the consequent threat securities sales Wi tend to retard the ratef shae price appecigion. Sugport for this
theow is largely anecdotal.

Market portfolio A portfolio considing of all asset available to investorswith eachasset held -in
propottion to its market vale relative to the totaharke valueof all assets.

Market price of risk A measure bthe extra returnor risk premium tha investos demand to bear riskhe
reward-to-ri& ratio of the market portfolio.

Market prices The anmount d money tha a willing buyer pays to acquire something fro a willing seller,
when a huyer and sdéer are independent and when such exchage is mdivated by ony commercial
consideréon.

Market return Thereturnon the market portfolio.

Market risk Risk tha cannot le diversifiedaway Related: systemat risk

Market sectors The classifications fobonds byissuerchagacteristics, sut s state governmentomporate or
utility.
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Market segmentation theory or preferred habitat theory A biasel expectations thepitha asserts thahe
shap d theyield curveis determined by the suppbf and demiad for ®curities within each maturity sector.

Market timer A monegy managemwho assumes & a she can forecast when tlstod marketwill go up and
down.

Market timing Asset allocatiorin which the investment in the market is increasemhe forecasts thahe
marke will outperform T-hills.

Market timing costs Cost that arie fran price movement 6 the stock during the tine d the transation
which is attributel to othe activity in the stock.

Market value (1) The price at which gecurityis trading and codlpresumalyl be purchased or sol(?) The
value investos beliee a firm s worth calculated by multiplying the number of shares outstandiy the
current market prece d a firm's shares.

Market value ratios Ratics that relate the markerice d the firm's common stockto sekcted financial
statemenhitems.

Market value-weighted index An index of a group ofexurities conputed by calculating a weighteaverage
of the returrs on eacheurity in the index, with the weighproportionato outstanding markevalue.

Market-book ratio Marke price d a share divided bigook valuepe share.

Market-if-touched (MIT) A price order, bely marke if a buy or abve market if a sell, thautomattally
becomes anarke orderif the specified pde s reached.

Marketability A negotiable securitys said to have good marketabilifythiere is an actseconday market
in which it can easily be resold.

Marketed claims Claims tha can be bought ahsol in financid markets, suc & thog d stodkholdersand
bondholders

Marketplace price efficiency The degree to which thprices of asset refle¢ the available marketplace
information. Marketplae price &iciency is sometimes estimateds ahe difficulty faced by active
managemenof earning a greatereturn than passive manageméanwould, afte adjuding for the risk

associated with a strategy and thensations costsssociated wh implementing a strategy.

Markowitz diversification A stratgyy tha seels to combine assetspartfolio with returns that & less than
pefectly postively correlated in an dfort to lowe portfolio risk (variance) whout sacrificingreturn
Related: naive diversification

Markowitz efficient frontier The graphtal depiction of te Markowitz efficient set & portfolios
represeting the boundar of the set 6 feasible portfoli@ that hae the maximm returnfor a given leveof
risk. Any portfolics above the frontier cannote bachieved Any belon the frontier are dominate by
Markowitz efficient portfolios.

Markowitz efficient portfolio Also called a mean-variance effictgportfolio, aportfolio tha has tle highest
expected returrat a given leveof risk.

Markowitz efficient set of portfolios The cdlection of all efficient portfolios, gishically referred to s the
Markowitz efficiert frontier.

Master limited partnership (MLP) A publicly tradedimited partnership

Matador market The foreign marketin Spain.
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Match fund A bank is said to match fund a loan @ther asset when it d®so by buyig (taking) a deposit of
the same maturityThe term § canmonly used in the Euromarket.

Matched book A bank runs a matched book winéhe distribution ofmatuities of its assetsand liabilities are
equal.

Matching concept The accountig principke that require the recognition of all costthat are ssociated with
the generation of #hrevenue repontiein theincome statement

Materials requirement planning Conpute-based systemthd plan backward fnm the prodution schedule
to make purchasen orde to managénventorylevels.

Mathematical programming An operéions research technique that solveshpens in which an optimal
value is sought subfpt to specified constraintsMathemattal progranming mode$ include linear
progranming, quadréic progranming, and dynam¢ programmg.

Mature To cease to exist; to expire.

Maturity For a bond, the date on which thprincipal is requirel to be repaidIn aninterestrate swap the
dae that tke swap stopaccruing interest

Maturity factoring Factoringarrangement that providecdlection and insurancef accounsg receivable.

Maturity phase A phag o company development in whigkarningscontinue to grow tathe rate 6 the
generbeconomy Related: Three-phas DDM.

Maturity spread The spradbetween any two matity sectors 6 the bondmarket.
Maturity value Related par value

Maximum price fluctuation The maximum amout the contract price can changeup or down during one
trading session,sfixed by exchange rules in the camtrsgecification.Related: limit price.

MBS Depository A book-enty depo#tory for GNMA securities. Tle depo#ory was intially operated by
MBSCC an is curertly in the process fobecoming a separately incorporated,tiggyant-owned limited-
purpog trust company orgareéd undethe State bNew York Banking Law.

MBS servicing The requirement that ¢hmortgage service maintain payment fothe ful amount of
contractually dueprincipal and interestpaymens whether or not actually collected.

Mean The expected valuef @ random variable

Mean of the sample The alithmetic averagethat is, tke sun o the observions divided by tB numbe of
observé#ions.

Mean-variance analysis Evaludion of risky prospects based on tbepected valuend variarce of possible
outcomes.

Mean-variance criterion The seletion of portfolics based on thmeansand variarcesof their returns The
choice d the highe expected return portfolio for a given léwé variarce a the lower variane portfolo for
a given expected return.

M ean-variance efficient portfolio Related Markowitz efficiert portfolio

Measurement error Errors in neasuring an explanatomariable in a regressn tha lead to biase in
estimatel parameters.
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Medium-term note A comorat delt instrumenttha is continuoust offered to investa ove a period of
time by an agentfahe issuer Investos can seict fran the fdlowing matuity bands 9 months to 1 year,
more than 1 year to 18 monthwor than 18 monthto 2 years, etc., up to 30 years.

Membership or a seat on the exchange A limited numbe of exchange postions that enable the holdé&o
trace for the holders own accourd and charge cliesifor the exection of tradesfor their accounts.

Mer chandise All movabk goods suchsacars, textes, gopliances, etc.ral 'f.0.b. mears free on board.

Merchant bank A British tem for a bank thaspecializes noin lending out its ow funds but in providing
various financiaservices such a acepting bills arising outfdrade,underwiting new issues, iad providing
advice onacquistions, mergersforeign exchanggportfolio managemenetc.

Merger (1) Acquisition in which d assets and liabilities arabsorbed by the buyer) (flore generally any
combindion of two companies.

Mimic An imitation tha sends a falssignal

Minimum price fluctuation Smdlest increment dprice movement possible in trading a giveontract Also
calledpoint or tick. The zero-betgortfolio with the least risk.

Minimum purchases For mutud funds the amaint requirel to open a new account (Minimmu Initial
Purchasgor to depois into an exising account (Minimm Additiond Purchase). Thesminimuns may be
lowerad for buyes paticipating in an autonta purchas plan

Minimum-variance frontier Grgph of the lowest possilel portfolio variarce tha is dtainable fo a given
portfolio expected return

Minimum-variance portfolio The portfdio of risky assets th lowestvariance

Minority interest An outside ownership interest in a subsigliina is consolidated wth the paren for
financid repotting purposes.

Mismatch bond Floating rake notewhos interest ratesi resé at more frequent intenalthan the rdover
period (e.g. a note o payments arset quarteylon the basisfahe one-year inter¢sate).

Modeling The process focreating a depiction of rdagl, suh & a graph, picture, romathematical
representatin.

Modern portfolio theory Principles underlyhg the analysis and evatien of rationd portfolio chotces
basel on risk-return trade-offs and efficiediversificaion.

Modified duration The ratio of Macaulayduraion to (1 + y), whee y = thebondyield. Modified durdion is
inversey related to the approximapercentage change ingeifa a given change in yield.

M odified pass-throughs Ageng pass-thoughstha guarange (3 timely interestpaymens and (2) principal
paymens as coktcted but ro late than a specified tim after they a due Related: fully modified pass-
throughs

Modigliani and Miller Proposition | A propostion by Modigliari and Miller which state tha a firm cannot
change the total valel o its outstandig scurities by changing itgagtal structurepropotions Also called
the irrelevarce proposion.

Modigliani and Miller Proposition Il A propostion by Modiglian and Miller which states that thco$ of
equity is a linea fundion of the firm's debt_euity_raio.
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Monetary gold Gold held by governmenitauthoities as a financial asset.

Monetary policy Actions taken by the Board of Goversarf the Federa Resere Systento influence the
money supplyor interes rates.

Monetary / non-monetary method Unde this translation method, onetay items (e.g cash accounts
payableand receivable and long-tem debj are translatedtahe curren rate wlile non-monetar items (e.g.
inventory fixed sssetsand long-tem investments) are translateidhéstorical rates.

Money base Composd of currency and coins outside the banking systesiliphilities to the depds money
banks.

Money center banks Banks that raise mosf their funds fran the domesic and interndgionad money markets
, relying less on depawors for funds.

Money management Related Investment management
Money manager Related Investment manager

Money market Money markes ae for borrowing and lendig mong for three yearsrdess. The secuities in
a monegy market can be U.S.governmerbonds treasury billsand commercid paper from baiks and
companies.

Money market demand account An accounthat pag interestbase on short-ten interes rates.

Money market fund A mutud fund tha invess only in short tetrm secuities, subh as bankers' acceptances,
commercid paper, rpurchase agreements and government bille.riétassetvalue pe share $ maintained at
$1. 00. Suk funds ae not federally insured,lthough theportfolio may consis of guaranéed securities
and/or tke fund ma have private insurance protier.

Money market hedge The use 6 borrowing and lending trartions inforeign currenciego lock in the
home curency value ba foreign currency tramastion.

Money market notes Publicly traded issugthat may be diateralized bymortgagesnd MBSs

Money purchase plan A defined beneit contributionplan in which the participarcontributes sone part and
the firm contributes at tle same pa differen rate. Al® cdled and individuhaccount plan.

Money rate of return Annud money returnas a percentagef asset value.
Money supply M1-A: Curency plus demand deptss
M1-B: M1-A plus other chckable depats.

M2: M1-B plus overnightrepos mone/ market funds savings and smd (less than $100M time
deposts.

M3: M-2 plus lar@ time depois andterm repos
L: M-3 plus other liqudl assets.
Monitor To ek informéion about aragent'sbehavior a device thiaprovides such informaon.

Monte Carlo simulation An analyical technique fo solving a problem by piorming a large numbe of trail
runs called simuléons and infaring a soltion from the cdlective resits o the trid runs Method for
calculatingthe probability distributiorof possible outcomes.
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Monthly income preferred security (MIP) Preferr@ stockissued by a subsidialocated in aax haven
The subsidiay relends te noney to the parent.

Moral hazard Therisk tha the existence foa contractwill change the behavioof one @ both paties to the
contract, e.g. a insured fim will take fewe fire precautions.

Mortality tables Tables d probability that individuak d various ages wiildie within one year.

Mortgage A loan scured by the diaterd of sonme specified rdsestate propeytwhich obliges th borrower
to make a predetermineseriesof payments.

Mortgage bond A bond in which theissuerhas granted the bondholden lien against thpledge assets.
Collateral trust bonds

Mortgage duration A modification of standarduraion to account fo the impact on dutéon of MBSs of
changes in prepaymentspeed resulting frm changes in interes rates Two factors a@ employed: one that
reflects the impat of changs in prepayment ggd or price.

M ortgage pass-through security Also called a passtbugh, asecurity createl when one omoremortgage
holdes form a cdlection (poo) of mortgages sellsharesor participation ceificates in the poolThe cash
flow from the cdlateral pool is "passed throughd the security holdeas nonthly paymens d principal,
interest and prepaymentsThis is the predominant typefMBS tradel in the seconday market

Mortgage pipeline The period fron the taking of aplications fran prosgctive mortgageborrowers to the
markeing of the loans.

Mortgage-pipeline risk The risk &sociated with taking applications finoprosgective mortgageborrowers
who mg opt to declire to accepa quote mortgage rate ithin a certain grae period.

M ortgage rate The interestrate on amortgagdoan.

Mortgage-Backed Securities Clearing Corporation A whally owned subsidiary of tb Midwest Stock
Exchange that operasea clearing serge fa the comparison, reng, and marginhg of agency-guaraséd
MBSstransactd for forward dévery.

Mortgage-backed securities Secuities backed by a pdmf mortgagdoans.
M ortgagee The lende of aloansecured by property.
Mortgager The borrower of doansecured by property.

Most distant futures contract When severh futures contracs ae considered, #hcontract sdtling last.
Related: nearby futurs contract

Moving average Useal in chars and échncal analysis the averageof security or commodity prices
constructé in a period ashort as a few day a as Long & several years and showing trendstfe latest
interval As each nev variabk is includel in calculaéing the average, ¢hlast variable fothe seriesis deleted.

Multicurrency clause Sud a clause on a Euloan pernits the borrower to svtch from onecurrency to
anothe currency on a itover date.

Multicurrency loans Give the borrower # possillity of drawing a loanmn different currencies.

Multifactor CAPM A version of the cajtal assetpricing modé derived by Merton thaincludes extra-
marke sources brisk referrel to & factor.



Liber.ir

94
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Multinational corporation A firm tha operats in moe than one country.

Multifamily loans Loansusudly represented by conventiomalortgagen multi-fanily rentd apartments.

Multiperiod immunization A portfolio stratgyy in which a portfolio $ created thawill be capable of
satisfyng moe than one predetermined fugliability regardiss f interestrates change.

Multiple rates of return More than one ratefgeturn fran the same project that makhene present value
of the project equao zera This situation arisewhen the IRR mbbd & used for a project in which neya
cash flowsfollow postive cash flowsFa each sign change in the cash flptieee is a rate breturn.

Multiple regression The estimated relationship beten a dependermariableand moe than one explanatory
variable.

Multiples Anothe narre for price/earningsatios.

Multiple-discriminant analysis (MDA) Statistich technique fo distinguishing between two groups on the
bask d their observd characteristics.

Multiple-issuer pools Undea the GNMA-II program pook formed throgh the aggregation of individual
issuersloan packages.

Multirule system A techntal trading strategy thacombines rachanical rules, shcas the CRISMA
(cumuldive volume relative strength, mowig averaggTrading Syste of Prutt and White.

M ulti-option financing facility A syndicatedconfirmed credt line with atiached options.

Municipal bond Stae a local governmerst dfer muni bondsor municipals as they ae called to pay for
specid projecs such a highways psewers The interesttha investos receive is exempfrom some income
taxes.

Municipal notes Short-tem notes issued by municipities in anticipation of taxeceipts, proeed from a
bord issue, oother revenues.

Mutual fund Mutud funds ae poos d money tha are managed bynainvestment companyThey offer
investos a variety of goalddepading on tke fund and its investment charter. Some fufolsexample, sek
to generat income on a reguldasis Othes ek to preserve an investoroney. Still otherseek b invest
in companis that are growingtaa rapid pace. Funds can impas sale charge, bload on investos when
they buy or sellshares Many funds these dayae no load and impesro sales charge Mutud funds are
investment companies reguidte by  the Investment Compan Act of 1940.
Related: open-&d fund closed-ad fund

Mutual fund theorem A resut associated with th€APM, asserting thainvestos will choose to investheir
ertire risky portfolio in a market-indeor mutual fund.

Mutual offset A system sud & the arrangement beeen the CNE and SIMEX, which dlows trading
postions estalished on one exchange to tiféset or transferred on anothexchange.

Mutually exclusive investment decisions Investment decisions in which the acceptan€ea oproject
precludes the acceptancef@ne o more alternatie projects.

Naive diversification A strateyy whereby arinvestorsimply invess in a nhumbe of different assets and
hopes that tke variarce of the expected returmon theportfolio is lowered Related: Markowitz diversification
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Naked option strategies An unhedged strategy making exclusive userme d the fdlowing: Long call
strateyy (buyingcall options), short call stratgy (seling or writing call options) Long put stratgy (buying
put options), and shot put strategy (selling or writingut options) By themselvesthe podions ae cdled
nakel strategis because they do not involve difsetting or risk-reduceig postion in anothe option or the
underlying scurity. Related: coveral option strategies.

NASDAQ Nationd Association of 8curities Deales Automatic @otaion System An electronc quotadion
systen tha provides price quotéions to marke participants about éhmore actively traded common stock
issue in theOTC market Abou 4,00 commam stock ssues a includel in the NASDAQ system.

National Futures Association (NFA) The futuresindustrysef regulatoy organkzation established in 1982.
National market Related internd market

Nationalization A government takeovef a private company.

Natural logarithm Logaithm to the base (gpproximatey 2.7183).

Nearby The nearest actéy trading morit of a financial o commodity futures market Related: defared
futures

Nearby futures contract When severh futures contracs ae considered, # contract with the closest
setlement dateis called the nearby futiseontract The nex futures contactis the one that settiejus after
the nearby future contact. The contractfarthe$ away in tine fron sdtlemert is called the most distant
futures contract.

Negative amortization A loan repaymeh schedut in whic the outstandig principal balarce d the loan
increasesrathe than amotizing, because tb schedulé monthy paymens d not cover te ful amount
required to amotize the loan The inpad interesis addé to the outstandg principa) to be repaid later.

Negative carry Related net financing cost

Negative convexity A bond chamcteristt such tha the price appeciation wll be less than the price
depecidion for a large change iyield of a given numbeof basispoints.

Negative covenant A bondcovenanttha limits or prohibits altogethecertain actions unés tre bondholders
agree.

Negative duration A situation in which the pricefahe MBS moves in the same directiors anteres rates

Negative pledge clause A bord covenant that requisethe borrower to grant lendgerlien equivalen to any
liens that may be granted in the future to any othererily unsecured lenders.

Neglected firm effect The tendeng of firms that are neglected lsgcurity analyss to outpeform firms that
are the subjetcof considerable attdion.

Negotiated certificate of deposit A large-d@ominaion CD, generly $1MM or more, th&can be sold but
cannot e cashed in befermaturity.

Negotiated mar kets Markes in which each transactios separately negotiated betwn buyeand s#er (i.e.
an investor and dealej.

Negotiated offering An offering of ecurities for which the terms, inalding underwiters' compensgéon,
hawe been negotiated beten thdéssuerand the underwiters.
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Negotiated sale Stuation n which the terra d an offering ae determined by negotiation between isuer
and theunderwiter rathe than through compiéive bidding by underwiting groups.

Negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) Demand depods tha pay interest
Net adjusted present value The adjusteghresenvalueminus tte initial cost d an investment.
Net advantage of refunding The net present valuef the savings frm a refunding.

Net advantage to leasing The net present valuef entering into deasefinanchg arangement rather than
borrowing the necessary funds and Ingyihe asset.

Net advantage to merging The differene in totd post and pre-mergemarke value minus tle cost 6 the
merger

Net asset value (NAV) The valte d a funds investmentsFa a mutual fundthe netassetvalue per share
usudly represerd the funds marke price, sibjed to a possible sales cedempion charge Fa a closed end
fund, tre market price may vary significantly frothe net asset value.

Net assets The differerce between totassetson the one hahandcurrert liabilities and noncajtalized long-
tem liabilities on the other hand.

Net benefit to leverage factor A linear approximgon of a factor,T*, tha enables one to opéiendize the
totd impact d leverageon firm valwe in thecapital marketmpefections view 6 captal structure

Net book value The curent book valueof an asseor liability; that is, its originebook valle net & any
accounting adjustmesisuch adepreciatn.

Net cash balance Beginning cashbalarce plis cash @ceipts minus cash disbursements.
Net change This is tre difference beteen a dag'lag tradeand the previous day's lasade.

Net errors and omissions In balarce d paymentsaccounting, neerrors and onsisions ecord the statistical
discrepancie that arie in gathering balancé payments data.

Net financing cost Also called the costfacarry or, simply, carry the differerce between the coef financing
the purchas d an assetand the asset's casfield. Postive cary mears that tke yield earnedsi greate than
the financing cos negative carry nears tha the financing cosexceed the yield earned.

Net float Sun o disbursemenfloat and cdlection float

Net income The compang total earnings reflectng revenus adjusted for costd doing businss,
depecidion, interest taxes and otheexpenses.

Net investment Gross or total, nvestment minudepeeciation

Net lease A leasearrangement undewhich the lesseesiresponsild for all propery taxes maintenane
expensesinsuraree, and othe costs associated with keeping the asset in good working condition.

Net operating losses Losse that a firm can take advantagamreduce taxes.
Net operating margin The ratio of net opetng incomre to né sales.
Net period The period of tine between the end ofdlliscountperiod and the date paymes due.

Net present value (NPV) The presenvalueof the expected fut@rcash flowsminus tte cost.
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Net present value of growth opportunities A modd valuing a firm n which net present valuesf new
investment opportunities is explicitly examined.

Net present value of future investments The preseh valueof the total sm of NPVs expected to result from
al of the firm's futue investments.

Net present value rule An investment is worth makindjit has a poisive NPV. Progcts with negéve NPVs
should be rejected.

Net profit margin Net incomedivided by sales; th anount d each sale dollar left ove after al expenses
hawe been paid.

Net salvage value The after-tax netash flowfor terminating the project.

Net working capital Currert assetsninuscurrert liabilities. Often simply referred tosworking cajital.
Net worth Commonstockholdersequity which consiss d common stocksurplus, ad retainel earnings
Netting Reducing transfes d funds betveen subsidiarea separate companies to a nebaimt.

Netting out To gé or bring in & a net; to cleaas profit.

Neutral period In the Euromarket, a period awehich Euroddlars are sold § said to be neutral if does not
stat or end on either a Friday ordlday befoe a holiday.

New York Stock Exchange (NY SE) Also known & the Big Boardor The Exhange More than 2,00 common
and prefered stocks are traded’he exchange is ¢holder in the Uited Statesfoundel in 1792, ad the
largest It is Icoated on WhStreet in Nav York City

New-issues mar ket The marketin which a newsste o securities is firssold to investors.

New money In a Treasury ation, the anount by whid the par vale d the securitis dfered exceesl thd of
those maturing.

Next futures contract The contractsetting immediatey after the nearby future contract
Nexus (of contracts) A se or cdlection of something.
NM Abbrevigion for Na Meaningful.

No load mutual fund An open-&d investment compangharesof which ae sold without asales charge
There can be other distribution chargbswevey suh a Atticle 12B-1 fees A true "no load" furd will have
nether a sale charg nor a distributionde.

Noise Price andvolumefluctuaions that can confasinterpretation of market direction.
No-load fund A mutud fund tha does not impose a saeommisson. Related: load fund

Nominal In nane only. Differences in compounding cause the nontimate to difer from the effective
interes rate Inflation cause the purchaang powerof money to difer from one tine to another.

Nominal annual rate An effective ratepe period multiplied by the number of periods in a year.

Nominal cash flow A cas flow expressed in nominigderms if the actuhdollars to be received or paid out are
given.
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Nominal exchange rate The actualforeign exchangejuotdion in contrasto the real exchange rate that has
been adjusted for changy@é purchasig power

Nominal interest rate The interes rateunadjustd for inflation.
Nominal price Price quotéions onfuturesfor a period in which no actual tradingok place.

Non-cumulative preferred stock Preferrel stockwhos holdes must forgodividend paymens when the
company misses a dividend paymemelated: Cumuldive prefared stock

Non-financial services Include such things as freiglihsurarme, passege servicesand travel.

Non-insured plans Defined beneit pension plans that are not guassetd by life insurance producielated:
insural plans

Non-parallel shift in the yield curve A shift in theyield curvein which yields do not change by the same
numbe of basispoints for every matuty. Related: Parallé shift in the yield curve

Non-reproducible assets A tangible assetwith unique fysical propeties, like a parckeof land, a mine, or a
work of art.

Non-tradables Refeg to goods and services qiuced and ansumeé domesically tha are not close
subgitutes to impot or expot goods and serees.

Noncash charge A cost sud a depeciation deplaion, and amotization tha does not invohe ary cash
outflow.

Noncompetitive bid In a Treasury ation, bidding for a specific amunt d securities at tke price whateve it
may turn out b be equéato the average pricef the accepted comfitive bids.

Nondiversifiability of human capital The difficulty of diversifying ones huma captal (the unique
capalilities and expetise d individualg and employment effort.

Nondiversifiablerisk Risk tha cannot le eliminated byiversificaion.

Nonmarketed claims Claims tha cannot le easily bought ahsold in the financial markets, $ues thog of
the government ahlitigants in lawsuits.

Nonrecour se Without recoursess in a hon-recouedease
Nonredeemable Not permitted unde the terns o indentureto be redeemed.
Nonrefundable Not permitted unde the terns d indentureto be refundable.

Nonsystematic risk Nonmarke or firm-specific risk factoss that can be eliminated lversificdion. Also
calledunique riskor diversifiable risk Systemat risk refess to risk factos canmon to the eiire economy.

Normal annuity form The mannein which réiremert benefis ae paid out.

Normal backwardation theory Holds that tte futuresprice will be bid down ¢ a level belw the expected
spot price

Normal deviate Related standardzed value

Normal probability distribution A probalility distribution for a continuous random varigbthat is forms a
symmetrical bell-shaped curve around the mean.



Liber.ir

99
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Normal portfolio A customzed benchmarktha includes all the securities frm which a manager norriig
choosesweighted as the manager wuld weight themn aportfolio.

Normal random variable A random variake that has aormd probability distribution

Normalizing method The practice d making a charge in the income account equivalent to the tax savings
realized through the usd different depecidion mehods fao shareholde and incone tax purposesthus
washig out thke benefits bthe tax savings repordees find net incometo shareholders.

Note Debtinstrumens with initial matuities greate than one year andde than 10 years.
Note agreement A contract fa privately placeddebt.

Note issuance facility (NIF) An ageemem by which asyndicateof banks ind¢ates a Wi ngness to acept
short-tem notes from borrowers and resehes notes in the Eurocuaency markets.

Notes to the financial statements A detadled se¢ of notes immediatef following the financial statemesin
an annud reporttha explan and expad on the informatiomi the financial statements.

Notice day A day on which notices fointent to ddiver pertaining to a specifieddivery month may/ be
issuedRelated: delivety notice

Notification date The day theoptionis eitherexercisecor expires.

Notional principal amount In an interestrat swap the predetermined dollaprincipal on which the
exchangel interes payments ar based.

Novation Defeasancevheréy the firm'sdebtis canceled.
NPV See:Net present value
NPV profile A grgph of NPV as a funtion of the discount rate

Objective (mutual funds) The funds investment strategy category stated in therospectus Thee are
more than 20 stadardized categories.

Odd lot A trading orde for less than 106haresof stock Compae round lot

Odd lot dealer A brokerwho combine odd los o securities fran mutiple buy or sell orders intoound lots
and executes transtans in thos round lots.

Off-balance-sheet financing Financig thd is not show &s aliability in a compangbalarce sheet

Offer Indicates a villingness to sk at a given pree.Related: bid

Offer price See offer.

Offering memorandum A document that outlineseéfterns o securities to beféered in aprivate placement
Official reserves Holdings d gold andforeign currenciedy official monetay institutions.

Official statement A statemehpublished by atssuerof a new municiplasecurity describng itself and the
issue
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Official unrequited transfers Include a variety of subsidigsnilitary aid, voluntay cancellation ofdebt
contributions to interniiond organizationsindemnities irposel unde peace treaties, thoical assistance,
taxes fines, etc.

Offset Elimination of along or shott postion by making a oppo#te transation. Related: liquidation.

Offshore finance subsidiary A wholly owned #iliate incorporatel overseasusudly in a tax havencountry,
whose fundion is to sste securities abroad for use ither the parent's domestir its foreign busings.

Old-line factoring Factoring arangement that providecdlection, insurage, ad finance fo accounts
receivable

Omnibus account An account carried by orfatures canmission merchanwith anothe futures conmissbn
merchan in which the transaomns d two or more persons ercombined and carried in the nanfetlee
originding broker rathe than designated separatéRelated: commisson house

On the run The most recey issued (and, thereforeypicdly the mostliquid) government bnd in a
paticular maturity range.

One man picture The picture quota by a brokeris said to be a one-maicture if boh thebid and offered
prices core from the sane souce.

One-factor APT A special case the arbitrage pricing theory thais derived fron the onefacta model by
using diversificgion and arbitrage.tIshows the expected returron any risky asé is a linear funton of a
single factor.

One-way market (1) A marke in which only one side, &bid or asked is quotedor firm. (2) A marke that
is moving strongy in one direction.

OPEC (Organzation of Petrolemn Exporting Countrie¥ A cartd of oil-producing countries.

Open account Arrangement whereby sal@ae made \ith no forma debtcontract The buyer signs a receipt,
and the sellerecord the saé in the sales ledger.

Open book See:unmatchd book

Open contracts Contracs which have been bought sold wthout the transaction having been completed by
subsequent saler@urchasgor by making o taking actuaddivery of the financial instrumentrophyscal
commodity.

Open interest The total numbe of derivative contract traded thianot yet keen liquidated ither by an
offsetting derivdive transaction or bgidivery. Related: liquidation

Open (good-til-cancelled) order An individud investorcan pace an ordeto buy or sell ssecurity. That
open orderstays active until it is completed or thinvestor cancslit.

Open position A net long or short postion whos value vill change vith a change in pees.

Open repo A repo with no defirite term The agreemenis maa on a day-to-day basiand &her the
borrower or tle lende may choos to terminateThe rate paids highe than on overnight repand & subgct
to adjustment if ratenove.

Open-end fund Also called a mutual fund nainvestment company thatands ready to Beew sharedo the
public and ¢ receem its outstandg share on demandtaa price equiao an appropria share bthe value of
its portfolio, which is conputed daly at the closeof the market.
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Open-end mortgage Mortgageagains which additionhdebts may be issueRelated: closed-ed mortgage

Open-market operation Purchas a sale & government securitidsy the monetary authities to increas or
decrease the domestnoney supply

Open-market purchase operation A systemati progran of repurchasig share d stock in market
transations a curert market prices,ni compdétion with othe prosgective investors.

Open-outcry The metha of trading use a futuresexchages typically involving calling out tle specific
detaik d a buy or sell order,csthd the information $ available to latraders.

Opening, the The period &the beginnig of the trading session officially designated by the exchange during
which dl transactions ae considergé made "at th opening:'Related: Close the

Opening price The range of pricesa which the first bid and offers were made @rst transactions were
completed.

Opening purchase A transction in which the purchasgiintertion is to crea¢ a increag along pogion in
a givenseriesof options

Opening sale A transation in which the seller's intentios to crea¢ a increag ashort postion in a given
seriesof options

Operating cash flow Earnngs befoe depeciation minus taxes. tl measures the cash genetatieom
operdions, not counting cafal spendig orworking captal requirements.

Operating cycle The averagetime intervening between the acquisitiof materials 0service and the final
cash realization frm those acquigions.

Operating exposure Degee to whichexchange ratechanges in combindion with price changeswill alter a
company's future operathg cash flows

Operating profit margin The ratio of operating margin to hgales.

Operating lease Short-term carcelablelease A type d lease in which the period ebntractis less than the
life of the equipment and the lesgmays all maintenare and servicing costs.

Operating leverage Fixed operaing costs socalled becausthey accentuatvariations in prafs.

Operating risk The inherent o fundamenthrisk of a firm, without regard to financiaisk. The risk tha is
createl by operéing leverageAlso calledbusiness risk

Operationally efficient market Also called an interrily efficient market one in which investercan obtain
transations services thaeflect tre true costs associatedthvfurnishing thos services.

Opinion shopping A practiee prohibited by theSEC which involves attempts by a corpdian to obtain
reporting obgctives by following qué®mnabk accounting principkewith the help of a lmble audite willing
to go along th the desired gatment.

Opportunity cost of capital Expected returntha is foregone P inveging in a project rather than in
comparal® financial gcurties.

Opportunity costs The differerce in the performare d an actual investment and a desired investment
adjustal for fixed costs anéxecuion costs The performane differertial is a consequencd oot beirg able
to implement all desired tradddog valuable alternatir that is given up.
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Opportunity set The possibleexpected returrnend standad devidion pairs o all portfolios tha can be
constructé from a given seof assets.

Optimal contract The contact that balares tle three type d ageng costs(contrading, monitoring, ad
misbehavio) againg one anotheto minimize the total cost.

Optimal portfolio An efficient portfolio mog preferred by amnvestorbecause & risk/rewad characteristics
approximae the investos utility function. A portfolio tha maximizes an investar'preferences with respect
to returnand risk.

Optimal redemption provision Provision of a bad indenturetha governs tke issues alility to call the
bonds fo redempion prior to thei scheduld matuity date.

Optimization approach to indexing An approach tondexingwhich seek to Optimize some obgtive, such
as to maximze tte portfolio yield, to maximize convexity or to maximize expected tdteeturns.

Option Gives the buye the right but not tke oldigation, © buy or sell anessetat a s price on or before a
given date Investors not companiesssueoptions Investos who purchas call options bet th stock vill be
worth moe than the price set by the option (the strike price)s pie price they paid for thoption itself.
Buyers d put options bet ta stocks price will go down below tke price set by the option.nfoptim is pat of
a class d securities called derivativeso named because these sd@giderive their vale from the worth of
an underlyng investment.

Option elasticity The percentage increase in an opsonmalle given a % chang in the value bthe
underlyingsecurity.

Option not to deliver In themortgag pipeling an additiond hedge placed in tand®a with the forward or
subditute sale.

Option premium The option price.

Option price Also called theoption premium the price paid by the buyef the ogions contract for the right
to buy or sell @ecuity a a specified pde in the future.

Option sdller Also cdled theoption wiiter , the party who grasta right tatradea security a a given prie in
the future.

Option writer Option seller

Option-adjusted spread (OAS) (1) The spreadove an Bsuer'sspot ratecurve devebped ss a measure of
the yield spread thacan be usedtconvet dollar difference between theoretidavalue and markieprice. (2)
The cost 6 the imdied call embedd# in aMBS, definal & additionhbasis-yield spgad When added to the
bas yield spread of an MBwithout an operéve cal produces th option-adjuste spead.

Options contract A contractthat in exchange fiothe option price, gives the option buye the right but not
the obligation, & buy (or sell) a financlaassetat the exerci® pricefrom (or to) the option sker within a
specified time period, 0 on a specified dat(expiraton date).

Options contract multiple A constant sé at $100 which when multiplied by the cash indesalue gives the
dollar vallte d the stock index underlyingnaoption Tha is, ddlar value d the underlying stdcindex = cash
index value x $00 (the optiongontractmutiple).

Options on physicals Interestrate options witten on fixed-incore secuties, & opposé to thog written on
interes ratefuturescontracts.
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Organized exchange A securities marketptze wherein purchaserand skers regulay gathe to trade
securties according to the formal rules adaptey theexchange

Original face value The principalanount d the mortgagess d its isste date.
Original issuediscount debt (OID debt) Debttha is initially offered & a price bela par.

Original margin The margin needed tocover a specific newpostion. Related: Margin, security depost
(initial)

Original maturity Matuiity & issue. Fo example, a five year nothas an originanaturity of 5 years; one
year later it ha a maturity of 4 years.

Origination The makirg of mortgagdoans.

OTC See:ovea-the-counter

Other capital In the balance fopayments othe captal is a residulacategoy tha groups all tle cajital
transations that hag not leen included in déct investmentportfolio investmentand reserve categoriesit
is divided into long-ten capital and short-ter capital and, écause Dits residuéd status, can ffier from
country to country. Genetly speaking, othelong-tem captal includes most non-negotiable instrumenfsao
year @ more like bank loansand mortgagesOtha short-tem captal includes financial assetd less than a
year such acurrencydeposts, and bills.

Other current assets Value d non-cash asets, inalding prepail expensg andaccouns receivable due
within 1 year.

Other long term liabilities Value o leases future employee benefitglefered taxesand othe obligations
not requirng interestpaymens that must & paid ovea period of more than legr.

Other sources Amount d funds generated during the period nfrooperdions by soutes other than
depecidion or defared taxesPat of Freecash flowcalculation.

Out-of-the-money option A call optionis out-d-the-money if the strike priceis greatethan the market price
of the underlyng scurity. A put optionis out-d-the-noney if the strike priceis less tha the markeprice of
the underlyng scurity.

Outright rate Actud forward rateexpressed in dollars gecurrency unit, or vice versa.

Outsourcing The practice bpurchasng a significah percentag d intermediate componenifrom outside
suppliers.

Outstanding share capital Issued shar capital Iss the par value of shares that arheld in the company's
treasury

Outstanding shares Sharegha are curretly owned by investors.

Overbought\oversold indicator An indicata that attempts to define wheniceshave nmoved too fa and too
fad in d@ther direction and thus arvulnerab# toreadion.

Overfunded pension plan A penson plantha has a pdsive surpls (i.e., assstexeed liabilities).

Overlay strategy A strat@y of usirg futuresfor assetdlocation bypension sponsorgo avod disrupting the
activities d money managers.
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Overnight delivery risk A risk brought about bcause differensein time zones between sdémern centers
require that paymentrodelivery on one sidefa transaction be madeithout knowing until the next day
whethe the funds hag been eceived in an accounnhahe other side. Particulgrlapparent where delivery
takes place in Europe fopaymenin dollars in Nev York.

Overnight repo A repurchas agreementith a term @ one day.
Overperform When a securitys expected to appciak at a rate faster than the ovenaarket.

Overreaction hypothesis The suppoion tha investos overead to unanticipated newsresultng in
exgggerate movement in stocgricesfollowed by corrections.

Overshooting The tendeng of a ppol of MBSsto reflect an especially high mtr prepaymentshe first time
it crosse the threshal for refinancing, egzidly if two or more years havpassed since the dateissue
without the WAC df the pod having crossed the refinancing threshold.

Oversubscribed issue Investos ae not able to buyllof the sharesobonds they wanso underwiters must
alocate the shares @onds among investorshis accurs when a nevgs$ie is underpded or in geat demand
because bgrowth prospects.

Oversubscription privilege In arights issue arangement by which shareholdeze given the right to apply
for any sharg that are not taken up.

Over-the-counter market (OTC) A decentréized markeé (as opposd to ax exchange market) where
geographcally dispersed dealerae linked togethe by telephong and computescreensThe market § for
securties not listed on a stock or bbexchangeThe NASDAQ marke is an OTC markefor U.S. stocks.

P& L Profit and loss stateméfor atrader

P& S Purchas and sa statement. A statement prowidey thebroker showing change in tle customes' net
ledge balarce afte the offset of a previousy established pdtson(s).

P/E SeePrice/Earnings ratio

P/E ratio Assune XYZ Co. sdis for $25.50 pe share and tsaearned $85 pe share this yea$25. ® = 10
times $2. 55

XYZ stock sdls for 10 timesearnngs PE = Curret stock prce divided by triing annud earnings per
shareor expected anndaarnings per share.

P/E effect Tha portfolios with low PE stocks hag exhibited higheaverag risk-adjuste returnsthan high
PE stocks.

PSA A prepaymenimodé based on anssumed rat d prepaymeneach morit of the then unpa principal
balarce d a pool d mortgages PSA is used primaly to derive an implied prepayment egd of new
produdion loans a 1006 PSA &sumes a prepaymerate d 2% pe month in the first ranth following the
dae d issue, inceashg & 2% pa month theeafter until te 36" month Therafter, 100% PSAsithe same as
6% CPR.

Pac-Man strategy Takeove defeng strategy in which the prospediacquireeretaliats against the
acquirer'sende offer by launching its owtende offer for the other firm.

Pair off A buy-back b offset and effctively liquidae a prio sale & securties.

Paper Money marketinstrumentscommercia paperand other.
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Paper gain (loss) Unrealizedcaptal gain (los9 on scurities heldn portfolio, basé on a comparison of
current market pree to originacost.

Par value Also called thematurity valueor face value, te anount that tke issueragiees ¢ pay & the matuity
date

Parallel loan A process whereby two compasién diferent countries borrav each othes currency for a
specific period of time, ad repay the other'currency tan ageed matiity for the purpoes d reducing
foreign exchange riskAlso referred to saback-to-back loans

Parallel shift in theyield curve A shift in theyield curvein which the change in theeld on dl maturities is
the same numbeof basis points In othe words if the 3 monh T-bill increase 100 bas poins (one
percent), tha the 6 monthl year, 5 year,dyear, ® year, &ad 30 year rates increaby 100 basi poins as
well. Related: Non-parallé shift in the yield curve

Parameter A representidon tha chaacterizes a partfa nodd (e.g agrowth ratd, the value & which is
determiné outside 6the nodel See: exogenous variable

Parity value Relatedconverson value

Participating GIC A guaranted investmentontractwhele the policyholdeis not guaramted a crediting
rate but instead eceives areturn basel on the actual experieacd the portfolio managd by the life
compay.

Participating fees The potion of totd fees in asyndicatedcredi tha go to the participating banks.

Partnership Sharel ownership among twor more individualssome & whom may but  not recessaly,
hawe limited liability. See: generapartnershiplimited partnershipand maste limited partnership

Passive portfolio strategy A stratgy tha involves minimal expectationainput, and insead relis on
diversification to match the performae d some market index. A psive strategy ssumes that the
marketplae will reflect all availabé information in the price paid for securitieend therefore does not
attempt to find mispriced scuities. Relatedactive portfolio stratgy

Pass-through rate The netinteres rate passal through ¢ investos after deduing servicing, management,
and guararge fees frm the grassmortgagecoupon.

Pass-through securities A pool d fixed-income secuties backed by a packagd assets (i.e. mortgages)
where the holdereceives the principal and interest payments. Relatadrtgag pass-ttough £curity

Pass-through coupon rate The interestrate paid on aecuritizedpool d assets, whic is less than the rate
paid on theunderlying loars by an amount equal to the servicing and guaeamg £es.

Passive investment strategy See:passive management

Passive investment management Buying a welldiversified portfolio to represent a broad-based market
index without attempting to sarch out mispricedesuities.

Passive portfolio A marke index portfolio.

Path dependent option An option whose vallte depends on the sequendepnces d the underlyingasset
rathe than jus the final price d the asset.

Payable through drafts A method of making payment that is used to maintain controt pggments made
on behdi of the firm by personrién noncentral loations The payes bank divers the payable througtraft
to the payer, whit mug approve it and return it to the habefore paymehcan be received.
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Payables

Related Accouns payable

Payback The lengh of time it takes to@cove the inttial cost d a project, without regard to thigne value of
money

Paydown In a Treasury refunding, ¢hamout by which thepa valueof the securitis maturing exceexthat
of those sold.

Payment date The date a which each shareholdef record will e sema check for th declaredlividend.
Payment float Company-witten check that hae not yet cleared.

Payments netting Reducing fund transfes between affiliates to only a netted amouritetting can be done on
a blateral basis (beteen pais d affiliates), & on a miti-lateral bass (taking # affi liates togeths).

Payments pattern Describes the laggel collection p#tern ofreceivablesfor instane the probability thiaa
72-day-otl account will still B unpadl when it is 73-days-old.

Payout ratio Generdy, the proportion ofearningspaid out to the commmo stokholdes as cashiividends
More specifically the firm's cash dividend divided by the firm's earnings in the same reporting period.

Pay-up The loss d cash resulting fnm aswapinto highe price bonds othe needhilingness d a bank or
othe borrower to pay a higheate ¢ interestto ge funds.

Payment-In-Kind (PIK) bond A bondtha gives tle issueran option (during an initial period) eithe to make
couponpaymens in cash or in the formf additiond bonds.

Peak The transition fron the end of an economic expamsito the startfoa contaction.

Pecking-order view (of capital structure) The argument that external financitygnsaction costsesgcially

those associated with the probiedf adver® selection, creata dynantd environment in which firs hae a

preferere, o pecking-orde of preferred soureed financing, wha dl else s equal Internaly generated
funds ae the most preferrechenv deli is next, debt-guity hybrids ae next, ad nev equity is the least
preferral souce.

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation (PBGC) A federd agency thainsures tb vested benig$ of
penson planpaticipants (established in 1974 by the ERI&gislation).

Pension plan A fund tha is established for thpaymenof retiremen benefits.
Pension sponsor s Organkations that ha established penson plan
Perfect capital market A marke in which thee are never angrlitrage opportunities.

Perfect competition An idealizedmarketenvironment in which every markeatrticipant $ too smbto affect
the market prie by acting on its own.

Perfect hedge A financid resut in which the profit and loss fro the underlyingasset and thbedge postion
are equal.

Perfect market view (of capital structure) Analysis d a firm's cagtal structuredecision, whiti shove the
irrelevarce d capital structug in a perfect capital market.
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Perfect market view (of dividend policy) Analyss d a decision ordividend policy, in a perfect capital
marke environmenttha shows the irrelevae d dividend policy in a perfect capital market.

Perfectly competitive financial markets Markes in which notraderhas the powe to change the price of
goods o services Pefect capital markets archaracterized by thelfawing conditions 1) trading & costlss,
and acces to the financiamarkes is free, 2 information about bwowing and lendhg opportunities is freely
avdlable, 3 there are many trademnd no singd trader can have a siguifirt impact on markieprices.

Perfected first lien A first lien tha is dul recorded with the cognart governmentbbody < tha the lender
will be able to act on it shalithe borrowedefault.

Performance attribution analysis The decorpostion of a noney manages performane resits to explain
the reasons ty tho® resuls wee achievedThis analyss seeks to answéhe fdlowing quesions (1) What
were the majo sources d addel value? (2 Was short-tan facta timing statistically signitant? (3 Was
marke timing statisically significan® And (4) Was security selecton stdistically significant?

Performance evaluation The evaluation of a manager's performanghich involves first, determimg
whethe the money manageradded vale by outpeforming the establishedenchmark (peformarce
measurement) andesond, determinig how tle money manage achieved the calculatedturn (peformarce
atribution analysis).

Performance measurement The calculéion of the return realized by amoney managerove somne time
interval.

Performance shares Share d stockgiven to manages on the basisf@erformarnte as masured by earnings
per share and simifecriteria. A ontrol device used bghardoldersto tie managemerno the sdtintereg of
sharéolders.

Perpetual warrants Warrantstha hawe noexpiration date
Per petuity A constant streamfadentical cash flow without end, sue & a Britishconsol

Perquisites Per®nd benefits including direct benefitssud as the use ba firm ca or expens account for
perond business, ad indirect benefits, sutas up-to-dat dfice décor.

Personal tax view (of capital structure) The argument that éhdiffererce in personatax rates between
income from debtand incone from equity diminates tke disadvantage fro the doubé taxation (corporate
and personalof incorre from equity.

Personal trust An interesin anassethel by a trustee fothe benefit ® anothe peron.

Philadelphia Stock Exchange (PHLX) A securities exchaage where American and Europeaforeign
currency optionon spot exchange ratese traded.

Phone switching In mutud funds the ablity to transfe sharesbetween funds in the same féyn by
telephone requestThee may be a charge associateithvihe® transfersPhone siitching is also possible
among diferert fund fanilies if the funds ag held in streenane by a participating broker/dealer.

PIBOR (ParisInterbank Offer Rate) The depo# rate on interbak transctions in theeurocurency market
quotal in Paris.

Pickup The gain inyield tha occurs when a bldcof bond is swappe for anothe block of higher-coupon
bonds.

Picture The bid and askedprices quotd by abrokerfor a given ecurity.
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Pie model of capital structure A modd of the deli/equity rdio of the firms, grphically depicted in slice of
a pie that representdtvalue 6the firm in the cajial markets.

Pit A specific area bthe trading floor that is desigddor the trading of commdities, ndividud futures or
optioncontracts

Pit committee A committee d the exchange that determines the dadylemert price of futurescontracts.

Pivot Price level establishedséeing signiftart by markes failure to penetra a as being significant when
a sudda increase involumeaccompanies thnove through th price level.

Placement A bank depoging Euroddlars with (seling Eurodollars tp anothe bank & often said to be
making a placement.

Plain vanilla A tem tha refers to a relavely simple derivativefinancid instrument, usuby a swapor other
derivdive that is issued with standakhtures.

Plan for reorganizationA plan for reorganizing a firm dumg the Chapter 1thankruptcyprocess.

Plan sponsors The ertities that establisipenson plans including privae busings etities acting for their
empbyees; sta& and local entities operating on béhal their employees; unions acting on béhdadl their
membersand individuad represeting themselves.

Planned amortization class CMO (1) Ore clas d CMO tha carries the most stable cash flenand the
loweg prepayementisk of any cla&s d CMO. Because fothat stabé cash flowit is considerd the least risky
CMO. (2) A CMO bond class that stipulate cash-flev contributions to a sinkig fund. With the PAC,
principal paymens ae directed to the sinkg furd on a priority basi in accordace with a predetermined
paymen schedule with prior claim b the cash flow befoe other CMD classes Similarly, cash flows
received by the trust in excesktbe sinking fundrequirement are also allocated to athend classes. The
prepaymenexperience fothe PAC is therefoe very stald over a wide range fogprepaymenexperience.

Planned capital expenditure program Captal expenditure progra a outlined in the corporatfinancial
plan

Planned financing program Progran o short-term ad long-tem financng & outlined in the corporate
financid plan.

Planning horizon The length of time a nodd projects into the future.
Plowback rate Relatedretertion rate
Plug A variabletha handle financid slack in thefinancid plan.

Plus Dealers in government bonds normally give price quote32ndsTo quoe a bid or offer in 64thghey
use pluses; a@ealerwho bids 4 is bidding thehandleplus 4/32 + 1/64which equas the handé plus 9/64.

Point The smallest unit foprice change quotkor, one one-hundrekdtof a percent. Relatechinimum price
fluctuation and tick.

Point and figure chart A price-ony chat that take into account oglwhole integer changein price, i.e., a
2-point changePointard figure charting disregardsdlelemenof time and § solely used toecord changes
in price.

Poison pill Anit-takeove device that gives a prospise acquiree'sharéoldess the right to buy shased the
firm or share d anyone vino acquire the firm & a deepdiscoountto ther fair marke value Namel afte the
cyanick pll that secret agents are instructed to ltova if capture is imminent.



Liber.ir

10¢
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas
licoreis@tera.com.br
Poison put A covenant allowing the boihelde to demand repayment in the etveha hogile merger

Policy asset allocation A long-tem assetalocation method,n which theinvestor seeks to asses an
appropriae long-tem "normal' assé mix tha represents an idealend of controlled risk and enhanced
return

Palitical risk Passibility of the expropriéion of assets, cimges in tax policy restrictons on the exchange of
foreign currencyor other changein the busings climaé o a country.

Pool factor The outstandig principal balarce divided by the original principal balz with the redt
expressd & a decimal. Pool factorseapublished montllby the Bo Buyea newspaper foGinnie Mae
Fannie Mae, ad Freddie Mac(FededaHome Loan Mortgage Corpatian) MBSs

Pooling of interests An accounting method faepoting acquigtions accomfished through the usd equity.
The combined sses d the merged entity arconsolidated using book valuas opposed to thepurchase
mehod which uses market value. Tédh merging entitiésfinancid results a& combined & though the two
ertities hae alway been a singlerity.

Portfolio A cdlection of investmentsred and/or financial.

Portfolio insurance A stratgy using aleveragé portfolio in the underlying stdcto create a synthetiput
option The strategy godis to ensue that tle value 6the portfolio dos not fall belev a certain level.

Portfolio internal rate of return The rate & returncomputed by first determining the cash flewior dl the
bonds in theportfdio and then finding thenterestrate that will male the presenhvalue d the cash flows
equd to the market vale o the portfolio.

Portfolio opportunity set The expected returfstandad devidion pairs d all portfolios that can be
constructé from a given seof assets.

Portfolio management Related Investment management
Portfolio manager Related Investment manager

Portfolio separation theorem An investors chote d a risky investment portfoliosi separat from his
atitude toward risk. RelatedFishers separation theorem

Portfolio turnover rate For an investment companygn annuéized rae found by dividig the lesse of
purchase and sale by theaverageof portfolio assets.

Portfolio variance Weighted sum @ the covarianceand variarcesof the asset in a portfolio.

Position A markd commitment; tle numbe of contiacts bought osold for which no offsetting transaction
has keen entered into. Bhluyer of acomnodity is said to have Bng pog&ion and the sker of a canmodity
is said to have short postion . Related: open contracts

Position diagram Diagran showing the possible payoffs fno aderivaive investment

Positive carry Relatednet financing cost

Positive convexity A propery of option-free bonds whergtihe price appeciaion for a large upwak change
in interestrates will be greater (in absolatterms) than the priatepreciéion for the same downwdrchange

in interest rates.

Positive covenant (of a bond) A bond covenanttha specifies certain actions ehfirm mus take. Al® called
and affirmative covenant
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Positive float Seefloat.

Possessions cor poration A type d corporation perntted unde the U.S tax code whereby a branch optoa
in a U.S possessions can obtain tax béeefs though it were opeitag as a foreign subsidiary.

Post Paticular plae on the floor of aexchaagewhele transactions in stocks listed on the exchange occur.
Post-audit A se of procedure for evaluating aagtal budgeing decision afte the fact.

Postponement option The ogion of postponing a project without eliminating the po$sibof undertaking
it.

Posttrade benchmarks Pricesafte the decision tdrade

Preauthorized checks (PACs) Checks that ae authorzed by the payer in advance and aritten éher by
the payee pby the payee's bank and théeposited in the paysdank account.

Preauthorized electronic debits (PADs) Debits to is bank account in advance by the payer Phayer's
bank sends paymeto the payee'bank through th ACH)Automate Clearing Hous€ACH) system.

Precautionary demand (for money) The need @ meet unexpected or extraordinary contingescith a
buffer stock ofcash

Precautionary motive A desie to holdcashin orde to be able to deal efféieely with unexpected events
tha require cash outlay.

Preemptiveright Commonstockholder'sight to anythig of valie distributel by the company.

Preferred equity redemption stock (PERC) Prefared stocktha convers automatically intcequity & a
statal date A limit is placed on the valud the shares thinvestor receives.

Preference stock A security tha ranks junior topreferrel stockbut senio to common stockin the right to
receive payments fnm the firm; essentially junior preferred stock.

Preferred habitat theory A biasal expectations thegprtha believes tb term structue reflect the
expectation of te future path of interégates as well as risk premium. However tieory regcts the
assertbn thd the risk premiummug rise uniforml with matuity. Insiead to the extetthat tre demand for
and supply of finds dos not match for a given maityr range some participants wilshift to matuities

showing the oposte imbalancesAs long & such investarae compensated by an appropgiask premium
whose magnitude Wl reflect the exten of aversion to iher price @ reinvestment risk

Preferred shares Preferrel shars give investos a fixeddividend from the company earnings And more
importantly. preferred shareholdeget paid bef@& canmon shareholderSee: prefared stock.

Preferred stock A security tha shows ownership in a corpdian and gives the holde a claim prior to the
claim of common stockholderson earningsand also genefly on asses in the evenof liquidation. Most
preferral stockpays a fixed dividend thais paid prior to the coman sto& dividend statel in a dollar
amount a as a percentagd pa value This stock dog not usuallycarry voting rights The stockshares
characteristis d both common stock and debt.

Preferred stock agreement A contract fa preferral stock
Preliminary prospectus A prdiminary version of grosgectus

Premium (1) Amourt paid for a bod above tk par value. (2) T price ¢ an option contract; alsgin futures
trading, tre anount tke futures price exceedthe price & the spotcommodity. Related inverted market
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premium payback period. Ale called beak-even time, #htime it takes to recovéhe premium pe share dba
convetible security

Premium bond A bondtha is sdling for more than itpa value

Prepackaged bankruptcy A bankwuptcy in which a debto ard its credtors pre-negotia a plan or
reorganzation and thenlg it along wth the bankruptg petition.

Prepayment speed Also called speedthe estimated rata which mortgagas pay off their loas alead of
schelule critical in assssing the valuefanortgagepass-though €curities.

Prepayments Paymerg mac in excessfoscheduld mortgageprincipd repayments.
Prerefunded bond Refunded bond

Present value The anount d cash today thas equivalent in value to a payment,to a stream fopayments,
to be received in the future.

Present value factor Facto used ¢ calculate an estimatd the presem valueof an amount to & received in
a future period.

Present value of growth opportunities (NPV) Net present valuef investments ta firm is expected to make
in the future.

Presold issue Anissuetha is sold out before the coup@nnouncement.
Pre-trade benchmarks Pricesoccurring befoe a at the decision tdrade

Price/lbook ratio Compars a stocls market vala to the value fototal asse$ less tothliabilities (book
value) Determine by dividing curreh stock prce by comma stokholde equity pe share (book value),
adjustel for stock splitsAlso called Market-to-Book.

Price/earnings ratio Shows the "mutiple” of earningsat which a stock sellDetermine by dividing current
stok price by currehearnings per shar@djuste for stock splits). Earngs per shar for the P/E ratio is
determiné by dividing earnings fopas 12 months § the number oftcommon sharesutstanding. Hjher
"multiple” mears investos hawe highe expectations fofuture growth and havebid up the stock' price.

Price/sales ratio Determiné by dividing currehstock prce by revenue per share (adjusted for stock splits).
Revenue per share fdahe P/S r#o is determined by dividing revenue foag 12 months by numbef shares
outstanding.

Price compression The limitation of the price appcidion potential fo a callablebondin a declinilg interest
rate environmentbaseé on the expectation ththe bond vill be redeemedtahe call price

Price discovery process The proces d determining thepricesof the asset in the marketplace through the
interadions d buyers and skers.

Price elagticities The percentage change in the quantity digitg the percentage change in the price.
Priceimpact costs Related marke impact costs
Price momentum Related Relative strength

Price persistence Related Reldive strength
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Price risk The risk tha the value 6 a secuity (or a portfolig will decline in the future. Or, a type of
mortgage-pipkne riskcreate in the produtton segment when loan tesnae set fo the borrower in advance
of terms being sefor seconday marke sale. If tle general levelfaates rises dunig the prodution cycle the
lende may have to skhis originated loanstadiscount

Pricetakers Individuak who respond to raseand pries by actingsathough the have o influence on them.
Priced out The market has adady incorporated inforntian, sud as a lav dividend into the price ba stock.

Price value of a basis point (PVBP) Also called the dollar vakid a bass point a measurefahe change in
the price @ the bondif the required yield changes by onebast point

Prices Price d a share bcommon stockon the date shown. giis and low ae based on the higheand
lowed intraday trading pde.

Price-specie-flow  mechanism Adjustmen mechanism unde the classich gold standard whereby
disturbarces in the price leveén one country would be olly or partly offset by a counteriiag flow of
specie (gotl coing that would act to equiZe prices across countrieand autontaally bring interngéional
paymens back in balance.

Price-volume relationship A relaionshp espoused by samtechntal analystgha signas continung rises
and fdls in secuity pricesbase on accompanying chargya volumetraded.

Pricing efficiency Also called exterriaefficiency, a market characteristic whepgices at all times fully
reflect all availal# information thais relevamto the valuation ofecurities.

Primary market The firgd buye of a newly ssuedsecurity buys that security in the primary markétl
subsequent trading of thesecurities is done in tlseconday market

Primary offering A firm seling some d its own newly ssuedsharedo investors.

Primitive security An instrument suchsaastockor bondfor which paymerg deped only on the financial
statis d the issuer.

Prime rate The interes rateat which banks lend to thebeg (prime) customersMuch moee often than nota
bank's most creditworthy custonseborrav &t rates beler the prime rate.

Principal (1) The total anount d money being borrowed or lent. (2) ®hparty #ected by agentekisions in
a principal-agetrelationship.

Principal of diversification Highly diversified portfolios will have nedigible unsystemad risk In other
words unsystemati risks disappear in portfoliosnd onlysystemat: riskssurvive.

Principal-agent relationship A situdion tha can be mdelal & one personreagent who acs on the behalf
of anothe per®on, the principal

Principal amount The face arount d debt the anourt borrowed or lent. Ofte calledprincipal

Principal only (PO) A mortgage-bcked scurity in which the holdereceives only principal cash flovs on
the underlyng mortgage @ol. The principal-ory pottion of a strippd MBS. For PO scurities, dl of the
principd distribution due fran the underlying collatefgpool is paid to the registered hotdaf the stripped
MBS basd on the curert face valueof the underlyng collateral pool.

Private Export Funding Corporation (PEFCO) Compay tha mobilizes private capital fofinancing the
export of big-ticket itens by U.S firms by purchasingtdixed interes ratesthe mediurm to long-tem debt
obligations dimportess d U.S. products.
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Private-label pass-throughs Related Convention&pass-thoughs

Private placement The sale abondor othersecurity diredly to a limited numbeof investors.

Private unrequited transfers Refes to resident immigrarworkers remitances to theicounty of origin as
well as gifts, dowriesinheritancesprizes, charitalel contributionsetc.

Privatization The act ¢ returning state-owned or state-run comparigck to the private sector, udlyaby
seling them.

Pro forma capital structure analysis A method of analyzing the impactf @lternative captal structure
choices on a firm's cretlstatistic and reported finandigesults, especily to determine whether éhfirm will
be able to us projected tax shield betitsffully.

Pro forma financial statements Financid statements as adjusted to reflagrojected or planderansction.

Pro forma statement A financid statement showig the forecastroprojected opetag resuls andbalarce
sheet as in pro fornaincome statementdalarte sheets,ral statemerg d cas flows.

Probability The relatiwe likelihood of a particular outcagranong dl possible outcomes.
Probability density function The piobability fundion for a contimous randm variable
Probability distribution

Also called aprobability fundion, a funtion tha describs al the values thiathe random varialel can
take and the probabilityssociated \th each.

Probability function A function tha assigns @robability to each and every possible outcome.
Product cycle The time it takes to bring e and/or improvel producs to market.

Product risk A type d mortgage-pipkne risktha occurs when a lenddas an unuslidoanin produdtion or
inventoy but does not hava sale ammitmert at a prearrangkprice.

Production payment financing A mehod of ronrecourg asset-based financingn which a specified
percenta@ d revenue realized fra the sale 6the project's output is used toypaebt service.

Production-flow commitment An ageemenm by theloan purchaseto dlow the nonthly loan quot to be
dedivered in batches.

Profit margin Indicata of profitability. The ratio of earningsavailabé to stockholder to né sales.
Determingl by dividing net income by revenue fa the same 12-moht period. Redti is shown & a
percentage.

Profitability index The presen value of the futurecash flowsdivided by the iiitial investment Also called
the benefit-cost ratio.

Profitability ratios Ratics that focs on the profitability of tb firm. Profit marginsmeasure performance
with relaion to sales Rae d return rati®@ measwe performance relative to some measuresize o the
investment.

Pro forma financial statements Financid statements as adjusted to reflagrojected or plandetransction.

Program trades Also called basketrades, order requirng theexecution of trades in a large humbef
differert stocks & as neathe same tira @& possible. Relatetlock trade
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Program trading Tradesbase on signad from compute programsusudly entered diectly from the trader's
conpute to the marke$' conpute system ad executed autortiaally.

Progress review A periodic review d¢ a capital investment project to evakats continud economic
viahility.

Progressive tax system A tax systen wheren the average tax mfncreases fosone increasg in incone but
neve decrease with an increas in income.

Project loan certificate (PLC) A primaty progran of Ginnie Maefor securitizing FHA-insured and co-
insured multifamily, hospital, ad nursing hora loans.

Project loan securities Securties backed by a variety of HFA-insured loan typs - primarily multi-family
apartmenbuildings hospitals, ad nursng homes.

Project loans Usudly FHA-insured and HUDguaraneéed mortgage an mutiple-family housing complexes,
nurshg homeshospitals, ad othe development types.

Project notes (PNs) Proect nots ae issued by municigiies to finance fedeily sponsored programin
urban renewhand housing and arguararged by the U.SDepartmehof Housing and Urba Development.

Project financing A form o asset-based financirig which a firm finaces a discrete set assetson a stand-
alone basis.

Projected benefit obligation (PBO) A measure ba pension plag'liability at the calculéion dae assuming
tha the plan & ongoig and will not terminate in the foreseeable future. Relatedumulated benief
obligation

Projected maturity date With CMOs final payment at te end of tke estimated cash flow ndow.
Promissory note Written promi® to pay.

Property rights Rights d individuals and compangeto own and tilize propery as they se it and to eceive
the stream bincome that their propeytgenerates.

Prospectus Formad written document to dlesecurties that descrite the plan for a proposke businas
enterprise or the facts concerning an ekigy one tha an investorneeds to make an informed decision.
Prosgectuss ae used bynutud fundsto describe the fund obgtives risks and othe essetial information.

Protectionism Proteting domesic industy from impoit competition by rears d tariffs, quotas and other
trace barriers.

Protective covenant A pat of the indentureor loan ageemen that limits certain actions a company takes
during the term bthe loanto prokct te lendes interests.

Protective put buying strategy A strateyy tha involves buyirg aput optionon theunderlyng scurity tha is
held in aportfolio. RelatedHedgeoption strategies

Provisional call feature A featue in a convdible issuetha alows the issuerto call the issue durig the non-
call period f the price @ the stock reaches a certain level.

Proxy Documet intended ¢ provide shareholdemith informaion necessgrto vok in an informed manner
on madters to be brought a a stockholders' méag. Includes information on closely heldhares
Sharéoldes can and often do give managemieir proxy represeting the right and responsibility to vote
their sharesss specifiedn the proxy statement.
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Proxy contest A batle for the control ¢ a firm in which the dissidangroup geks, fron the firm's other
shardolders the right to voé thoe shareholdes’shares in favor of éndissiden groups slate 6 directors.
Also called proxy fght.

Proxy vote Vote cast by one person on bdtadlanother.

Public offering The sale bregisterd securitiedy the issuer (or thunderwitersacting in the interestd the
issue) in the public market. Ats called public issue.

Public Securities Administration (PSA) The trade assodian for primary dealersin U.S government
securties, inclding MBSs

Public war ehouse Warénous operatd by an independent wareheusompawy onits own premises.
Publicly traded assets Assetstha can be traded in a public market, Isas the stodk market

Puke Slang for atraderselling a pogion, usudly a losing pogion, as in, "When in doubf puke it out."
Pur chase To buy, to belong, to have an ownerghipostion.

Pur chase accounting Method of accounting for energerin which theacquireris treatel as having purchased
the asset and asumed liabilities of #nacquilee which are dl written up or down to ther respective fair
marke values the differene between the purchagrice and the net assetcquire being #ributed to
goodwill .

Purchase agreement As used in connectionith project financing, a ageemem to purchas a specific
amount d project output per period.

Purchase and sale A methal of scurities distribution in which the securisieirm purchase the secuties
from the issuerfor its own account at a stated price and then resbkm as contrasté with a best-éforts
sale

Pur chase fund Resembls asinking fundexcept that money is used onlyd purchae bonds if they & sdling
below ther par value.

Purchase method Accountirg for an acquigion usingmarke valuefor the consolidation of t two entities’
net asset on thebalarce sheetGenerdly, depeciatiordamortizdion will increase for this method compared
with poolingard will result in lowe net income.

Purchasing power parity The notion thathe ratio between domis and foregn price levels shodl equal
the equilibrium exchange ratebetween domesti and foreign currencies.

Purchasing-power risk Relatedinflation risk

Pure-discount bond A bord tha will make only one paymenof principal and interestAlso cdled azero-
coupm bondor a single-paymentdnd.

Pure expectations theory A theol tha assed that tke forward rate exclusively represent éhexpected
future rates. n othe words the erire term structur reflecs the markes expectdons d future short-term
rates Fa example, a increasing sloping ten structue implies increasing short-tarinteres rates. Related:
biasal expecttions theories

Pure index fund A portfdio tha is managed sosato pefectly replicate te performane d the market
portfolio.

Pureyield pickup swap Moving to highe yield bonds.
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Put An optiongrarting the right to skthe underlyng futures contact Oppoge of a call.

Put an option To exerciseaput option.

Put bond A bondtha the holder may choeaseither to exchangerfpa valueat sore date oto extend for a
given numbe of years.

Put option This security gives investos the right to sdl(or puf) fixed numbe of sharest a fixed prce within
a given tine frame. An investofor example, nght wish to have the right tolsshare<f a stock &a certain
price by a certain timin orde to proect, a hedge an exiging investment.

Put price The price at which the adswill be sold f a put option 5 exercisedAlso called the strike or
exercig priceof a put option.

Put provision Gives the holde of a floating-rate bond the righo redeem I noe atpar on thecoupon
paymentdate.

Put swaption A financid tool in which the buyer has e¢tright or option, to ente into a swap s afloating-
rate payer The writer of the swapion therefoe becomes tnfloating-rate receiver/fixethte payer.

Put-call parity relationship The relationstp between the price foa put and the price ba call on the same
underlying scurity with the same expirati date which prevens arktrage opportunities. Holdig the stock
and buying a put Wl deliver the exact payoff as buyg one call and invéisg the preservalue (PV) of the

exercie price. Tle call vale equad C=S+P-PV(k).

Pyramid schemeAn illegal, fraudulent scheenin which a con artiontrives victims to inves by promising
an extraordinaryreturn but simply use newly invested funds to pay off any investatho insig on
terminathg ther investment.

Q ratio or Tobin's Q ratio Market valueof a firm's assetdivided byreplacemenvalueof the firm's assets.

Quadratic programming Variart of linear progrenming wherdy the equations arquadréic rather than
linear.

Quality option Also called the swap option,dfseller's chaie d deliverable in Treasury Bondind Treasury
note futures contractRelated: cheapest to dwer issue

Quality spread Also called credit sgrad the spreadbetweenTreasury scuities and non-Teasury scurities
tha are idetica in al respects excdpfor qudity rating. Fa instarce, tre differene between yields on
Treasuriesnd tho® on singt A-rated industrial bonds.

Quanto swapSee:differentid swap

Quantos Currency optionswith a guaranteedxchange ratetha enable buyer who like the asset, German
bonds fo example, but not thasset's pricing currendg arange to be paid in a differeaurrency for a fee.

Quick assetsCurrert assetsninus inventories.

Quick ratio Indicator of a comparg/'financial strengt (or weakness)Calculatél by takingcurrernt assets
less inventories divided by currert liabilities. This ratio provids information regarding the firm's liquidity
and ability to neet its obligationsAlso called the Acid Tdgatio.

Quotation The bid ard offered prices a dealesiwilling to buy or sell at.
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R squared (R% Squae d the correlation coéficient propotion of the varialility explained by thelinear
regres®n model Fa example, a r squared of P meas that 75% bthe varialiity observed in the
depandent variable is explaideby the independent variable.

Rally (recovery) An upward movementfgrices Oppo#te of reactbn.

RAM s (Reverse-annuity mortgages) Mortgagesin which the bank malkea loan for an amount equal to a
percentag@ d the appraisivalue d the home The loan § then paid to the homeowner in the forfnaa
annuity.

Random variable A fundion tha assigns a réamumbe to each and every possible outewi a random
experiment.

Random walk Theoy tha stockprice change from day to day ae at randomthe changs ae independent
of each otheand have the same probability distribution.niddievers d the random wd theoy bdieve
tha it is impossible to outpéorm the market consistentlyittaout taking additionlarisk.

Randomized strategy A stratg)y of introduchg into the decision-matkg process a random eleméhnat is
desgndl to reduce the information conterittbe decision-makes'observd chotes.

Range The hich and lav prices, @ high and lowbids and offers recorded during a specified time.

Range forward A forward exchange rateontrad that places uppeand lowe bounds on the cosf éoreign
exchange.

Rate anticipation swaps An exchange fobonds in aportfolio for new bonds that will achievthe target
portfolio durdion, base on the investas'assumipons about future changéninterestrates.

Ratelock An ageemembetween thenortgagebanker ard the loan applicainguaranéeing a specifiethterest
ratefor a designate period, usudy 60 days.

Rate of interest The rate, a a propaiion of the principal a whichinterestis conputed.

Rate of return ratios Ratios that ae designd to measure the profitdlity of the firm in relaion to various
measure d the funds invesiin the firm.

Raterisk In banking, tk risk tha profits may declie a losses accur becaus a rise irinteres ratesforces up
the cog of funding fixed-rate loais a other fixed-rate assets.

Ratings An evalugion of credt qudity Moody's S&P, and Ftch Investos Servie give to compangused by
investos and analysts.

Rational expectations The idea that peopl rationdly anticipate tke future and respond to whthey ®e
ahead.

Raw material supply agreement As used in connectionith project financing, a ageemen to furnish a
specified amount per period of a specified/nmaterial.

Reaction A decline in pricesfollowing an advance. Oppibs of rally.

Real assets Idertifiable assets sud as buildings equipment patentsand trademarksas distinguishd from a
financid obligation.

Real capital Wealth tha can be represented in finariciarms, sub & savings account baleas, financial
securties, and real estate.
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Real cash flow A cash flowis expressgin real terns if the curent, or date Opurchasig powe of the cash
flow is given.

Real exchange rates Exchange ratestha hawe been adjusted for @hinflation differential betveen two
countries.

Real interest rate The rate 6 interestexcluding the effect binflation; that is, tke rate thats earned in terms
of constant-purchasing-poweollars. Intereisrate expressgin terms o real goodsi.e. nomindinterest rate
adjusta for inflation.

Real market The bid and offer prices at which a dealeould do "ske." Quotes in the brokes market may
reflect not tle red market, but picture painted byealersplaying trading games.

Real time A real time stock obondquot is one that stadea security's mosteert offer to sell @ bid (buy).
A delayal quot shove the same bid andskprices15 minute and sontémes 20 minute after aradetakes
place.

Realized compound yield Yield assuming thecoupon paymens ae investd a the gong marke interest
rateat the time d their receipt and rolled oveuntil the bord matures.

Realized return Thereturntha is actually earned ove given tine period.
Rebalancing Realigning the proportionsfaassetsn aportfolio as reeded.

Receivables balance fractions The percentage foa months sales tharemain uncollected (and paof
accouns receivablpat the end of soceeding months.

Receivables turnover ratio Totd operding revenus divided by average receivables. e measwe how
effectively a firm s managing iteccouns receivable

Receiver A bankruptcy practitione appointel by scured creditors in the litad Kingdom b overge the
repaymenof debts.

Reclamation A claim for the right to return or th right to demand threturn of asecurity tha has been
previously accepted sa reslt of bad déivery or other irregularities in the delivery andtkamert process.

Record date (1) Date by which a shareholdeug officially own sharesn orde to be etitled to adividend.
For example, a firm nght declare a dividend on Nov, payabé Dec 1 to holderd record Nov 15. Oce a
tradeis executed aninvestorbecomes th "owner of recordon sdtlement, whit currertly takes 5 businss
days for securties, and one busings day for mutual fund$tocls track ex-dividend the fourt day befoe the
record datesine the shker will still be the owner of record and thus etitled to the dividend. (2The date
tha determines Wwo is eritled to payment bprincipal and interest due to be paid asecurity The record
dake for mog MBSsis the lag day of the month howeve the last day on which they mde presented for the
transfe is the last business day ofetmonth The record dat for CMOs and asset-lacked scuities vay with
each issue.

Recourse Term describing a type bloan If a loan & with recoursethe lende has a general claim agairtke
paren companyfithe cdlateral i insuficient to repay the debt.

Red herring A prdiminary prospectuscontaining informdion required by th&EC It excludes th dfering
price and the coupoof the new ssue.

Redeemable Eligible for redempion unde the terns d the indenture

Redemption charge The commissionchargel by amutud fund when redeeminghares Fa example, a 2%
redempion charge (also called a "back end Igaati the sale foshares valuedt&1000 wll resut in payment
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of $980 (or 98% 6the value) to thénvestor This charg may decrease be eliminated a shares &rheld for
longe time periods.

Redemption cushion The percentag by whid the converson valueof a convetible securityexceed the
redempion price &trike price.

Reference rate A benchmarkinteres rate (such a LIBOR), usa to specify conditionsfoan interes rate
swapor aninteres rate agreement

Refundable Eligible for refunding unde the terns o indenture

Refunded bond Also called a prerefundebond ore that originally may have beessued a ageneral
obligation or revenuebond but that is now scured by a "escrav fund" consiing entirely of direct U.S.
government obligations that are suffidiéor paying the bonldblders.

Refunding The redempion of a bond with proceed received fron issung lowe-cod debt obligations
ranking equéto or superior to the detto be redeemed.

Regional fund A mutud fund tha invess in a specific geograptal area overseasud s Asia a Europe.

Registered bond A bond whog issuer recoglownership and interepayments. Diffes from abearer bond
which is traded without record of ownership and whpsssessiorsithe only evidence bownership.

Registered representative A peron registered th the CFTC who is employed by, rad soliciting busings
for, acommission houser futures canmission merchant

Registered trader A membe of the exchangewho executes frequent trades fis a her own account.
Registrar Financidinstitution appointed toacord §ste and ownership of compgarecurities
Registration statement A legd document that isiled with the SECto registe securities fo public dfering.
Regression analysis A statistcal technique that can be used ttineate relationships bewenvariables

Regression equation An equaion tha describes th average relationghbetween a dependemtriableand a
sd of explanatoy variables.

Regression toward the mean The tendeng for subsequent observation§ @ random varialel to be closer to
its mean

Regular way settlement In the noney and bond markets, ¢ghregula basis on which soensecurity trade are
setled is that tle delivery of tle securities purchades mae against payment ifed fundson the day
following the transaction.

Regulation A The securities regulimon tha exempts snik public offerings thos valued & less than
$1.5MM, from mod registration requiremesitith theSEC

Regulation D Fed reguldion currenly that requirel membe banks to hal reservesagains their net
borrowings fran foregn offices & other banks owea 28-dg averaging period. Rgilaion D ha been
mergal with Regulation M.

Regulation M Fed regulaion currenly requiring membebanks to hal reservesagains ther net borrowings
from ther foreign branche ove a 28-dg averaging periodReg M has also required membéanks to hold
reserve againstEurodollarslent by ther foreign brancheto dometic corpordions fa domes$ic purposes.
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Regulation Q Fed regulaion imposing cap on the rates that banks may pay onrggviand tire depotis.
Currertly time depois with a denomingon of $100,000 or more are exerhffom Reg Q.

Regulatory accounting procedures Accounting principa requirel by the FHIB tha allow S&Ls to ekct
annudly to defe gairs and losses on the safeassets andmortze thee deferrals ovethe average life fathe
assetsold.

Regulatory pricing risk Risk tha arises when regulatarrestrit the premiumrates that insurace companies
can charge.

Regulatory surplus The surplg as neasured using regulatory accounting princgglRAP which ma alow
the non-markevaluation of asseta liabilities and which may be materiallyfidirert from econome surplus

Reinvestment rate The rate awhich an investor assuménterest payments madn a debsecurity can be
reinvestedover the life o that security.

Reinvestment risk The risk tha proceed received in the future il have to be reinvestea a lower potential
interestrate.

Reinvoicing center A central financial subsidigrused by an MR to reduce trans&on exposue by having
al home county expors hlled in the hone currency and then reinvaied to each opeliag dfililat e in that
affiliate's locacurrency. It can also be used a netting center.

REIT (real estate investment trust) Red estate investment trust, whids similar to aclosed-ad mutual
fund REITs invesin real estat a loars secured byeal esta and $ste shares in such investments.

Relative purchasing power parity (RPPP) Idea that tk rate 6 change in the price levef commoditiesin
one country reldve to the price level in anothdetermines th rae d change 6the exchage ratebetween
the two countries' curencies.

Relative strength A stocks price novement ovethe past yelaas compared to a market ixdghe S& 500).
Value belav 1.0 nears the stock show relative weakness in gré novement (underpéormed the market); a
value above N mears the stock show reldive strengthover the 1l-year period. Eqtian for Relative
Strength: [current stock pee/yea-ago stock pricg[currert S&P 500/year-ago S& 500]

Relative value The attractivenesmeasured in tersdf risk, liquidity, and returnof one instrumenrelative to
another or for a given instrumentf one maturity relive to another.

Relativeyield spread The ratio of tle yield spreadto the yield level.
Remainderman One wip receives the principal of a trug when it is dissolved.
Remaining maturity The lengh of time remaining until a bonsimatuity.

Remaining principal balance The amounof principal dollars remaining to be paid urrdée mortgagess of
a given point in time.

Rembrandt market The foreign marketin the Netherlands.

REMIC (real estate mortgage investment conduit) A pass-thobugh tax entity thacan holdmortgages
secured by any typefeeal propeny and sste mutiple classe o ownership interests to invessoin the form
of pass-though certificates, bondsr other legal forms. A finanog vehice created undethe Tax Reform
Act of 1986.

Remote disbursement Technique that invohgwiiting checls drawn on baks in remag locations sosto
increag disbursement float
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Rental lease Seefull-service lease

Reoffering yield In a purchas and salethe yield to matuity a which theunderwiter offers to sél the bonds
to investors.

Reopen an issue The Treasurywhen it wants to skeadditiond securities, wil occasiondly sell more d an
exiding isste (reopae it) rather than offer a newssue.

Reorganization Creating a plan to restructia debtor's busise and resterits financial health.
Replacement cost Cog to replae a firm'sassets

Replacement cycle The frequeng with which anassetis replaced by an equivalent asset.
Replacement value Current cost d replacing the firm'sssets

Replacement-chain problem Idea tha future replacemerdecisions must & taken inb account in sekting
among progcts.

Replicating portfolio A portfolio constructel to match an index drenchmark

Repo A agremen in which one party dis a secuty to anothe party and agres to repurchasit on a
specified dag for a specified pde. Seerepurchas agreement

Reported factor The pod factor as reported by the bod buye for a givenamotization period.

Reporting currency The currencyin which the parerfirm prepars its own financid statements; that is, U.S.
dollars fa a U.S company.

Reproducible assets A tangible assetwith phystal propeties that can be reproduceslid as a buildirg or
machinery.

Repurchase agreement An ageememn with acommitmentby the seller (dealer) to buysacurity back from
the purchase(customer) ta specified pde d a designaik future date. Ale called a repo, it represents a
cdlateralized short-ten loan whee the cdaterd may be a Treasuryesuity, money marketinstrument,
federd agency scurity, or mortgage-bcked secuty. Fran the purchase(customer) perspective, the Hea
reported as arevere Repo

Repurchase of stock Device to pay cash to firm'shareholdaerthat provide moe preferable tax treatment
for shareholdexr than dividendsTreasury stocks the name given to previouslgsued stock théhas leen
repurchasd by the firm A repurchasg is achieved throughtleer adutch audion, open market or tender
offer.

Required reserves The dollar anounts based onesene ratiostha banks a& requirel to keep on depdsat a
FederaResenre Bank.

Required return The minimum expected returtyou would require to be villing to purchag the asset, thés,
to make the investment.

Required yield Generdly referring to bondsthe yield required by the marketplace to matavailabé returns
for financial instrumergt with comparal® risk.

Reserve An accounting entry thigropery reflecs the contingentiabilities.

Reserve currency A foreign currencyheld by a central bank or onetay authoity for the purpose of
exchange intervetion and the settleménf inter-governmenteclaims.
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Reserve ratios Specified pecentages fodepodts, establishé by theFederd Resene Board tha banks must
keep in a non-interest-bearing account at drtheotwelve Federal ResanBanks.

Reserve requirements The percentagefdifferent types d depodts that member banksearequirel to hold
on depok at the Fed

Reset frequency The frequeng with which the floating ra changes.

Residuals (1) Pars d stock returns not explaideby the explanatgrvariabke (the market-inde return) They
measure th impact 6 firm-specific evens durihg a particulaperiod. (2) Remaindecash flove generated by
pool collateral and thesneeded to fud bonds supportieby the cdlateral.

Residual assets Asses that remain aftesufficiert assets ar dedicated to get allsenia debtholder'slaims
in full.

Residual claim Related equity claim

Residual dividend approach An gpproach thasuggests thea firm pa dividendsif and only f acceptable
investment opportunities fehose funds ag curently unavdable.

Residual losses Logt wealth of the sharéoldersdue to divergent behaviof the managers.

Residual method A mehod d allocating the purchasprice fa the acquigtion of anothe firm among the
acquirel assets

Residual risk Related unsystemati risk
Residual value Usudly refers to the value foa lessor'gproperty & the time theleaseexpires.
Resistance level A price levé above which it is suppossddifficult for asecurity or marketto rise.

Restrictive covenants Provisions that place constragnbn the opetaons d borrowers sud as restrictions on
working captal, fixed assets future borrowing, ad paymenof dividend

Retail Individud and ingitutiond customes as opposkto dealersand brokers

Retail credit Credt grantel by a firm b consumes for the purchas d goods o services See: consumer
credt.

Retail investorsindividual investors Smal investos who commit cajtal for their persnd account.

Retained earnings Accountingearningstha are retained by the firm fareinvestmentin its operations;
earnings that arnot paid out agividends

Retention rate The percentagef@resemn earningsheld back or retained by a corpticm, a one minus the
dividend payout rateAlso called theetertion rétio.

Retire To extinguish a securifys in payng off adebt
Retracement A price movement in the oppds direction of tle previoudrend.

Return The change in the vadud a portfolio over an evalution period, indliding anydistributions made
from the portfolio during thaperiod.
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Return on assets (ROA) Indicata of profitahility . Determine by dividingnet incomefor the past 12 months
by totd averag assetsReslt is show & a percentage. ROA can be depos®l into return on sate(net
income/salesmutiplied by esset utilization (salesgaets).

Return on equity (ROE) Indicata of profitability. Determind by dividing net income for the past 12
months by commoistockholde equity (adjustel for stock splits). Redtis show as a percentagenvestors
ue RCE & a measurefdnow a compay is using its mney. ROE my be decomposed intetum on a&sets
(ROA) muitiplied by financid leverag (totd assets/total equity).

Return on investment (ROI) Generdly, book incone as a propdion of netbook value
Return on total assets The ratio ofearningsavailabé to common stockholdeto tothassets.

Return-to-maturity expectations A variart of pure expectations theosyhich sugges that tke returntha an
investorwill realize by rolling oveshort-tem bonds to sominvestmehhorizon will be the samesaholding
a zero-coupomondwith a maturity thais the same as th@nvestment horizon.

Revaluation An increase in thdoreign exchangevalue d a curency tha is peggd to othe currencies or
gold.

Revenue bond A bondissued by a mmicipdity to finance eithe a project o an enterprise where thgsuer
pledges to the bondholdserthe revenus generated by the operating jep finaed for instarce, hospital
revenue bonds and sewerevenue biods.

Revenue fund A fund accouting for all revenus from an enterprise financed by aumicipd revenuebond

Reverse pricerisk A type d mortgage-pipkne risk tha occurs when a lendecommits to sé loansto an
investor at rate prevailing &application but sets ¢hnot rates when the borrowers close.&tende is thus
exposel to the risk of falling rates.

Reverse repo In essence, referto arepurchas agreementFram the customer's perspective gticustomer
provides acdlateralizedloan to the seller.

Reverse stock split A propottionaie decrease in the numbef sharesbut not tke valle d sharesof stock

held by shareholdersShar&oldes maintain the same percentadequity as befoe thespit. Fa example, a
1-for-3 split would result in stockholderowning 1 shar for every 3 shaeowned befa the sfit. After the

reverg split, the firm's stok price is, h this example, wolt three times the pre-revers spli price. A firm

generdly institutes a reverse $ipto boosg its stock's market price anttract investors.

Reversing trade Enterng the oppate side é a curertly heldfuturespostion to clo® out the pogtion.

Revolving credit agreement A legd commitment wherein a bank promgséo lend a customer up to a
specified maximum amount dung a specified period.

Revolving line of credit A bank line d credt on which the customer payacommitmert fee and can take
down and repay funds according tis reeds. Normisy the line involves a firm commitmenfrom the bank
for a period of severalears.

Reward-to-volatility ratio Ratio of exces returnto portfolio standad devidion.

Riding the yield curve Buying long-tem bonds in anticipation ofagtal gains as yields fall with the
declining matuity of the bonds.

Right A shortdived (typically less than 90 daysall option for purchasig addition&stock in a firm issued
by the firm b dl its shareholdey on a pro rat basis.
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Rights offering Issuale d "rights' to curren shareholdex dlowing them to purchae addition& shares,
usudly at adisamuntto marke price. Shareolders who do notexercisethe® right ae usually diluted by the
offering. Rights ae often transferablallowing the holdeto sdél them on the ope marke to othes who may
wish to exercise thenRights dferings are particularly common tdosed end fundswhich cannot otherwise
issueadditiond common stock.

Rights-on Shars trading withrightsattached to them.

Rings Trading arena located on the floor of amxchangén whichtradersexecute orders. Sortimes called a
pit.

Risk Typically defined a the standad devidion of the returnon totd investment Degee d uncertainty of
retum on an aset.

Risk-adjusted profitability A probability usal to determine a "sure&xpected valugsometims called a
certainty equivalentthat would be equivalent to the actual risky expected value.

Risk arbitrage Speculation on perived mispiged securitiesusudly in connection vith merger and
acquisitiondeals. Mile Donatdli, John DemasiFrank Cohangard Scdt Lewis ae al hardcore arbs. They
had a huge BT/MCposdtion in the smme of 1997, ard cane out smelling lile roses.

Risk averse A risk-averg investoris one wo, when faced vith two investmerd with the sameexpected
returnbut two differert risks, prefes the one vith the lower risk.

Risk classes Groups @ projects thahawe approximatgl the same aount d risk.

Risk controlled arbitrage A sef-funding, sel-hedgel series d transations that generally utiie mortgage
securties as tle primary assets.

Risk indexes Catagories d risk used to calculate fundamehtaeta including (1) market variability (2)
earningsvariablity, (3) low valudion, (4 immatuity and sméness, (5 growth oriention, and (6)financial
risk.

Risk lover A peron willing to accep lowerexpected returnsn prospects ith highe anounts o risk.

Risk management The process foidertifying and evaluting risks and seleting and managingethniqus to
adapt to risk exposures.

Risk neutral Insendive torisk.
Risk prone Willing to pay moneyd transfe risk from others.

Risk premium The reward for holding # risky marke portfolio rathe than the riskree asset The spread
between Teasury and non-€asury bondsfa@omparable maturity.

Risk premium approach The most coxman approach for tactitassetalocation to determine the relative
valudion of asset classesase on expected returns.

Risklessrate The rate earned on a riskéegmvestmenttypicdly the rate earned on the 90-ddyS. Treasury
Bill .

Risklessrate of return The rate earned on a riskéeasset.

Riskless arbitrage The simutaneous purcha&sand sa d the same asséo yield a profit.
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Riskless or risk-free asset An assetwhose futurereturnis known today vith certainty The risk free @setis
commonly definal as short-tem obligations bthe U.S government.

Risky asset An assetvho futurereturnis uncertain.

Risk-adjusted return Retun earned on arsaet normatied for the anount d risk associated with thaasset.
Risk-free asset An assewhose future returnd known today with certainty.

Risk-freerate The rate earned on a riskless asset.

Roll over Renves funds eceived fron amaturing secuity in a new gste d the same pa similar gcurity.

Rollover Mog term loas in the Euromarket are made on #donger basis which mears that tle loan is
periodically reprced & an ageedspreadove the appropriatecurently prevding LIBO rate

Round lot A trading orde typically of 100sharesof a stock or som mdtiple of 100. Related odd lot

Round-trip transactions costs Coss o completing a transaction, inaing commissions marke impact
costs and taxes.

Round-turn Pracedure by which the Long short podtion of an individua is offset by an oppo#te
transation or by accefing or makirg ddivery of the actual financial instrument phystcal commodity.

R squared (R?) Squae d the correlation coéficientthe propotion of the varialility in one seris that can be
explained by the variallity of one a more other series.

Rule 144a SECrule allowing quéified institutiond buyers to buy and trade unregistdreecurities.

Run A run consis$ d a seris d bid and offer quotes for differert securities omaturties. Dealersgive to and
axk for runs fron each other.

Rule 415 Rule enacted in 1982 thpermits firms toife shef registraton statements.

Safe harbor lease A leaseto transfe tax benefis o ownership depecidion and debt tax shield) fra the
lesee, f the leseecould not use thento alessortha could use them.

Safekeep For a fee, bakers will hold in ther vaudt, clip coupons on, rd present fopaymenm at maturity
bondsand money marketinstruments.

Safety cushion In a contingent imnunization stratgy, the differerce between the itally available
immungation levéand the safety-netturn

Safety-net return The minimum avalable returntha will trigger animmuniation strategyn acontingent
immuniationstratey.

Sale and lease-back Sak d an existingassetto a financial institution thathen leasg it back to the user.
Related: lease

Sales charge The fee charged by mutud fund when purchasing shargasudly payabk as ecommissionto
markding agent sud & a financial advisorwho s thus compensated for his assis&ato a purchasett
represert the difference,fiany, between the share purchase price and the shassatalue.

Sales forecast A key input to a firms financid planning process. Exterrlasales forecasts ar based on
historicd experience, statistitanalysis, ad considerdon of various racroecononu factors.
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Salestype lease An arangement whereby a firdeasesits own equipmentsud & IBM leashg its own
conputers therdy compding with an independent leasing company.

Salvage value Scrg value é plant and equipment.

Samurai bond A yen-denominai bond ssued in Tokyo by a non-Japanese borroRefated: bulldog
bondard Yankee bond

Samurai market The foreign markein Japan.

Savings and Loan association National or state-chartered institution thaccepts savings depissand
invess the buk of the funds thuseceived irmortgages

Savings deposits Accouns that payinterest typicdly at below-marketinteres rates tha do not hae a
specific matuity, and tha usually can be ithdrawn upon demand.

SBIC Smdl Business Investment Company.

Scale A bank tha offers to pay dierent rates 6 intered on CDs of varying rate is said to "pdsa scale."
Commercid paperdeales also polsscales.

Scale enhancing Describs a project that is in the samisk clas as tle whole firm.
Scalein When atraderor investor gradudy takes a pogion in a security or market owéme.

Scalp To tradefor small gains.tlnormdly involves estalishing and liquidéing apostion quickly, usudly
within the same day.

Scenario analysis The use &horizan analysigo progct bondotd returnsunde differernt reinvestment rates
and futuie marketyields

Scheduled cash flows The mortgageprincipal and interestpaymeng due to be paid undéhe terns o the
mortgag not includigy possiblgprepayments

Search costs Cosk associated ih locating acounterpartyto a trade, inelding explicit costs (such as
advettising) and implicit cost (such a the value 6time). Related:information costs

Seasoned datings Extended credit fo customers Wo orde goods in periods other than peaasons.
Seasoned issue Isste d a security for which theris an existing markeRelated: Unseasond issue

Seasoned new issue A new isle d stock after the companyg securities hay previoust been $sued A
seasndl nav isste d comman stok can be madeybusing a cash offer or a rightffer.

SEC The Securitis and Exchange @umission the primary federdaregulatoy agency of tB securities
industry

Second passregression A cross-sectioniaregressin of portfolio returnson betas The estimated slope is the
measuremetrof the reward for baringsystemat risk during the period analyzed.

Secondary issue (1) Pracedue for seling blocks ¢ seasond issuesof stocks (2) More generally sak of
alrealy issued stock.

Secondary market The market where sedties ae traded aftethey ae initially offered in theprimary
market Mog trading 5 done in theseconday market The Nev York stock Exchangess well as dlother
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stok exchangesthe bond markets etc., ae secondar markets Seasned scurties ae traded in the
seconday market.

Sector Refes to a group of securiethat are similar ith respect to matity, type rating, industry, ad/or
coupon

Section 482 United State Departmenof Treasury reguldons governing transfeprices.

Secured debt Debtthat in the evenof defallt, has first claim on specifiedssets

Securities & Exchange Commission The SECis a federal agency theegulats the U.S.financial markets.
Securities analysts Relatedfinancid analysts

Securitization The process focreating gpassthough sud as the mortgagepass-though ®curity, by which
the poolel assets bcone standat securitis backed by thos assets. Also, referto the replacemerof
nonmarketatd loars and/or cash flosvpovided by financidintermediaries \ith negotiable securities issued
in the pulic capital markets

Security Pie@ d paper that proveownership oftocks bondsand othe investments.

Security characteristic line A plot of the excess returron a security ovethe risk-free rateas a functon of
the exces retun on the market.

Security deposit (initial) Synonymous th the termmargin A cash amountfdunds that must & depoged
with the broker for eachcontract as a guararte d fulfillment of the futures contractlt is not considert as
patt payment o purchaseRelated: margin

Security deposit (maintenance)Related: Maintenarce margin security marke line (SML). A descrifion of
the riskreturnrelationshp for individud securties, epressd in a form similato thecagtal marketline.

Security market line Line represeting the reléionship betweenexpected returrand marke risk.

Security market plane A plare that show the equilibrium betweenexpected returrand thebetacodficient
of more than one factor.

Security selection See:securiy sekction decision
Security selection decision Choosing tle particularsecuritiesto include in gortfolio.

Sdf-liguidating loan Loanto finarce current assetsThe sale 6the curent assets povides the cash to repay
the loan.

Self-selection Consequencef@ contracttha induces ont one group (e.g. W@ risk individualg to paticipate.
Sell hedge Related short hedge

Sdl limit order Conditiond trading orde that indcates that asecurity may be sold athe designate price or
higher. Relatedbuy limit order.

Sdling group All banks involved in sdling or marketing a newsste d stockor bonds

Selling shortlf aninvestorthinks the price @ a stock $ gong down, tle investo could borrav the stock from
a brokerand sdl it. Eventudly, the investor musbuy the stock back onehopen marketFar instarce, you
borrov 10 sharesof XYZ on July 1 and sk it for $8 pe share. Then, on Aug, You purchas 10® shares
of XYZ at $7 pe share. You've made 8Q0 (less canmissons and othefees) bysdling short
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Sell-side analyst Also called a Wall Street analyst, a finah@aalystwho works fo a brokerage firmrad
whose recanmendaions ae passed on to the brokerage firm's customers.

Semi-strong form efficiency A form o pricing dficiency where the price bthe security fully reflects dl
public information (including, but not limited to, histcad price and trading pgeerns). Comparweak form
efficiency and strong fom €ficiency.

Senior debt Debt that in the evenhof bankuptcy, mug be repaid befa subordinate debtreceives any
payment.

SeniorityThe order of repaymentn lthe evehof bankruptcy, senio debtmug be repaid befar subordinated
debtis repaid.

Sensitivity analysis Analysi d the effect on a project's pit#bility due to changein salescost, ad so on.

Separation property The property theportfolio choice can be separated into two independent tasks: 1)
determingion of the optimal risky portfolip which is a puref techntal problem and 2) tre personiachoice
of the best mix of th risky portfolio and theisk-free asset

Separation theoremThe value 6 an investment to ra individud is not dependent on consumption
preferemes. All investas will want to accepor reject tle same investment projedby using theNPV rule,
regardles d perond preferere.

Serial bonds Comporat bads arangal so thé specified principh amounts becone due a specified dates.
Related term bonds

Serial covariance The covariancebetween a variable and the laghealue & the variable; tb same as
automvariance.

Seriesbond Bond tha may be issued in sevésgeries undethe same indenture.

Series Options All option contracts ¢ the same clss tha also have the same unit toade, &piration date,
and exerci® price Stocks sharesvhich have common chaacterigics, sut as righs to ownership and voting,
dividends pa value, etc.n the casefomany foreign share®neseriesmay be owned ol by dtizens d the
countty in which the stocks registered.

Set of contracts perspective View of corpordion & a set bcontracting reldonships among individuals
who have corlicting objectives, sule as sharéoldersor managersThe compordion is a legal contrivarecthat
serves as tie nexus fothe contrating relaionships.

Settlement When payment is maglfor a trade.

Settlement date The date on whit paymenis maa to sétle atrade Fao stocks traded on US exchges,
setlemert is curretly 3 business days after the trade. iFmutud funds sdtlemert usually occurs in the
U.S.the day fdlowing the trade.n sone regionamarkets, forejn sharesnay require nonths to stle.

Settlement price A figure determined by thelosing rangewhich is used to calculatgairs and losse in
futures markeé accounts Settlemen prices are usel to determine gains, d8es,margin calls, ad invoice
prices fa deliveries. Related:losing range

Settlement rate The rate suggedtein Financid Accounting Standard Boar@ASB) 87 for discountiry the
obligations & a penson plan The rate at which the pension beatefcoull be effectively settled off the
penson plan wisheda terminag its pension obligation.

Seykota, Ed Ed Seykoa is interviewed byakk Schwagein Schwages book Marke Wizards. Sgkota was
graduatel from MIT in the early 197Q0sand went @ to develop the first ecomercialy sold commodities
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trading system Se/kota wert into busings fa himself, ad in the years 1974-1989, mandge grov a
$5,000 tradig account to ove$15 million dollars. Mr. Sgkota is a trading geniushwe ha teen ak# to
idertify robug patters o price action tharepeat themselh® in dfferert markets. H§ quantitatie and
systematt approach to trading hdeen a inspirdion for many. Mr Seykoa is also a gentuwhen it comes
to understanding humagpsytology.

Share repurchaseProgram by which a corpot&on buys lack its own sharedn the opa market It is usually
done when shaseae undervalued. Sae it reduce the numbe of shares outstanalj and thus ineases
earningspe share,titends to elevatthe markevalue d the remaining shaseheld bystodholders

Shareholders' equity This is a compang'totd assetsminus totalliabilities. A compay's net worth is the
sarre thing.

Shareholders' letter A sedion of an annu# report where one can find jargon-free discussions by
managemenof successfliand failed strateggéewhich provide guidance fothe probing of tle rest 6 the

report.

Shares Certificates a book entris represeting ownership in @orpordion or similar ertity
Shark repellant Amendment to company chartmtendel to proect it againstakeover.
Sharpe benchmarkA statisttally createdenchmarkha adjuss for a managetsndexiike tendencies.

Sharpe ratio A measure ba portfolio's exceseeturnrelaive to the total variability of #aportfolio. Related:
treynor index

Shef registration A procedue that allovg firms to fie oneregistraton statementovering severhissues of
the same security.

Shirking The tendeng to do less wok when thereturnis smaller Ownes may have more inctiwe to shirk
if they isste equity as opposd to debt because they retain less ownership interesthe company and
therefoe may eceiwe a smber return Thus shirking is considere an agencgog of equity.

Shogun bond Dallar bondissued in Japan by a nonresident.
ShopWall Street jargon for a firm.
Shopping Seekirg to obtain the bediid or offer avadlable by calling a numbyeof dealersand/or brokers.

Short Ore who ha sold acontractto establish a marke@tositionand who ha not yet closed out this position
through an offsetting purchasthe oppoge o a long pogion. RelatedLong

Short bonds Bonds with shot currert maturities
Short book See:unmatchd book

Short hedgeThe sale bafuturescontract(s) to kminate a lessen the possibldeclire in value ownership of
an approximately equiaamount d the actual financial instrumeror physcal commodity.Related Long
hedge

Short interest This is the total numbeof sharesof a security tha investos hawe borrowed then sold n the
hope that th security vl fall in value. An investorthen buys lack the shares and pockéte differerce as
profit.
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Short position Occurs when a personlisestocks ke a she dos not yet ownSharesmud be barowed,
before the sale,a make goad ddivery" to the luyer. Eventudly, the shares mustebbought to claes out the
transation. This technique is used when imvestorbdieves tte stock piie will go down.

Short sale Sdling a secuity tha the seller dog not ow but is conmitted to repurchasing eventiya It is
useal to cajitalize on an expected dediim the securitg' price.

Short selling Establishing a markepostion by sdling a secuity one dos nd own in anticipation of th price
of that security falling.

Short squeeze A situaion in which a lack of gpply tends to foce pricesupward.
Short straddle A straddlein which onegoutard ore call are sold.

Shortage cost Coss that fall with increasein the leveof investment ircurrernt assets
Shortfall risk The risk of faling short of any investment target.

Short-run operating activities Evens and decisions concerning the shonrtdinarce d a firm, sud as
how mud inventoryto orde and whetheto offer cash tersia credt terms to customers.

Short-term financial plan A financid plantha coves the coming fischyear.
Short-term investment services Services thaassist firns in making short-ten investments.

Short-term solvency ratios Raios used to judge the adequacy of liqusses for meeting short-term
obligations as they coendue including (1) the currert ratio, (2) the acid-test ratio(3) the inventoy turnover
ratio, and (4) the accouns receivable turnoveatio.

Short-term tax exempts Short-tem securiies issu@ by statesmunicipdities, locd housng agenciesand
urban renewhagencies.

SIC Abbrevidgion for Standat Industrid Classification. Each 4-digit code represents a unique bissine
activity.

Side effects Effects d a proposd project on otheparts é the firm.
Sight draft Demand for immedia¢ payment.

SIMEX (Singapore International Monetary Exchange) A leading futures and options exchange in
Singapore.

Simple prospect An investmentopportunity whee a certain initiawealth 5 placed arisk and only two
outcome ae possible.

Single country fund A mutud fund tha invess in individud countries outside the United States.

Single factor model A modé of security returnstha acknowledgs only one comron factor. Seefactor
model

Single index model A modd of stockreturnstha deconposes influences on returns intosgstematidactor,
as measured by thretun on thke broad markendex ard firm specific factors

Signal The processfaconveying information through a firmactions.
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Signaling approach Approach to the determination ofdlofimal captal structureassertng thd insides in a
firm hawe information thathe market dog not have; therefore,dtchote d capital structure bynsiderscan
signd information to outsider and change the valué the firm. This theoy is also called thasymmetric
information approach.

Signaling view (on dividend policy) The argument thadividend change ae importantsignalsto investors
about change in managemestexpectation about futuearnings

Simple compound growth method A method of calculating thgrowth rateby relding thetermind valueto
the initial value and asuming a constant percendagnnubrate d growth betveen thes two values.

Simpleinterest Interestcalculatel only on the iitial investment Relatedcompound interest

Simple linear regression A regressin analysisbetween only twovariables one dependérand the other
explanatory.

Simple linear trend model An extrapoléive stdisticd modd that asse# thatearningshawe a base levand
grow a a constant abunt each period.

Simple moving aver age The mean calculated tany tine ove a past period of fixed length.

Simulation The use & a mathematicamodel to imitate a situation many times in ord® esimate the
likelihood of various possible outcomé&ge: Monte Carlo simulton.

Single-index model Related marke model
Single-payment bond A bondtha will make onl one paymeinof principal andinterest

Single-premium deferred annuity An insurance policy bought/tihe sponsor of penson planfor a single
premium In return, tle insurance company ags to make lifelong paymento the employee (the
policyholde) when thaemployee retires.

Sinker Sinking fund.

Sinking fund requirement A condition included in somcorporatéondindenturs that require the issuerto
retire a specified ption of delt each year. Ay principd due at maturitys called thévdloon matuity.

Size Large in ske, & in the size foan offering, the sizefan ordey or the size datrade Size & relative from
marketto marké andsecuity to scurity. Context: T can buy sie at 102-22,mears that atradercan buy a
significant anount at 102-22.

Skewed distribution Probability distributionin which an unequanumber of observations lie b&oand
above themean

Skip-day settlement Thetradeis settled one busise day beyond whas normal.

Slippage The differerce between estimatdthnsction costsnd actual transaction cosfEhe differerce is
usudly composed of revisions to jge differerce o spreadand commissbn costs.

Small-firm effect The tendeng of small firms (in terns d total marke capitalizaion) to outpeform the
stok market(consiging of bot large and sniifirms).

Small issues exemption Securitiesissue that involve les than $1.5 fiflion are not requird to fle a
registraton statementith the SEC Insead they are governd by Reguldion A, for which only a brief
offering statementsi reeded.
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Smithsonian agreement A revision to theBretton Woodsinterndiond monetay systen which was signel at
the Snithsonian Inditution in Washington, D.C., U.S.Ain December 1971. Incted were a new seof par
values widena bands to +/2.28% o par, and an increase in the féicial value d gold to US$38.0 per
ounce.

Society for Worldwide Interbank Financial Telecommunications (SWIFT) A dedicated computer
netwok to supporfunds transfer messages internatibnbetween ove 900 membebanks worldwide.

" Soft" Capital Rationing Captal rationingtha unde certain circumstances can be violated or even viewed
as macak up of targets rather than abselabnstraints.

Soft currency A currencytha is expected to drop in value relative to otberrencies.

Soft dollars The value 6 resarch service tha brokerage housesuppy to investment managers &g of
chargé in exchange fothe investment managembusingsEommissons

Sole proprietorship A business owned by a singlindividual The sole proprietorshi pays no corporate
income tax but has unlimited liability for business debts and obligations.

Sovereign risk The risk tha a central bank will irpose foreign exchangeeguldions that vill reduce or
negaé the value DFX contracts. Al® refes to the risk of governmertefalt on a loan made to it or
guaranéed by it.

Span To cove all contingencie within a specified range.
Special dividend Also referred to s.an exta dividend. Dividend thd is unlikely to be repeated.

Special drawing rights (SDR) A form o internation& reserveassets created by the IM in 1967, whose
value is based on portfolio of widely usel currencies.

Specialist On an exchangethe member firm thiais designai@ as the marke maker(or dealerfor a listed
common stock Only onespecialistcan be designadefor a given stock, hiudealers may be speciaksfor
severéstocks. h contrastthee can be mitiple market makers in th@TC market

Specific issues mar ket The marketin whichdealersrever® in ®cuities they wish tehort
Specificrisk Seeunique risk

Spectail A dealertha does businss withretal but that concentrates ngoon acquiring and financing its own
speculative pogions.

Speculative demand (for money) The need for caslottake advantagef investmen opportunities that may
arise.

Speculative grade bond Bondrated Ba a lower by Moody's or BB or lower by S&R or an unrated bond.

Speculative motive A desie to holdcashfor the purpos d being in apostion to exploit aly atractive
investment opportunity requiring a cash expenditure that might arise.

Speculator One who atempts to anticipate price charsgend, though buying and déng contracts, aims to
make profits. Aspeculatordoes not use the market in connectioithathe prodution, pracessing, markaeng
or handlirg of a product.8e:trader

Speed Relatedprepaymenspeed
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Spin-off A compaty can ceate an independent comganom an exiding pat of the compag by sdling or
distributing nev sharesn the so-calld spinoff.

Split Soméimes, compang spit their outstandig sharesnto a larger numbreof shareslIf a company \th 1
million shares did a twefor-one sfit, the company woul have 2 nilion shares An investor vith 100 shares
before the spit would hold 20 shars after tle spit. The investos pecentag@ d equity in the company
remairs the same, rad the price bthe stock he owsiis one-hdlthe price & the stock on the day prido the
sHit.

Split-fee option An option on an opion. The uyer generally executes ¢hspit fee with first an initid fee,
with a window peiad & the end of which upon paymentt @ secondde the original tersxd the option may
be extendd to a later predetermined finzotification date.

Split-rate tax system A tax systen thd taxesretainel earningsat a highe rate than earnings that are
distributed as dividends

Spot exchange rates Exchange rate orcurrencyfor immediae delivery Related forward exchange rate

Spot futures parity theorem Describe the theoretically correct relationghbetweenspot and futures prices
Violation of the parity reléionship gives rise toarkitrageopportunities.

Spot interest rate Interes ratefixed today on doantha is mack today Related: forward intereg rates

Spot lending The origination of mortgagesby processing applications taken editly from prosgective
borrowers.

Spot markets Related cah markets

Spot month The nearestlelivery month on afutures contact

Spot price The curent marketprce d the actuaphysical commodity. Also called cash pee.

Spot rate The theoreticayield on a zero-coupn Treasurysecuity.

Spot rate curve The graphtal depiction of th relationshp between thespot ratesand matuity .

Spot trade The purchas and sa d aforeign currencycommodity, or other item fo immediae delivery.

Spread (1) The gap betwenbid ard askpricesof a stock or othesecurity. (2) The simdtaneous purchase
and saé d separatduturesor options contics for the sane commodity for ddivery in differert months.
Also known & astraddle (3) Differena between the price at which anderwiter buys angsie from a firm
and the price at which the undeiter selk it to the public. 3 The price angsuer pay above a benchmark
fixed-income yield to borrav money.

Spread income Also called margin income the differerce between incom and costFa a depogory
ingtitution, the differerce between thassetsit invest in (loans and sedties) and thecod of its funds
(deposts and othesources).

Spread strategy A strategy tha involves apostion in one @ more options so thahe cost 6 buying an
optionis funded entirely or in paby sdling anothe option in the same underlying. Alsalled speading.

Spreadsheet A conpute progran tha organizes numeritaata into row8 and columns on a terminal screen,
for calculating and making adjustmsritased on medata.

Stakeholders All parties tha hawe an interestfinancid or otherwise, m a firm - stokholders credtors,
bondholdersempbyees, customers, management, thmaroanity, ard the government.
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Stand-alone principle Investment principle thatates a firmtsould accepor reject a project by comparing it
with securtiesin the sameisk class.

Standard deviation The squag root d the variarce A measure bdispersion of a setfadata fran their
mean.

Standard error In statisticsa measurefdhe possible gor in an estimate.
Standar dized normal distribution A normd distributionwith ameanof 0 and astandad devidion of 1.

Standar dized value Also called the normaleviate, tle distance foone datgoint from the meandivided by
the standaid devidion of the distribution.

Standby agreement In arights issug agreemeinthat the underwriterwill purchase any stock not purchased
by investors.

Standby fee Amount paid to arunderwiter who agees to purchasany stock thtais not subscrite to the
public investor in aights dfering.

Standstill agreements Contractswhere the biddag firm in a takeove attemp agrees to lirit its holdings
anothe firm.

Stated annual interest rate The interes rate expressed a a per annum pegntage, by which interest
paymer is determined.

Stated conversion price At the time d issuane d a convetible security the price theissuereffectively
grans the security holdeto purchas the conmon stock, equao the pa value of the convetible security
divided by theconverson rdio.

Stated maturity For the CMO tranche the date the last paymenbwld occu at zero CPR.

Statement billing Billing method h which the sales foa period suchsaa nonth (for which a customer also
receivesinvoiceg are cdlected into a singl statemetnand the customer mugay d of the invoices
representg on the statement.

Statement of cash flows A financid statemeh showing a firm's casheceipts and cash paymerdurng a
specified period.

Statement-of-cash-flows method A mehod of cash budgeng tha is organized along the lined the
statemenof cas flows.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 8 This is a curency translation standard previously in
use by U.S accountig firms. See: Statement Accounting Standards N62.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 52 This is the curency translation standard curtign
used by U.S firms. It mandats the use 6the curreth rate method. See: StatemeritFoinancid Accounting
Standards No8.

Static theory of capital structure Theok tha the firm'scapital structurés determined by a traddf@f the
value d tax shields agaitighe coss d bankruptcy.

Statutory surplus The surplis o an insurance compgndetermind by the accountm treatmen of both
assetsand liabilities as estalished by state statutes.

Steady state As the MBS pod ages, o four to six months after it veapassedtadeast once through the
threshold for refinancing, th prepaymenspeed tends to stakike within a fairly seady range.
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Steepening of theyield curve A change in theyield curvewhete thespreadbetween theyield on a long-term
and short-tem Treasuy has increasedCompae flattening of tre yield curveand butterfly shift

Step-up To increase, ain step up the tax bagif anasset

Step-up bond A bond tha pays a lowercouponrate for an initial period which the increass to a higher
coupm rate Related: Defered-interesbond, Payment-in-kid bond

Sterilized intervention Foregn exchangemarke intervention in which the monetary authies have
insulatel ther domesic money supplies fron the foreign exchange trandgmms with offseting sales or
purchase d dometic assets.

Stochastic models Liability-matching moded that assumtha the liability paymens and theassetcash flows
are uncertainRelated Determinigic models.

Stock Ownershp of acomporaion which is represented bghareswvhich represent a piecd the corporation's
assetend earnings

Stock dividend Paymen of a corporat dividend in the form é stock rathe than cashThe stock dividend
may be additionhsharesn the company, roit may be shares in a subsigidreing spun  to shareholders.
Stodk dividends ag often usedat conserve cash needed to opetht businesdJnlike a cash dividend, stock
dividends ae not taxed until sold.

Stock exchanges Formd organizationsagpprovel and regulated by th@ecurities and Exchange @onission
(SEC) tha are made up of members that use theifesito exchange certain common stockise two major
nationd stok exchangesire theNew York Stock Exchangé\N'YSE) ard theAmerican Stock Exchang@SE
or AMEX). Five regional stock exchang@clude the Midwest, Pacific, Rddelphig Bosbn, axd Cincinnai.
The Arizona stock exchange is an afteuis electonic marketplace where anonymous tiggpants trade
stocks via persoriacomputers.

Stock repurchase A firm's repurchas o outstandig sharesf its common stock

Stock selection An active portfolio managementechnique that focuseon advantageous selection of
patticular stocls rather than on broadset alleation chotes.

Stockholder equity Balarce sheetitem tha includes the book valueof ownership in the corporation. It
includes capital stockpaid in surplusard retainal earnings

Stock index option An optionin which the aderlying is a conman stod index
Stock market Also cdled theequity market the marke for trading equities.
Stock option An option in which the underlyingsithe canmon stok of a corpor#on.

Stock replacement strategy A stratgy for enhancig a portféio's return empbyed when the futures
contract is expensive based on its theordtipace, nvolving a swap beteen the futurestreasury bills
portfolio and a stockportfolio.

Stock split Occurs when a firmssuas new share d stock but in turn lower the curent market prie o its
stok to a level thats piopottionak to pre-split prices. Fexample, fiIBM trades at $100 befar a 2for-1
spit, after the spit it will trade at $50 and holderd the stock vill have twice & many shaethan they had
before the spt. See: split.

Stock ticker This is a lettered symbol assigh&o curities and mutulafunds thattrade on U.S.financial
exchanges
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Stockholder Holder of equity sharesn a firm.

Stockholder's books Se of books kep by firm managemenfor its annud report tha follows Financial
Accounting Standards Boardles The tax books ftlow IRS ta rules.

Stockholder's equity The resdud claims tha stockholdes hawe against a firm's assetsalculatel by
subtracting tot&liabilities from totd assets

Stockout Running out of inventory.
Stop-loss orcer An orde to sdl a stockwhen the price fal to a specified level.

Stop order (or stop) An orde to buy or sell at tle market when a defie price s reached ather above (on a
buy) a below (on a sell) tle price that prevailed when the order was given.

Stopping curve A curve showing tk refundingy rates for differert points in time & which theexpected value
of refunding immediatey equas the expected valuef evaiting to refund.

Stopping curve refunding rate A refunding rat that fals on the stopping curve.

Stop-imit ord er A stop ordertha designates a price limitnlcontras to the stop ordemwhich becomes a
marke orderonce the stogsireached the stopdimit orderbecomes dimit orderonce the stogsireached.

Straddle Purchas a sak o an equanumbe of puts and calls with the same termat tle same time.
Related: spread

Straight lin e depreciationAn equédollar anount d depeciationin each accounting period.

Straight value Also called investment value, @éhvalue ® a convetible securitywithout the con-version
option

Straight voting A shardéoldermay cast all 6 his votes for each candidatfor the boad of directors.

Stratified equity indexing A methal of construting a refticating portfolio in which the stockin the index
are classified into stratunand each stratunsirepresented in the portfolio.

Stratified sampling approadc to indexing An approachn which the index $ divided inb cells, ech
represeting a differem characteristic fothe index, suls as durdion or maturity.

Stratified sampling bord indexing A method d bondindexingtha divides tle index into cells, each cell
represeting a differem characteristic, r@d tha buys bonds to match thesharacteristics.

Street Brokers dealers underwiters and othe knowledgeable memberg the financid community; from
Wall Streetfinancid community.

Street nameDescribe securities held by aditer on behal of a cliert but registered in the namétbe Wall
Streetfirm.

Strike index For a stock index option, éhindex value at which the buyef the option can buy o sell the
underlying stock index. Téstrike indexis convertd to a dollar vale by mutiplying by the optiors contract
multiple. Relatedstrike price

Strik e price The stated pde per share fovhich underlyingstok may be purchased (in the cadeaacall) or
sold (in the casefa put) by theoption holde upon exerciseof the optioncontract
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Strip mortgage participation certificate (strip PC) Ownershp interess in specifiedmortgagesurchased
by Fredde Macfrom a singé seller in exchangefatrip PG represeting interess$ in the same mortgages.

Stripped bond Bondtha can be subdividkinto a seriesfazero-coupon bonds

Stripped mortgage-backed securities (SMBSs) Securities that redistribw the cash flow from the
underlying geneic MBS cdlateral into theprincipal and interestconponens o the MBS to enhance their use
in meeting specianeed o investors.

Strip, strap Varians d a straddle. A strip is two putsand onecall on a stocka straps two cdls and one put
on a stockIn boh cases, the psiand calls havthe same strike price and expoa date.

Strong-form efficiency Pricing efficiency, whee the price ba, security reflecs all information, whetfreor
not it is publicly avdable. Related: Weak fom efficiency seni strong fom dficiency

Structured arbitrage transaction A selffunding, sethedgel seris d transactions that usually utilize
mortgage secutiesas the primary assets.

Structured debt Debttha has been custonzied for tle buyer often by incoporaing unusuboptions.

Structured portfolio strategy A strateyy in which aportfolio is designd to achiee the performace d some
predetermind liabilities that must & paid out in the future.

Structured settlement An ageemetn in settlement ba lawsit involving specific payments madove a
period of time. Popery and casualty insurance companies often buy life insurance psddueay the costs
of such sélements.

Subject Refes to abid or offer tha cannot le executed thout confirmaion from the customer.

Subject to opinion An auditors opinbn refecting acceptarcd a company financial statementsikjed to
pervasie uncertainty thtacannot ke adequatgl measured sudh a informdion relding to the vale of
inventoriesreservedor lossesor other matters subgt to judgment.

Subjective probabilities Probabilities tha are determined subégtively (fa example, on the basis of
judgement rather than using statistical sampling).

Subordinated debenture bond An un®curedbondtha ranks after secured delsdfter debenture bondsnd
often afte some general creditoraiits claim on asets ad earnings Related Debentue bond mortgage
bond coallateral trust bonds

Subordinated debt Delt ove which senio debttakes prioiity. In the evehof bankruptcy, subordinated
debholdes receive paymehonly after senior debclaims ae paid in full.

Subordination clause A provision in abond indenturetha restricts tle issuess future borrowing by
subordinding the new laders claims on the firmattho® o the existing bod holders.

Subpart F Special categor of foreign-souce 'unearnetlincome that is auertly taxed by the I8 whether
or not it is remitted to the U.S.

Subperiod return The returnof a portfolio over a shorte period of tine than theevaluaion period

Subscription price Price that tle exiging shareholder ae dlowed to pay for a sharef gtock in arights
offering.

Subsidiary A foreign-basd dfiliat e that & a separately incorporated entity unthe hos$ countrys law.
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Substitute saleA method for hedgng price risk tha utilizes debt-market instrumentsud as interest rate
futures or that involves seling borrowed scurities as tle primary assets.

Substitution swapA swg in which amoney manageexchages onebondfor another bod thd is similar in
terms d coupon, mattity, ard credit quéty, but dfers a higheyield.

Sum-of-the-years'-digits depeciation Method ofaccelerated depreciation
Sunk costsCost that hae been incurred and cannat keversed.

Supermajority Provision in a companyg'charter requinig a majority of say 80% d shareholdes to approve
certain changesud e amerger

Supply shockAn event that influeces podudion capacity and cosin an economy.

Support level A price level beler which it is supposegldifficult for asecurity or marketto fall.

Surplus funds Cash flow avalable after paymetof taxes in the project.

Surplus managementRelated assemanagement

Sushi band A eunbondissued by a Japanese corpiora

Sustainabk growth rate Maximum rae d growtha firm can sustain without increasing finahd&verage

Swap An arangement whereby two compasiéend to each otheon differert terms, e.gin different
currencies and/or at differeninteres rates fixed or floating.

Swep assignmentRelated swgp sale

Swep buy-back The sale b an interes rate swapby one canterpary to the other, #ectively ending the
swap.

Swep option SeeSwaypion. Related Quality option

Swep rate The differerte betweerspot and forward ratesexpressed in pointse.g., $0.000 pe pound
steting.

Swap reversal An interes rate swapdesgnel to end a conterpartys role in anotheinterestrate swap,
accompished by counterbalancing the original swap in mgtureferere rate, ad notiondamount.

Swap sale Also called a swap assignmeat transaction thiaends one counterpagyrole in a interes rate
swapby subsituting a new canterpary whos credt is acceptable to the other original counterparty.

Swaption Options oninterestrate swaps. The buyeirf @ swapion ha the right to enteinto aninteres rate
swapageemeh by sone specified datin the ' futureThe swapion ageemenwill specify whethe the buyer
of the swapion will be a fixedrate receiver or dixed-rate payer The writer of the swaption becomes the
counterpan to the swapfithe buye exercises.

Sweep a&caunt Account in which the bank takall d the excess availadlfunds at th close 6each business
day and inves them fo the firm.

Swingline faclity Bank borrowirg facility to provide finance wike the firm replace U.S commercid paper
with eurocommercigpaper.

SwissyJagon for tke Swiss Franc.



Liber.ir

13¢
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Switching Liquidaing an existing postion and simultaneously reinstaty a pogion in anothe futures
contract of the sameype Symmetrc cash matching An extension edsh flow matchig that allows for the
short-tem borrowing of fund to séisfy aliability prior to the liability due date, rekiing in a redution in the
cog of funding liabilities.

Symmetric cash matching An extensdn of cash flow matchig tha allows for the short-tem borrowing of
funds to stsfy a liaklity prior to the liability due date, re#ing in a redution in thecod of funding
liabilities.

Synchronous data Data available at # sane time. h testing option-pricing modelshe price é the option
and of tre underlying shoull be synchronougsepreseting the same momeéin the market.

Syndicate A group of banis that act joirtly, on a terporary basis to loan money in a Ik credit (syndiated
credif) or tounderwite a new issa d bonds.

Synergistic effect A violation of value-additivity whereby the valud the combinations geater than the
sun o the individud values.

Synthetics Customzed hybrid instrumestcreated by blendingraunderlying price on a cash instrument with
the price é a derivative instrument.

Systematic Common to & businesses.

Systematic risk Also cdled undiversifiabé risk or market risk the minimun levd of risk tha can be
obtainel for aportfolio by mears d diversification acros a large numbeof randomy chosen ssets. Related:
unsystemad risk

Systematic risk principle Only the systemtic pottion of risk matters in large wdl-diversified portfolios.
The expected returnsug be related only to systemarisks.

T-period holding-period return The percentageeturnove the T-year period amvestmentasts.

Tactical Asset Allocation (TAA) An assetdlocation strategy thaallows active departure from the normal
assé mix based upon rigorousbjective measure o value. Often called actie managementt linvolves
forecasting assereturns, volatities and correlations The forecasted variatde may be funiions of
fundamenthvariables, economivariable a even echntal variables.

Tail (1) The differerce between the average price iredsury autons and the stopout price.)(A future
money marketinstrumen (one available some period hence) created by buying atingxisstrument and
financing the intial portion of its life with atem repo. (3) The extreme end unda probability curve (4) The
odd anount n aMBS pool

Take (1) A dealeror customer W0 agees to buy tsanothe dealer'soffered priceis said ¢ take that fier. (2)
Also, Eum bankes speak of taking depds rather than buying money.

Take a position To buy or sdl short that is, b have some aount that is ownedroowed on an sset or
derivaive security.

Take-or-pay contract A contracttha obligates tk purchaseto take any produchat is dfered to it (and pay
the cash purchasprice) or pay a specified amount if it refuses to take the product.

Take-out A cash surplus generated by the sdl®rme block ofsecuritiesand the purchas d another e.g.
seling a block of bads at 99 and buyinanothe block a 95. Also, abid mace 1 a seller of a security thes
desgnal (and genetly agreed to take him out bthe market.
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Take-up fee A fee paid to anunderwiter in connection Wwh an underwitten rights dfering or an
underwitten forced conversionsacompensation for each shaf common stockhe underwiter obtains and
mug resell upon the exercisé rights a converson of bonds

Takeover Generaterm referrng to transfe of control d a firm from one group ofharéolder'sto another
group d shareholders.

Taking a view A London exprasion for forming an opinionsao whee market price ae headed and acting
on it.

Taking delivery Refes to the buyes' actuly assuming possession frothe seller of tle asse agreed upon
in aforward contactor a futures contract.

Tandem programs Unde Ginnie Mae mortgag funds povided & below-market rates to residential
mortgagebuyes with FHA Section 203 and 235 loans and to develsgemultifamily projects with Sedion
236 loars initially and late with Section 221(d)(3#loans.

TANS (tax anticipation notes) Tax anticipation notg issued by stasea municipdities to finance crrent
operdions in anticipation of future taxeceipts.

Tangible asset An assetwho® value depends on piaular physcal propertiesThe® i ncludereproducible
assetsud & buildings © machinery andhon-repoducibke assetsud as land, a mine,roa work of art. Also
called eal assetRRelated: Intangible asset

Target cash balance Optimal anmount d cashfor a firm © hold, ©nsiderhg the tradedb between the
opportunity costef holding too mud cash and thi#ading costsf holding too little cash.

Target firm A firm tha is the obpct d a takeover by anothefirm.

Target payout ratio A firm's long-rundividend-to-earnings ratioThe firm's policy s to attempt to pay out a
certain petentag@ d earnings but it pay a stated dollar dividend and adgufitto the targeas basdine
increass inearningsoccur.

Target zone arrangement A monetay systen unde which countris pledge to maintain theéxchange rates
within a specific margin around agd-uponfixed central exchange rates.

Targeted repurchase The firm buys lack its ow stock from a potetial bidder usudly at a substantial
premium to forestal a takeover attempt.

Tax anticipation bills (TABs) Special bills tha the Treasuryoccasiondly issues tha mature on corporate
quartery incone tax dats and can be usetiface value by corpotians to pay theitax liabilities.

Tax books Se of books kep by a firm's managemeffor the IRS thd follows IRS rules The stodkholder's
books fdlow Financid Accounting Standards Boardles.

Tax clawback agreement An ageemen to contribue asequity to a project te value 6 all previously
realized project-related tax bensfinot already clawed back to the exteaquirel to cove any cash
deficieng of the project.

Tax differential view ( of dividend policy) The view tha shardoldersprefa captal gainsover dividends
and hence lor payod ratios becausg cajital gains ae effedively taxed alower rates than dividends.

Tax-exempt sector The municipalbondmarke where state and local governmerdie funds Bonds issued
in this secto are exempfrom federdincome taxes.
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Tax free acquisition A mergeror consolidation n which 1) tle acquirer'stax bass in each assevhose
ownershp is transferred in the transactios generly the same s the acquiee's and 2) each seltewho
receives onf stockdoes not hae to pay any taon the gain he realizes untiktlshares arsold.

Tax haven A nadion with a noderae level d taxaion and/or liberal tax incentivesrfaindertaking specific
activities such a expoting or invesing.

Tax Reform Act of 1986 A 198 law involving a majo overhaliof the U.S tax code.

Tax shield The redution in incone taxes that results fro taking an dowable dedution from taxable
income.

Tax swap Swapping two sinilar bondsto receiwe a tax benefit.

Tax deferral option The feature bthe U.S Internd Revenue @de that tk captal gainstax on an assetis
payabk only when the gainsirealized by selling the asset.

Tax-deferred retirement plans Emplyer-sponsore and othe plars that allev contributions and earnings to
be made and accumulate tire until they a paid out as ben.

Tax-timing option The optian to sél an assetand clam a Icss fa tax purpose a not to s# the asset and
defe the capital gaingax.

Taxable acquisition A mergeror consolidationtha is not a taxfee aquisition. Tte sellingsharéoldersare
treatel as having sold theishares.

Taxableincome Gross incone les a set bdedudions.

Taxable transaction Any transction thais not taxfree to the parteinvolved, suls as a taxabl@cquidtion.
TBA (to be announced) A contract for the purchas a sale & a MBS to be delivered taan ageed-upon
future date but dae not include a specified pool humber and numiifepools a precise amunt to be
ddivered.

Technical analysis Security analyss thd seels to detetand interprepatterrs in pas secuity prices.

Technical analysts Also calledchartistsor techniciansanalyss who u® mechanidarules to det¢ct changes
in the suppt of and demiad for a stock and céplize on the expected change.

Technical condition of a market Demand and supplydctors affecting pce, n particula the net posgion,
eitherlongor short, of the dealerconmunity.

Technical descriptors Variables that ae used to describe the market on a tezdirbasis.

Technical insolvency Defadt on a legal obligation of ehfirm. Fa example, échnic4 insolvency occurs
when a firm doesn'pay a fil.

Technician Related: technical analysts

TED spread Differerce betweenJ.S. Treasury billrate andeumdollar rate used by som traders as a
measure binvestortrader anxiety.

Temporal method Unde this curency translaon method, te chote d exchange ratedepads on the
underlyng method of valuation. Assets and liabilities valuetistoricd cost (marke cost) are translated at
the historical (current market) rate.



Liber.ir

142
Dictionary of Finantihand Busings Terms
Lico Res — Consultoria & Liiguas

licoreis@tera.com.br
Tender To offer forddivery againsfutures

Tender offer Generaoffer mace publicly and diectly to a firm$ shareholderso buy thei stock & a price
well above the ctrent market pree.

Tender offer premium The premiumoffered above the ectent market price in a tendeffer.

10-K Annud reportrequired by tre SECeach year. Brvides a comprehensive overwieof a companyg state
of business. Mus be filed within 90 days after fiscalgar end. A 10Q pott is filed quarterly.

Term bonds Often referred to & bullet-maturity bondsrosimply bullet bondsbands whoseprincipal is
payabé atmaturity. Related: serid bonds

Tenor Matuiity of aloan

Term Fed Funds Fed Fundssold for a period of tire longe than overnight.

Term life insurance A contracttha provides a death beniéfout no cash build-up or investntetomponent.
The premiumremairs constant oglfor a specified ten of years, ad the policy $ usually renewabl at the

end of each term.

Term bonds Often referred to & bullet-maturity bondsrosimply bullet bondsbands whoseprincipal is
payabé atmaturity. Compareto: Serid bonds

Term loan A bank loan typically with afloating interest ratefor a specified amount that matures in between
one and te years and requisea specified repayment schedule.

Term insurance Provides a death benefonly, no build-up of cash value.
Term repo A repurchas \agreemenwith a term é more than one day.

Term structure of interest rates Reldionshp between Interes rateson bonds bdifferent maturities usually
depictal in the form & a graph ofta depictel e ayield curve Harvey shows that invertd tem structures
(long rate belav short rates) hag preceded evergcession owethe past 30 years.

Term to maturity The time remaining on a borgllife, or the date on which the detwill cease to exisand
the borrower Wl have completely paid off #gnamount barowed See: Matuiity.

Term premiums Exces d theyields to maturityon long-tem bonds ovethos d short-tem bonds.
Term trust A closed-ad fundtha has a fixed termirteon or matuity date

Terminal value The value 6 a bond &matuity, typically its par value or the value 6 an asse(or an entire
firm) on sone specified futug valuation date.

Terms of sale Conditions on which a firm jppose to sd its goods services f@ah or credt.
Termsof trade The weightel average foa nations expot prices relatie to its import prices.
Theoretical futuresprice Also called the faiprice, the equilibrium futuresprice.

Theoretical spot rate curve A curve derived fron theordical considerions as applied to the yieddof
actually traded Tgasury debt sedities because there are mero-coupornTreasury debt issuestiv a matuity
greate than one year. Liktheyield curve this is a grapluial depiction of th term structwe o interestrates.

Theta Also called tine decaythe ratio of the change in anption price © the decrease time to expiréion.
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Thin market A marke in which tradingvolumeis low ard in which consequentllgid and askedquotes are
wide and the liquidity of th instrumentraded $ low.

Thinly traded Infrequently traded.
Third market Exchangelisted secuities trading in th@©TC market

Three-phase DDM A verspn of tre dividend discount rodel which applies a differenexpecteddividend
ratedepanding on a company'life-cycle phasegrowh phasetrangtion phaseor matuity phase

Threshold for refinancing The point when thaVAC of an MBS is at a level to induce homeowners to
prepaythe mortgage in ordeo refinance to a lower-rate mortgage, geleraached when the W& o the
MBS is 26 ar more above auertly avalable mortgage rates.

Throughput agreement An ageemento put a specified amount produd per period through a particular
faclity. For example, a ageemenm to ship a specified amounf orude @ per period through a particular
pipdine.

Tick Refers to the minimm change in prce asecurity can haveether up or downRelated: point

Tick indicator A marke indicata based on the number of stgclwhose lastrade was anuptick or a
downtick Usal as an indcata of market sentimentrgpsychobgy to try to predicthe market trend.

Tick-test rules SEGimposal restricions on when ahoit salemay be executedntended to prevent investors
from destabilizng the price ba stock when the market price is falling. Aog sale can be made gnivhen
either (1) the saé price é the particula stock & highe than the lastradeprice (referred tosanuptick trade)
or (2) if there § no change in the last tegrice & the particular stockthe previous tragl price must be
highe than the trade price that pesied it (refered to & azero uptich.

Tight market A tight market, a opposd to athin market is one in whichvolumeis large, tradig is active
and highly compttive, and spreadsbetween bid and ask és ae narrow.

Tilted portfolio An indexing stratgy tha is linked to actie manageménthrough the emhass d a
paticular industry sector sebcted performance factors suchemrningsmomentum dividend yield, price-
earnings ratipor selected economifactors suchsinterestrates and inflation.

Time decay Relatedtheta

Time deposit Interest-bearig depo# at a savings ingtition tha has a specifimatuity. Related: certificate
of depodt.

Timedraft Demand for paymenhat a stated futerdate.

Time premium Also called tine value, tle anount by which theption price exceed itsintrinsic value The
value d an option beyond its crert exerci® valuerepresentig the optioholders control until expiration,
the risk of the underlying asset and theriskless return

Time until expiration The time remaining until a financial contitaexpires Also calledtime to matuity .

Timeto maturity The time remaining until a financial comirt expiresAlso cdled time unti expiration.

Time value of an option The potion of an optiors premiumthat is based on the aunt d time remaining
until the expiration dateof the option contiact, and thad the underlyng conponens that determia the value of
the option m& change during thatime. Time value is generally edua the differece between the premium
and theintrinsic value Relatedin-the-noney.
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Time value d money The idea that a dollar togas worth moe than a dollar in the futuregbause the dollar
received today can eaimterestup until the time the future dollar is received.

Time-weighted rate d return Related Geometrt mearreturn
Times-intereg-earned ratio Earnngsbefore interestand tax, dividel byinteres payments

Timin g option For aTreasury Bondr note futurescontract, tte seller's chaie d when in theddivery month
to ddiver.

Tobin's Q Market value of asset divided byreplacemen value of assets A Tobins Q ratd greate than 1
indicates the firm ha done well with its investmenedisions.

Tolling agreementAn ageemen to put a specified amount caw materid per period through a particular
processing &cility. Far example, a ageemei to process a specified amouritabumina into aluminum ta
paticular aluminum plant.

Tom next In the interbank markein Eurodollar deposts and the foreign exchangenarket the value
(ddivery) date on a Tim nex transactions the nex busines day Refes to "tomorrev next."

TombstoneAdvettisemer listing theunderwitersto asecuity issue.

Top-down equity managemenm style A managemenstyle that begia with an assessmenft the overd
econome environment athmakes a generadsse allocation decisiomegardng various sectorsf ¢he financial
markes and various industrie$he bottom-up managein contrastsekcts tle specific secities within the
favored sctors.

Total asset turnover The ratio of net sales to tdtassets

Total debt to equity ratio A captalization rdio comparingcurrert liabilities plus long-tem deli to
sharéoldersequity.

Total dollar return The ddlar return on a nadollar investment which includes the sum of any
dividend/interest incomegapital gainsor losses, ad currency gainsrdosses on the investmer8ee also:
totd return

Total return In peformarce measurement, éhactual rate foreturnrealized ove sorne evaludion period In
fixed incone analysis, the potentieeturn tha consides dl three sources foreturn (@upon interestinterest
on interestand any cajtal gain/loss) ovesorne i nvestment horizon.

Total revenue Totd sales and otherevenue fothe period shownKnown & “turnovet in the UK.

Tracking error In anindexingstratgy, the differerce between the performea d the benchmarkand the
reficating portfolio.

Trade A verbd (or electroni¢ transction involving one paytbuying asecurity from anothe party. Orce a
tradeis consummatedt is considerd "doné or final. Satlemen occurs 15 businas days later.

Trade acceptancéNritten demand thiahas leen accepted by an industr@@mpany to pay a givesum &a
future dateRelated bankers aceptance

Trade credit Credt granted by a firma anothe firm for the purchas d goods o services.

Trade dateIn anintereg rate swapthe date that thcounterpartiecommit to the swapAlso, tre date on
which a trade occurs. Trasigenerally stle (are paid for) 1-5 busirss days after a trade date. With stocks,
setlemert is generly 3 business days after thtrade.
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Trade debt Accouns payable

Tradedraft A draft addressed to a anmercid enterprise See:draft

Trade on top of Trade at a narne or no spead in bas poins relative to sone other bod yield, usully
Treasury bonds.

Trade house A firm which deals in actual ecomodities.

Traders Per®ns who take positionsin scurties and thei derivatives vth the obgctive d making proits.
Trades can make markets by trading the flaWhen they do thaf ther objective is to earn the bid/asipread
Trades can also befdhe sort vho take proprietgrpostions whereby theyeek to proit from the directional
movement bprices @ spread pdsons.

Trading Buying and sking secuities.

Trading costs Coss d buying and sHing marketabé securities and borrowing. Tradi coss include
commissions slippage and the bid/ask spad See: transation costs

Trading halt Trading of a stock band, option or futurescontractcan be halted by an exchangeile/mews is
being broadcast aboutlsecurity.

Trading paper CDs purchaseé by accourd that are likely to reliehem. The term § canmonly usel in the
Euromarket.

Trading posts The poss on the floor ba stockexchangewhele thespecialistsstand and scuities ae traded.
Trading range The differerte between the high andwoprices tradel during a period of time; with
commaodities, tle high/lov price limit established by the exchange fospecificcommodity for any one day's
trading.

Traditional view (of dividend policy)An argument that "withineasor, investos prefer larg dividendsto
smalle dividends lecause the dividend sue but futurecapital gainsare uncertain.

Tranche Ore d several relatedezurties dfered d the same time. Tranchdrom the same ffering usudly
hawe differen risk, reward, ad/ormatuity characteristics.

Transaction exposure Risk to a firm with known futue cash flow in aforeign currencytha arises from
possible changein theexchange rateRelated:transldion exposure

Transactions costs The time, €fort, and mong necessaryincluding such things as numissbn fees and the
cog of physically moving the asset fno selle to buyer Related: Round-trp transction costsinformaion
costs search costs

Transaction loan A loan extended by a bak for a specific purposdn contrastlines d credt and revolving
credt agreement involve loas that can be used for various purposes.

Transaction demand (for money) The need to acenmodae a firm's expectkcash transions.
Transactions motive A desie to holdcashfor the purpos d conduding cash based transactions.
Transfer agent Individud or ingitution appointe bya compaw to look afte the transfer okecurities

Transfer price The price awhich one uit of a firm sels goods pservices to anotheinit o the same firm.
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Transferable put right An option issued by tb firm to its shardoldersto sel the firm one share fats
common stockat a fixed prce the strike pricg within a stated periodHe time to matuity). The put right is
"transferablé because it can be traded in dagtal markets

Transition phaseA phag d development in which the compasgarningsbegih to matue and decelerate to
the rate 6 growth of the econory as a vhole Related: three-phas DDM.

Translation exposureRisk of adverge effecs on a firms financid statements that may arise fincchanges in
exchange ratesRelated transation exposure

Treasurer The corporag dficer regponsibe for designng and implementing nmg of the firm's financing
and invesing activities.

Treasurer's checkA check ssued by a banktmale a payment. Basurer's checks outstangliae counted
as pat of a banks reservald deposts and a pat of the noney supply.

TreasuriesRelatedtreasuy secuities.

Treasury hills Debtobligations 6the U.S Treasury thahave matuities of one year or lessMaturities for T-
bills are usually 91 day<l82 daysor 52 weeks.

Treasury bondsdebtobligations d the U.S Treasury thehawe matuities of 10 years omore.

Treasury notesDebtobligations éthe U.S Treasury thehawe matuities of more than 2 years but lgshan
10 years.

Treasury scurities Secuities issuel by the U.SDepartmenof the Treasury.

Treasury stock Common stocktha has leen repurchaseby tre compag and heall in the company's
treasury.

Trend The general direction of thmarket.

Treynor Index A measure bthe exces return pe unit o risk, whee excess retuaris defined a the
difference between the portfolretun and therisk-free rateof return ove the sameevaludion periodand
whete the unit érisk is the portfolios beta

Triangular arbitrage Striking offsetting deals aomg thee markets sinitaneous} to obtain anarhitrage
profit.

Tripl e witching hour The four times a year thatalS&P futurescontractexpiresat the same tira & the S&P
100 ndex option contract andoption contracts on individubstocks.

Trough The transition point beteen econonairecession anccovery.

Tru e interest costFor a security suchsscommercid papertha is sold on alismunt basis the coupon rate
required to provide an identical return assuming a coupon-bearing instrurhditeomaturity tha pays
interestin arrears.

Tru e leaseA contracttha qudifies as a valideaseagreemenunde the Internal Revenue code.
Trust deedAgreememn between trugte and borrower setting out tesrd bond
Trust receipt Receipt for goods that are to be held in trfr the lender.

TT&L a ccaunt Treasury tax and loan account at a bank.
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Turnaround Securities bought and sdlfor sdtlementon the same dayAlso, when a firm tha has feen
performing poorly changeits financidcourse and improve its performace.

Turnaround time Time available pneeded to ffect aturnaound

Turnkey construction contract A type d constrution contact unde which the construion firm is
obligated to complet a project according to prespecified criefor a price that is fixedtathe time the
contract is signed.

Turnover Mutud Funds: A neasure btrading activity during the previousesir, &pressed a a percentage of
the averagetotd asse$ d the fund. Atumoverratio of 25% meas that the valuefdrades represented one-
fourth of the asset d the fund. Finane: The numhbeof times a giveresset sud & inventory, $ replaed
during the accountip perbd, usudly a year. Coporate The ratio of annuasales to neworth, represeting
the extem to which a compancan growh without outside capital. Markets: €lvolumeof sharedradel & a
percert of total shares listed during a specified period, lig@aday or a year. @at Britain:totd revenue

12B-1 fees The percent ba mutual fund assets used to fdey marketing ad distribution expenseghe
amount @ the fee is stated in the fusgirospectus The SEChas recently proposed tha2B-1 feesin excess
of 0.25% be classedsaa load A true " no load" fad ha neither asales chargenor 12b1 fee.

12b-1 funds Mutud funds that do not chasgan upfront pback-end conmission, but instead take oup to
1.23% o averageddly fund assets each year taover the costs b selling and markiing shares an
arrangement allowed by the SEQule 12b-1 (passed in 1980).

Two-factor model Black's zero-beta version ofethapitalassetpricing model.

Two-fund separation theorem The theoretical result that all invessowill hold a combination of # risk-
freeassetnd themarke portfolio.

Two-sided market A marke in which boh bid ard askedprices, god for the standat unit d trading, are
guoted.

Two-state option pricing model An option pricing modé in which theunderlyingasset can take on gntwo
possible (discrete) valadn the next time period for each value it can take on in the precediagdriod.
Also called thebinomid option pricing model

Two-tier tax system A method of taxation in which the income goirgsharéoldersis taxed twie.
Type The classifiction of anoptioncontractas either gutor acall.
Unbiased predictor A theoly tha spot pricesat some future date will be edua todays forward rates

Unbundling When a multinationk firm unbundles its transfer of funds into separafiows for specific
purposesSee: bundling

Uncovered call A short call option postion in which thewriter does not ow sharesof underlying stock
representeg by his option contracts. Al® cdled a "naked call, it is much riskie for the writer than a covered
call, whee the write owns the underlying stock. If # buyer of acall exerciss the option to call, the writer
would be forced to buy the stockmarket price.

Uncovered put A short put option postion in which thewriter does not hae a cereponding shot stock
postion or has not depded, in a cash accountash or cash equivalenéquato the exercisevalue d the
put Also called "naked" putsthe writer has pledgketo buy the stocktaa certain prie if the buye of the
options chooses to exereig. The nature buncovere options nears the writer'srisk is unlimited.

Underfunded pension plan A penson plantha has a negative sur@di.e. liabilities exceedasset$.
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Underinvestment problem The mirra image d the asset abditution problem wheren stokholdersrefuse
to inved in low-risk asset to avoid shifing wealth fran themselve to thedebtolders

Underlying The "somethinfjthat the parties agre to exchange inderivaive contract
Underlying asset The assetha anoptiongives the optian holde the right to buy ord sdl.

Underlying security Options the security subjed to being purchaskor sold upo exerciseof an option
contract Far example, IBM stok is the underlyng curity to IBM options Depostory receipts: Tl class,
seriesand numbe of the foreignsharegepresenté by the depawory receipt.

Underperform When a securitys expected to apgciate at a slower rate than the ollerarket.
Underpricing Isste d securitiesbelov ther markd value

Underwrite To guararte, & to guarani theissuerof securities a specified price by entering infouachase
and sak agreementlo bring securities to market.

Underwriter A party tha guaranteg the proceed to the firm from asecurity sale therdy in efect taking
ownershp of the securities. Or, stadedifferertly, afirm, usualy aninvestment banktha buys an $sie of
securties from a company and rdiit to investors.

Underwriting Acting as the underwiter in apurchas and sale

Underwriting fee The potion of the gross underwiting spreadtha compensates ¢hsecuties firms that
underwite a public dfering for theirunderwiting risk.

Underwriting income For an insurance company gtlilifferene between theremiumsearned and the costs
of setling claims.

Underwriting syndicate A group of investment banktha work togethe to sdl new security offerings to
investors The underwiting syndicateis led by the lead underitgr. See also: lead underwriter

Underwritten offering A purchae and sale

Undiversifiablerisk Related Systemat risk

Unemployment rate The ratio of tle number of peple classified s unemployd to the total labor force.
Unfunded debt Debtmaturing within one year (sort-tem debt) See: funded debt

Unilateral transfers Items in thecurrent accountof the balarce d paymentsof a country$ accounting books
tha carregponds to gifs from foregnes a pension paymeatto foreign resideatwho once worked in the
country whos balance fopayments is being considered.

Uniquerisk Also calledunsystemati risk or idiosyncratic risk Specific company risk thacan be eliminated
throudh diversificaion. See: diversifiabk riskand unsystemtc risk.

Unit benefit formula Method used to determine a participant's benefits idefined beneit plan by
multiplying years @ serviee by the percentagd salary.

Unit investment trust Money invested in goortfolio whos compositiond fixed for tle life d the fund.
Shars in a unit trust are dad redeemalal trust certiftates, ad they ae sold & apremiumabove net asset
value.
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Universal life A whole life insuranceprodud whos investmencomponent pag a competitie interestrate
rathe than the below-marketediting rate

Unleveraged beta The beta of an unleveragd required returr(i.e. ho debt on ax investment when the
investment is finared entirely by equity.

Unleveraged required returnThe required returnon an investment when the investment is financed entirely
by equity (i.e. no debt).

Unlimited liability Ful liability for the debtand othe obligations d a legal entity The gener&partnersof a
partnershighawe unlimited liability.

Unmatched book If the averag maturityof a banks liabilities is less than thaof its assets it is said to be
running an unmatched bookrhe term § canmonly used vith the Euromarket. Tear al® refes to the
condition when a firm enterinto OTCderivaives contracts and chooseto hedge tha risk by not making
trades in the oppadte diredion to anothe financial intermediaryln this case, tb firm with an unmatched
bodk hedgs its net market risk with futuseand optionsusudly . Related expressions. open bookand short

book

Unseasoned issue Isste d a securityfor which thee is no exisng market See: seasond issue

Unsecured debt Delt that dos not identify specifi@ssetstha can be taken ovéoy thedebtolderin case of
defadt.

Unsterilized intervention Foregn exchangenarke intervention in which the pnetay authoities hae not
insulatel ther domesic money supplies fron the foreign exchange transmms.

Unsystematic risk Also called thediversifiabk risk or residu& risk. The risk tha is unique to a company
sud as a strike, th outcone o unfavorabé litigation, @ a natural catastrophe that can be eliminated through
diversification Related: Systemat risk

Upstairs market A netwok of trading desks fothe maja brokerage firs andinstitutiond investorsthat
communicate wth each otheby mears d electront display systemand telephorseto fcilitate block trades
and progran trades

Uptick A term usel to describe a transaction thaok phce at a higlreprice than the preceding transan
involving the sameecuity.

Uptick trade RelatedTick-ted rules

U.S. Treasury bill U.S. governmendebtwith amatuity of less than a year.

U.S. Treasury bond U.S governmehdebtwith amatuity of more than 10 years.

U.S. Treasury note U.S governmendebtwith amatuity of one to 10 years.

Utility The measurefdhe welfare o satisfation of aninvestoror peron.

Utility value The welfare a giveinvestorassgns to an investment with a particufaturnand risk.

Utility function A matheméical expresson thd assigns a value tdl @ossibke choiceslin portfolio theoy the

utility function expreses the preferencesfeeconome ertities with respet to perceivedisk and expected
return
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Value-added tax Method of indiect taxation whereby a tax ievied & each stagefg@rodudion on the value
added & that spcific stage.

Value-at-Risk modd (VAR) Pracedue for egimating theprobability of portfolio losses exceeding some
specified propotion based on a statistical anatysif historical market price trendsorrelations and
volatilities.

Value additivity principal Prevédls when the valuefoa whole group ofassetsexactly equak the sum of the
values d the individud assets that makup the groupfoassets. Statedifferently, the principle that th net
preseh value of a se of independent projects is juthe sun of the net present valued the individual
projects.

Value date In the market foEuradollar dgposts andforeign exchangevalue date refers to thaddivery date
of funds tradedNormadly it is on spot transations two days after a transtan is ageed upon and éfuture
datk in the casefa forward foreign exchange trade

Value dating Refes to when valuerccredt is given for fund transfered between banks.

Value manager A manage who seek to buystockstha are & adisoountto ther "fair value" and sel them at
or in excess bthat value. Ofte a value stocksione vith a low price to bk value ratio.

Vanillaissue A secuity isste that has no unudifeatures.
Variable A value determined within the context @ model. Al® calledendogenous variable

Variable annuities Annuity contracts in which the issuer pay periodi amount linked to the investment
peaformarce d anunderlyingportfdio.

Variable cost A costtha is diredly propotiond to the volune d output prodeed When produdion is zero,
the variable casis equéto zero.

Variable life insurance policy A whole life insurancepolicy thd provides a death benéfdependent o the
insureds portfolio marke value & the time d death Typically the company investpremiums in common
stocks and hencevariabk life policies ae referred to s.equity-linke policies.

Variable price security A security, sud as stocksor bonds tha sells & a fluctuating, market-determined
price.

Variable rate CDs Short-tem certificate ¢ depositstha payinterestperiodicdly on roll dates On each roll
date the couponon the M is adjusted to reflécurent market rates.

Variable rated demand bond (VRDB) Floding rake bondtha can be sold back periagilly to theissuer

Variable rate loan Loan mace at an interdsrate that fluctuate based on a baseteres rate suh as the
Prime Rate oLIBOR.

Variance A measure b dispersion of a setfodata poin$ aound thei mean value The mathematical
expectation of te squard devidions fran the meanThe squae root d the variance is th standad devidion.

Variance minimization approach to tracking An approachd bond indexingtha uses histodal daa to
estimae the varianceof the tracking eror.

Variance rule Specifies the pernitted minimum @ maximun quanity of securitiestha can be delivered to
satisfy a TBA trade Fa Ginnie Mae, Fanie Mae, ad Feddé Mac pass-though ®curities the accepted
variarce s plus @ minus 2.499999 peert per nillion of the par valueof the TBA gquantity.
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Variation margin An addtiona required depog to bring an investos'equity account up to the itial margin
levd when the balance lfa below the maintenane margin requirement

Venture capital An investment in a start-up busssethat is peeived to have excellegrowth prospectbut
does not hae access teapital marketsType d financing sought ¥ early-stag companis seeking to grow
rapidly.

Vertical acquisition Acquisitionin which theacquirel firm and theacquiring firm are at differen stegs in the
produdion process.

Vertical analysis The process fodividing eachexpenseitem in theincome statementf a given year by net
sales to identify expersitens thd rise faste or slower than a change in sales.

Vertical merger A mergerin which one firm acquiseanothefirm tha is in the same indugtibut at another
stage in the prodution cycle Fa examplethe firm beng acquiredserves as a supplier tthe firm dong the
acquiring

Vertical spread Simutaneous purchasand sa d two optionstha differ only in ther exerci® price See:
horizontad spread

Virtual currency option A new option contract introduced by thBHLX in 1991 tha is settled in U$ rather
than in theunderlyingcurrency The® options a also called 3-B (dollar denominate ddivery).

Visible supply New muni band issues schedudeto cone to markewithin the nex 30 days.

Volatility A measure brisk basel on thestandad devidion of investmemn fund peformarce ove 3 years.
Scale B 1-9 highe rating indtates highe risk. Also, the standad devidion of change in the logathm o an
asse price, expressd as a yearly rateAlso, voldility i s a variable that appesain option pricing formuladn
the option pricing formulait denots the volaility of the underlyhg asset return frm now b the expirdion
of the option.

Std Deviation Rating Std Deviation Rating
up o 7.99 1 20. 00-22. 99 6

8. 00-10. 99 2 23.00-25. 99 7

11. 00-13. 99 3 26. 00-28. 99 8

14. 00-16. 99 4 29. 00 ad up 9
17.00-19. 99 5

Volatility risk The risk in the value fooptionsportfolios due to the unpredictable chasda the volatity of
the underlyng asset

Volume This is the daily numbeof sharesf a securitytha change hands beégn a buyer and a seller.

Voting rights The right to vogé an médters tha are put to a vet d security holdersFa example the right to
vote for directors.

WACC See:Weighted average costf @apital

Waiting period Time during whit the SEC studies a firm'sregistrdion statementDuring this time the firm
may distribue a preliminaryprosgectus

Wall Street Generc term fa firms tha buy, sdl, and underwite securities.
Wall Street analyst Related Sell-sice analyst

Wallflower Stocktha has fallen out ofavor with investorstends to have avwoP/E (price to earnings ratio).
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Wanted for cash A statemenhdisplayed on markdickers indcating th& abidderwill pay cash for sae day
setlemert of a block of a specifiedecurity.

War ehouse receipt Eviderce that dirm owns goods stored in a warehouse.

War ehousing The interimholding periodfrom the time d the closing of doanto its subsequent marketing to
captal market investors.

Warrant A security ertitling the holde to buy a propdionae amouh of stocka sone specified futue date
at a specified pde, usully one highe than currenmarket. Thé "warrant" § then tradedsaa securitythe
price d which reflecs the value 6 the underlyng stock Warrants aressued by corpot@ns and often used
as a "sweetener" bundlenith anothe class 6 security to enhance the marketatlilof the latter. Warrargt are
like call options but with much longetime spas -- sometimes yearsn laddition, warants are fiered by
comordions wheeas exchange traded call options aot issued by firms.

WashGairs equélosses.

Wasting asset An assetwhich has a limited lie and thusdecreases in valualépeciate$ over time. Also
applied to consumedsaets, sutas gas, ad termed "dept&on."

Watch list A list of securitiesselectd for special surveillase by a brokerageexchage o regulatory
organkation; firms on the list are oftetakeove targets companis plannng to sste new gcurities a stocks
showing unusukactivity.

Weak form efficiency A form of pricing dficiency whete the price bthe security reflects the past pige and
trading history of tle security In such a market, sedtyr prices fdlow a random walkRelated: Semistong
form dficiency, strong fom dficiency.

Weekend effect The canmon ecurert low or negatie average return fro Friday to Monda in thestock
market

Weighted average cost of capital Expected returron a portfolio of all te firm's securities. Ugskas ahurdle
ratefor captal investment.

Weighted average coupon The weightel average othe grassinteres rate of the mortgagesunderlyng the
pool as 6the pool issie date, with the balancé @ach mortgage used &e weighting actor.

Weighted average life SeeAverage life.

Weighted average maturity The WAM of a MBS is the weightel average fothe remainingerms to matuity
of the mortgages underlyingditadlateral poolat the date 6issue, usig & the weighting &cta the balance
of each of tle mortgages ad the issue date.

Weighted average remaining maturityThe average remaining tardf the mortgages underlyg aMBS.
Weighted average portfolio yield The weightel averageof the yield of all the bads in gportfolio.

Well diversified portfolioA portfolio spead out ovemanysecuritiesin such a way thahe weight in any
security 5 small. Tle risk of a well-diversified portfolio closely approximsitiée systemé risk of the overdl
market the unsystematirisk of each secity having been diversified ouf the portfdio.

White knight A friendly potentialacquirerof a firm sought out ly atarge firm tha is threatened by a less
welcone sutor.
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Whole life insurance A contract with both insurance and investment gmments (1) It pays df a stated
amount upm the death of #hinsuredard (2) it accumulates a cash value that plolicyholde can redeem or
borrowv against.

Wholesak mortgage banking The purchasig of loars originated by otherswith the servicing rights
releasd to the buyer.

Wi When issued.

Wi wi Treasuy bills trace on a wbasis betwen the day they arauctiond and the day s#gemert is made.
Bills traded befog they ag autioned are said to be tradediwwi.

Wild card option The right d the seller of al'reasuy Bondfutures contactto give notice bintent to ddiver
a or before 8:00 p.mChicago tine afte the closing of tk exchange (3:15 p.nChicago time) when the
futures settlemenprice has been fixed Related: Timing option

Window contract A guaranéed investmentontractpurchasd with depo#ts ove sone future designated
time period (the "window’)usudly between 3 ad 12 monthsAll deposits mad are guarased the same
credt rating. Related: bullet contract

Winners's curseProblem faced by uninformed bidderfa example,n an initial public dfering uninformed
paticipants ae likely to reeive larger #otment d issues that informed participastknow ae overprced.

Wire houseA firm operatig a private wire to & own branch officesioto othe firms, commission housesr
brokerage houses.

With dividend Purchae d shares in which the buyer is étled to the forthcominglividend. Related: ex-
dividend.

With rights Purchae d share in which the buyer is étled to therightsto buy sharge in the company's
rights issue.

Withdrawal planThe ablity to establish automati periodc mutud fund redempions and have proceeds
mailed diredly to theinvestor

Wit hholding tax A tax levied by a cantry of source on incoma paid usudly on dividendsrenitted to the
home county of the firm operging in a foreign country. Talevied on dividend paid abroad.

Without If 70 wee bid in the market and therwas nooffer, the quote would be 70 bd without" The
expresson "without' indicates a one-wamarket.

Without recourse Without the lende having any right to eek payment roseize assstin the evenof
nonpayment frm anyone other than the party (suchaspecial-purpesertity) specified in thedebtcontract.

Woody Sexud slang for a market oving strongy upward, a in, "This marke has a wody."

Workin g capital Defined & the difference incurrent assetsand currert liabilities (excluding short-term
debt) Curent assets may or may not includashand cash equivalentsepading on the company.

Workin g capital managementThe managemerof current assetsnd currert liabilities to maximiz short-
temm liquidity.

Workin g capital ratio Working cajital expresse & a percentage sales.

Workout Informd arrangement bet@en a borrower anctedtors.
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Workout period Realignment period of a tgroraly misalignedyield reldionshp tha sometimes occurs in
fixed income markets.

World Bank A multilateral development finaix@ agency created by the 198fetton Woods New
Hampshie negotiationslt makes loas to developing countréefor social overhead cépl projects, whit are
guaraneed by the recipigrcountry.See: Interndiond Bank for Reconstrution and Development

World investible wealth The part & world wealth thais traded andsitherefoe accessible to investors.

Write-down Decreasing thbodk valueof an assetfiits book value is overstate&compared to currémarket
values.

Writer The seller of anoption, usudly an individual bank, o company, thiissue the option and
consequently hathe obligation to dethe asset ( if &all) or to buy the assetf(a put) on which the optio is
written if the option buyeexercises the option.

W-type bottom A doublke bottan whee the price pindicata chart has th appearancef @ W. See: techntal
analysis

Yankee bonds Foregn bonds denominated in US$siuied in the Uted Stats by foreign banks and
comoraions. The® bonds ar usually registereditih the SEC Fa example, bods issued by originatemith
roots in Japan & cdled Samurabonds

Yankee CD A CD issued in the domestic marksfpically New York, by a branch of a foreign bank.
Y ankee market The foreign marketin the Urited States.

Yard Slang for one Bblion dollars. Use particularly in currency trading, e.g. for Japangen since on
billion yen only equa approximatgl US$10 nillion. It is clearerd say, " Im a buye of a yard of yeri,than
to say, "Im a buye of a bllion yen," which coul be misheard asl'm a buye of a nillion yen."

Yield The percentage ratd ceturnpaid on a stock in the formfalividends or the effective rate fointerest
paid on abondor note.

Yield curve The graphtal depiction of th reldionshp between theyield on bonds bthe same crdatiquality

but differert maturities.Related: Tem structue d interestrates Harvey (1991) finds that té inversions of
the yield curve (short-ten rates greatethan long tem rate$ hawe preceded the last 8WJ.S recessionsThe

yield curve can accurately farad the turning poirg d the business cycle.

Yield curve option-pricing models Models that can incorporatdifferen volatility assumptions along the
yield curve sud as the Black-Derman-@y model Also called arbitragdree opion-pricing models

Yield curve strategies Postioning aportfolio to captalize on expected charge the shapefdhe Treasury
yield curve

Yield ratio The qudient of two bondyields.

Yield spread strategies Strategis that involve pasoning aportfolio to captalize on expected changén
yield spead between sectsrd the bondmarket.

Yield to call The percentage ratd abondor note if you wee to buy ad hold thesecurity until the call date.
This yield is valid only f the security $ called prior to matity. Generaly bonds ae callable oveseveral
years and nornlig are cdled a a slightpremium The calculation of yield teall is based on theouponrate,
length of time to the call and the market price.
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Yield to maturity The percentage ratd oeturnpaid on abond noe a other fixed incora security if you
buy and hoH it to its matuity date The calculation for YM is based on theouponrate length o time to
matuity and marképrice. I assumes that coupamerestpad ove the life o the bondwill be renvestel at
the same rate.

Yield to wor st The bond yield computed by ushg the lower of either thyield to matuity or the yield tocall
on evey possible call date.

Z bond Also known & anaccrual bonar accretion bond; Bondon whichinteres accretesnteres but is not
paid currenly to the i nvestor but rather i€@ued with accrudaddel to the principal balance the Z ad
becoming payalel upan sdisfaction of all prio bord classes.

Z score Statigical measure that quantifiesetidistace (measured istandad devidions) a data point is from
the mean of a data set. Separately, z score is the outpuafovedit-strength test that gaadke likelihood of
bankruptcy.

Zero coupon bond Sud a debisecurity pays aninvestorno interest It is sold aadismuntto its fa@ price
and mature in one year or longer.

Zero prepayment assumption The assumion of paymen of scheduld principal and interestwith no
payments.

Zero uptick Relatedtick-ted rules

Zero-balance account (ZBA) A checking account in which zero balance is maintained by transfdtsds
from a masteaccount in an amount only large enough to cavecks presented.

Zero-beta portfolio A portfolio constructe to represent the ridkee aset tha is, havihg abetaof zero.

Zero-coupon bond A bondin which no pendic couponis paid ovethe life o the contract Insead both the
principd and theinterestare paid Athematurity date

Zero-investment portfolio A portfolio of zero né value established by bugnand shding conponent
securities, usudy in the context banarhtragestratayy.

Zero-oneinteger programming An analyical method thacan be used to determine the solutiomtapital
rationing problem.

Zero-sum game A type d ganme wherein one player can gain ontytttee expens d another player.





